CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President —~ Cosme Padilla General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President — Ron Stefani Board Secrstary - Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Qanla

Director ~James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director ~ Gregory MacMillan

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 — 4:30 P.M.

DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance Is needed to participate in |
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)

' 633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

| accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, January 17, 2023 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Letter to Monterey County Water Resources Agency (MCWRA) from Castroville CSD Request from

Castroville CSD regarding support for the MCWRA'’s Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project Well
Rehabilitation Project: 2022 Urban Community Drought Relief Grant Program.



1.

AGENDA, Page 2
February 21, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

ArcNews — Global temperature change (1850-2021)

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

1.

12.

Resolution No.23-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville GSD Approving the
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project (“Project”) Adopting the Final Initial Study, Mitigated
Negative Declaration (“Is-MND") Prepared for the Project; Approving and Adopting the Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program (“MMRP") Prepared for the Project; and Making the MMRP a
Condition of Project Approval — motion item

Approve emergency repair of main break on Merritt Street/Highway 183 (in front of Burger King) by
contractor J Johnson & Company, Inc. in the amount of $32,267 — motion item

Discussion on considering a community/school outreach program/budget about what Castroville
CS8D is about — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair consideration for Cypress Alley — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Consider amending annual 2022/2023 Operating Budgets for Castroville Zone 1-Water, Sewer and
Governmental, Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer (Governmental not amended), and Moss Landing Zone
3-Sewer — motion item

Consider approving Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB
74/75 Roll-forward Valuation Date: June 30, 2021, Measurement Date: June 30, 2022 For Fiscal
Year-End: June 30, 2023 prepared by: Total Compensation Systems, Inc. — motion item

CERBT Account Update Summary as of December 31, 2022 for the Castroville CSD — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Response to denial of the Castroville CSD's Well No. 3 Desalination Pilot application submitted on
October 5, 2022 by MNS Engineers on behalf of Castroville CSD to the California Department of
Water Resources (DWR) for grant funding to be awarded for those selected under the Water
Desalination Grant Program — motion item

Castroville Community Plan to be updated - Eric Tynan, General Manager

. Discussion on options on considering a Castroville CSD District Engineer — Eric Tynan, General

Manager

Approve attendance of Castroville CSD General Manager to the California Water Environment
Association Conference (CWEA) April 21-25, 2023 in San Diego, CA — motion item

Approve attendance of Castroville CSD Board Members and General Manager to the Association
of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2023 Spring Conference & Expo, May 9-11 2023, Monterey,
CA — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1
2.

3.
4

. Update on Well levels - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves project and
Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump) - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on proposed water service intertie pipeline with Marina Coast Water District — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

. Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans

Merritt Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project, (3)
Castroville Boulevard Roundabout Project, (4) Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project, (5) Merritt
Street Roadway Improvement Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
February 21, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

5. Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift
Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system

upgrades and improvements and Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 - Eric Tynan,
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report - Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4. Financial Reports - Treasures Report-L.A.L.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of December 2022 and
January 2023 - motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:
Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on February 17, 2023, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being

at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on February 17, 2023.

P Sere

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
January 17, 2023

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Glenn Qania and
Director James Cochran

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp, Jeremy Vanderkraats, Gregory MacMillan, Jarrett Garife
and Juan Ramirez
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Vice President Ron Stefani at the request of President Cosme
Padilla.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Glen Oania to approve the minutes of the
December 20, 2022 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Request from Castroville CSD to Rural Community Assistance Corporation for technical assistance
for a median income household study for Castroville proper.

2. Letter to Department of Water Resources from Community Water Center and San Jerardo
Cooperative, recommendations for Department of Water Resources action regarding the 180/400 ft
Aquifer Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Update

3. Email from District Attorney Christine Kemp to General Manager Eric Tynan regarding CEQA
Guideline 15074.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Rincon-CEQA Flow Chart/Process for Notice of Exemption and I1S-ND or IS-MND
2. ACWA News ~ Final Status of Key Water Bills for 2021-22 Legislative Session

3. Monterey County Weekly — On the move, Phil's Fish Market is gone from Moss Landing, and Phil
DiGirolamo is happy

Informational items accepled as presented 0 4



Minutes of the Castrovilie Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1

. None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Authorize payment to Signs By Van on balance remaining of $62,535.28 for Invoice #279 for
Castroville Sign Replacement Project (Request for reimbursement submitted to Caltrans, January 4,
2023) ~ General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he previously thought that
reimbursement for work completed to date from Signs By Van was submitted to Caltrans by
Castroville CSD in Novemnber 2022 for processing but there was additional information that they
required to approve issuing the grant payment, which has been resolved. Invoice #6925 submitted
by Castroville CSD on January 4, 2023 has finally been accepted by Caltrans in the amount of
$127,955.28 and a check should be issued in a month to the District. Jeremy with Signs By Van was
present at this meeting and is requesting Castroville CSD pay the remaining balance due on his
invoice #279 in the amount of $62,535.28 ($40,000 was previously paid, leaving a balance of
$62,535.28) as he needs to receive payment for the work he has already done. Jeremy stated he will
now be working on the steel structure for the sign and plans to have it completed in 30-45 days. After
some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran to authorize
payment to Signs By Van on the balance remaining of $62,535.28 for Invoice #279 for Castroville
Sign Replacement Project. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Qania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

2. Castroville CSD Board of Directors appointment of seat: The seat was not filled during the November

2022 election and the position is to be filled until the November 2024 election. Applications for the
seat will be reviewed; an appointment made and oath of office administered to the newly appointed
director. The following candidates have submitted an application: Gregory MacMillan, Jarrett Garife
and Juan Ramirez — At last month’s board meeting, 20" of December 2022 the Board advised staff
to move forward with the Public Notice regarding the vacancy for a director on the Board of the
Castroville CSD. Said posting was duly completed on the 21% of December 2022 and caused to be
posted in a least three public places in said District until Wednesday, 11" of January 2023 until 4:00
p.m. The notices must be posted for a minimum of 15 days. Three candidates submitted their
applications: MacMillan, Garife and Ramirez. The Board reviewed the candidates applications that
were submitted and then allowed each candidate to speak for three minutes if needed. Each
candidate introduced himself and stated why he should be considered. The Board asked each
candidate the same questions and allowed them to respond. Board President Cosme Padilla
thanked all the candidates for applying for the seat and stressed that it was going to be very difficuit
to make a decision ( the Board concurred as well.) After some discussion, a motion is made by
Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to appoint Gregory MacMillan to the Castroville
Board of Directors. He will hold the seat until the November 2024 election. The oath of office was
immediately administered to Gregory MacMillan and he will officially take his seat at the next board
meeting. He thanked the Board for their vote of confidence and remained for the entire meeting. The
other two candidates excused themselves from the board meeting. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES:; 4 Directors: OQania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors: 0 5



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Resolution No.23-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD Approving the
Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project (“Project”) Adopting the Final Initial Study,
Mitigated Negative Declaration (“Is-MND") Prepared for the Project; Approving and Adopting the
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (“MMRP") Prepared for the Project; and Making the
MMRP a Condition of Project Approval — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the
resolution and supporting documentation (findings to adopt MND:CEQA Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program) can be viewed on pages 37-58 of this
board packet. District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp let the Board know that it was important to also
include the documentation for Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program. After some discussion,
a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Qania to approve Resolution No. 23-01, A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD Approving the Moss Landing Wastewater
System Rehabilitation Project (“Project”} Adopting the Final Initial Study, Mitigated Negative
Declaration (*Is-MND") Prepared for the Project; Approving and Adopting the Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program (“MMRP") Prepared for the Project; and Making the MMRP a Condition of
Project Approval. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Qania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

4. Authorize General Manager Eric Tynan to pursue LAFCO approval of an out-of-agency service
extension and minor sphere of influence amendment for wastewater services (CEQA: categorical
exemption) — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the he had met with Kate
McKenna, AICP, Executive Office and Jonathan Brinkman, Senior Analyst for LAFCO to discuss the
Ortega/FINEPRO, LLC property. LAFCO staff explained what steps the district needed to follow to
add this property to its sphere of influence. General Manger Eric Tynan reminded the Board that they
had already approved and agreed to pay FINEPRO, LLC (seller) $10,000 for the easement once
LAFCO approval is met. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by
James Cochran to authorize General Manager Eric Tynan to pursue LAFCO approval of an out-of-
agency service extension and minor sphere of influence amendment for wastewater services
(CEQA: categorical exemption). The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Qania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

5. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2023-1 as retention periods for the listed records
on certificate have expired — Office Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos informed the
Board the retention period for the listed records (Invoices for account receivable, accounts
payables, financial statement, and billing registers) have expired, which can be viewed on page 59
of this board packet. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2023-1 as retention periods for the listed records
on certificate expired. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

06



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
can be viewed on page 60 of this board packet. Per the graph, Well levels continue to rebound from the
previous month's with all this rain. However, they are all still below sea level, which is not good. The
District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is
not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

2. Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves Replacement
Project and Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump) - General Manager Eric
Tynan reminded the Board that Monterey Peninsula Engineering (MPE) was awarded the project at last
month’s board meeting, not to exceed $121,000 for the Castroville Water Valves Replacement Project.
MPE was notified on January 10, 2023 of the award since he was waiting to see if he was going to able
to purchase water valves from A & S Metals to offset the cost of this project but this did not happen after
all. Castroville CSD is still waiting to hear from MPE that they have accepted the project and will follow-
up with them. Maggiora Brothers Drilling already has started on installing a new submersible pump at
Well #4 and converting it from oil to water lubrication. Well#4 should be back online by Monday as long
as it passes coliforms testing. MNS Engineers also proposed procuring generators for the District,
however their proposal to do so was for $17,500 and he could do the work instead to procure two
generators to avoid their service fees. MNS Engineers will assist as needed with the projects listed on
the Action Plan report for Asset Management and Maintenance Project, which can be viewed on pages
61-63 of this board packet.

3. Update on proposed water service intertie pipeline with Marina Coast Water District- General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he met with the Marina Coast Water District General Manager and
informed him that the Castroville CSD wanted to own its own pipeline. The Marina Coast Water District
General Manager informed him that he did not think that would work since they plan to run the pipeline
all the way to Prunedale. Vice President Ron Stefani questioned if Castroville CSD needs to be
considering three pipelines; Marina Coast Water District pipeline, Cal Am desal line and a brine line. The
Cal Am desal line appears to be the best deal for the District as Cal Am is willing to pay for the rest of
the cost and Castroville CSD would pay $2.8 million. In his opinion, Castroville CSD should be moving
strategically full speed ahead with Cal Am, although they are being sued and it may take years to resolve.
Stifl, this should be the District's number one priority. And when Castroville CSD has the pipeline we
would be glad to intertie with Marina Coast Water District. Also of concern, is that the GSA may not allow
the transfer of water from one over drafted subbasin to another. General Manager Eric Tynan needs to
inform Marina Coast Water District where the Castroville CSD Board stands. Per General Manager Eric
Tynan, what is tricky about the pipeline, since itis a Cal Am pipeline project it is difficult to get a grant as
itis a project that is not approved/built. It is easier to apply for a grant for the brine line and Castroville
CSD should focus on both lines. The line would run from Well #3 and to the Marina dump, about 2 %
miles long. The Marina Coast Water District General Manager had wanted to address the Board on the
intertie pipeline with them and may do so at a future board meeting even though he made it clear to him
that the District wants to own its line and maybe for this reason did not attend since they want to own the
pipeline. Director James Cochran stated that two lines are better than one. The District should focus on
both Cal Am desal line and the brine line. Even if the brine line is not used, the District still has that line
available. The Board gave General Manager Eric Tynan direction to get busy with the brine line and
pipeline with Cal Am. General Manager Eric Tynan agrees two line would be better than one.

4. Update on California American Water Company’s (Cal-Am'’s) application for a coastal development
permit for the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project ~ Eric Tynan General Manager informed the
Board that Cal Am is being sued right now by the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District,
Marina Coast Water District, City of Marina and Marina Coast GSA, and it will probably be years before
it is resolved.

07



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

5. Update on the Merritt Street Improvement Project between State of California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) and Castroville Community Services District, adjustment of Manhole and
Valve Covers “Agreement” — General Manager Eric Tynan reminded the Board that the District has an
agreement with Caltrans to take care of raising the manholes, valve boxes and the fire hydrants will
only be moved if needed and if they need to get a variance, they will. By Caltrans doing all of this, they
will save Castroville CSD a lot of money.

6. Update on DWR Desal grant application — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board the DWR
Desal grant application was prepared and submitted by MNS Engineers in October 2022. He is still
waiting to hear on the status of the grant application as there are other applicants ahead of the District.
However, the last update he received is that the District’s DWR Desal grant application should be pretty
competitive.

7. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements —~Moss Landing Sewer (Action Plan pages 66-
67): General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline under the bridge is still under
the mitigated negative declaration and without the bridge being built by the County, Castroville CSD will
have to do it on their own and build under the existing structure, which is right over a body of water,
Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. Already discussed early was authorizing the General Manager to pursue
LAFCO approval of an out-of-agency service extension and minor sphere of influence amendment for
wastewater services (CEQA: categorical exemption). MNS is finishing up the 60% design and the
environmental is underway. MNS is to prepare a construction application following the 60% completion.
Ortega(FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing and the
District is still working on finalizing the sale of the easement pending LAFCO approval. The Washington
Bypass (Action Plan pages 68-70): As previously mentioned, Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5
million grant for this project. However, the only hang-up he sees right now is that there is a little ditch
that parallels Sewer Road also known as Watsonville Road, which is covered by the Army Core of
Engineers and will require another permit. At the next meeting board meeting, we should be issuing the
Initial Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration for this project. CCSD approved the environmental proposal
from MNS Engineers for this project, which they have been working on. Once the environmental is
complete, MNS to submit the funding application for the next phase. Permits are required due to
jurisdictional wetlands. Three permits from three Federal agencies are also required. General Manager
Eric Tynan sent email on AB52, completed in November 2022. Once the environmental is completed,
MNS to submit the funding application for the next phase, spring 2023. As mentioned previously, since
the potholing has been completed as well as 60% of the plans, the District has received all the grant
funds of $61,807 from DWR. The District has applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction,
California Housing Community Development, Infill Infrastructure Grant and still waiting to hear on the
status of this grant. [n addition, State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set aside for small
disadvantaged communities, “The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water Funding Program.” MNS
is preparing the application as the State has requested the full application for $3.5 million. The proposal
for Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to
CCSD. Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (Action Plan pages 72-75): The District
is still waiting to purchase the land that is being acquired from adjacent property owner for the lot-line
adjustment). The District is waiting on the County to finalize the documentation so the District can move
forward with this project. He may need to contact Supervisor Church for his assistance in this matter as
he has already spoke to the County planner on several occasion by telephone to get this lot-line
adjustment done. It has been 3 years that the District has been trying to get this lot-line adjustment for
an emergency well approved. Title Company requirements to finalize purchase: ROW resolution of the
general manager (Resolution No. 22-17 already submitted) authority and name change of property
owner. The 30% design has been completed as of May 2022. MNS to check back with DWR on the grant
and MNS to prepare a Future Grant Application if SCDR is a “no go”. MNS also submitted a grant
application on behalf of CCSD for the SCDR grant. However, this grant is first come first serve and there
are 55 applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility. MNS Engineers to check back 0 8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

with DWR. The CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Castroville CSD to be filed at County Clerk for the
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project. The Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (Action
Plan pages 76-77): As mentioned previously, the Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and
Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also
requested a traffic control plan and a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and
sent to the state. MNS will be handling the administration for this project, which did not require board
approval after all. Resolution No. 2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the Design, Fabrication, and
Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue working with Signs By Van
and draft a Project Management Professional (PMP), contract, encroachment permit. Castroville issued a
check to Signs By Van for $40,000 to help him off set cost previously and the Board also approved at this
meeting to pay Signs By Van on the remaining balance of $62,535.28 on their invoice 279. Invoice #6925
submitted by Castroville CSD has finally been accepted by Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28 and
should be issued in a month to the District. The action plans were put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei
Inc. and have provided a timeline on the status of where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the
Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration,
preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS
Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the
use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807
with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS
Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well
replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported MIW does not
hold a board meetings in the month of December. However, the M1W staff was very busy during the
floods that affected Monterey County and rendering assistance to Salinas. As mentioned at last month’s
board meeting, MIW also did approve with moving forward on putting the bills on the property taxes to
collect the fees. In addition, Supervisor Glen Church will also be on the M1W board. Castroville CSD
should have him come speak at an upcoming board meeting.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani stated that they are trying to hire a new General Manager for the SVBGSA and currently in the
interview process. Discussed was all the rain California has received and how it will be good for ground
water levels. Also, both he and Eric sit on the 180'-400 Aquifer Advisory Committee and at next month's
meeting will be discussion the extraction barrier.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water ~ Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports ~ Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

19



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

CHECK LIST — December 2022. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roli call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the foliowing roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla, and Cochran
NQES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting adjourned at 5:46 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

hespech‘ully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

10



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
January 23, 2023

Karla Nemeth, Director

California Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836

Sacramento, CA 94236-0001

Re; Support for the Monterey County Water Resources Agency’s Castroville Seawater Intrusion
Project Well Rehabilitation and Replacement Project: 2022 Urban Community Drought Relief
Grant Program

Dear Ms. Nemeth,

On behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, we are pleased to support the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency (MCWRA)'s Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project Well Rehabilitation and Replacement Project.

The MCWRA, in collaboration with Monterey One Water, has implemented the Monterey County Reclamation
Projects since the early 1990s in an ongoing effort to provide an agricultural water supply to Northern Monterey
County for the purpose of offsetting groundwater pumping and slowing the advancement of seawater intrusion in
the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. The Monterey County Reclamation Projects consist of the Salinas Valley
Reclamation Plant (SVRP) recycled water plant and the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project (CSIP) distribution
system.

Farmers within the 12,000-acre CSIP area safely irrigate their crops using water delivered through the CSIP system
rather than pumping groundwater from individually-owned wells. The delivered water is derived from three
sources: surface water from the Salinas River that is diverted seasonally at the Salinas River Diversion Facility,
recycled water from the SVRP, and groundwater from CSIP supplemental wells that are operated when the other
water sources are unavailable or inadequate to meet demands.

The proposed Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project Well Rehabilitation and Replacement project (“Project”) has
two components. The well rehabilitation component will provide for investigation and structural rehabilitation of
one CSIP supplemental well that has exhibited structural difficulties in recent years but has acceptable water quality.
The replacement well component will provide for installation of two CSIP supplemental wells, replacing two that
are either in poor structural condition or have been impacted by seawater intrusion.

! Langridge, Ruth. (University of California, Santa Cruz). 2018. Central Coast Summary Report, California’s Fourth Climate Change
Assessment. Publication number: SUM-CCCA4-2018-006

11



2]
January 17, 2023

Maintaining a suite of supplemental wells is integral to the continued success of the Monterey County Reclamation
Projects. Supplemental wells can be used strategically during extended drought periods when surface water
supplies are reduced or unavailable and can be utilized as part of the holistic approach to water resource
management in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. Maintaining a resilient CSIP system protects aquifers in the
180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin that are used to supply drinking water for the cities of Castroville, Marina, and
Salinas, CA. Castroville recently lost its most productive well to Sea Water Intrusion and it is expected that extended
periods of drought will become increasingly common in the Central Coast of California as climate change progresses?
and infrastructure like the CSIP supplemental wells will be integral to maintaining a resilient water supply.

Castroville Community Services District is pleased to offer our support of this project.

Sincerely,

J.Eric Tynan
General Manager

‘—



Global temperature change (1 850-2021)

|

s r—

-
T R e —— g T

i

b

freiaws Winter 2023 psri.comfarcness




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE WASHINGTON STREET SEWER BYPASS PROJECT
("PROJECT™); ADOPTING THE FINAL INITIAL STUDY -~ MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION (“IS-MND”) PREPARED
FOR THE PROJECT; APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE MITIGATION MONITORING AND
REPORTING PROGRAM (“MMRP”) PREPARED FOR THE PROJECT;

AND MAKING THE MMRP A CONDITION OF PROJECT APPROVAL

WHEREAS, Castroville Community Services District (“District”) is a Community Services
District created pursuant to Government Code Section 61000: and

WHEREAS, in 2014, the District absorbed the CSA 14, which the District had been operating
under contract for several years, and

WHEREAS, the District’s consultant performed a Sewer System Master Plan, which identified
critical upgrades to be made to the Castroville Sewer system. Since then, the District has identified
required improvements for the system, including additional capacity in the main discharge line leading
to the MIW pump station; and

WHEREAS, these critical upgrades are necessary not only to improve the reliability of the
WBP, but also to reduce the potential for unexpected leaks and/or breakages to affect nearby
environmental resources such as Elkhorn Slough, Moss Landing Harbor, and the Monterey Bay National
Marine Sanctuary; and

WHEREAS, the District’s proposes to construct the proposed WASHINGTON BYPASS
(“Project”), which Project involves the replacement or rehabilitation of existing facilities that are part of
the WBP. The Project is intended to optimize the existing system to serve existing demand and would
not serve additional growth or new demand. The proposed system improvements are described in Initial
Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration (“IS-MND”) prepared for the Project and the preliminary Project
plans are attached to the IS-MND in Appendix A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code,
§21000 et seq.) and the State CEQA Guidelines (California Code of Regulations, Title 14, §15000 et
seq.) (collectively, “CEQA”), an Initial Study analyzing all potential impacts of the Project was prepared
for the District’s consideration as the lead agency under State CEQA Guidelines Section 15063; and

WHEREAS, on the basis of the Initial Study, which indicated that all potential environmental
impacts from the Project would be less than significant with the incorporation of the mitigation
measures in the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (“MMRP”), District staff determined that
a Mitigated Negative Declaration (“MND") should be prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Draft Initial Study-MND was prepared in accordance with CEQA and
circulated for public review and comment between December 8, 2022 through January 9, 2023; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21081.6 and State CEQA Guidelines
Section 15074(d), a MMRP has been prepared for the Project, a copy of which is attached; and

155374037\1155550.1:11123 1 4



WHEREAS, all comments on the Draft Initial Study-MND submitied by members of the public
as well as any responsible, trustee, and interested agencies during the public review period for the Draft
Initial Study-MND were received, considered and responded to; and

WHEREAS, the Final Initial Study-MND consists of the responses to comments and the Initial
Study-MND; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors conducted a duly noticed public meeting on
February 21, 2023 to consider the proposed Project and its potential environmental impacts, the Final
Initial Study-MND, MMRP, and all oral and written evidence presented to it during all meetings; and

WHEREAS, all of the findings and conclusions made by the District Board of Directors
pursuant to this Resolution are based upon the oral and written evidence before it as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has reviewed the Final Initial Study-MND, the
MMRP, and all other relevant information contained in the administrative record regarding the Project,
and no comments or additional information submitted to the Board of Directors, and no other
circumstances have produced substantial new information requiring substantial revisions that would
trigger recirculation of the Draft Initial Study-MND or additional environmental review of the Project
under State CEQA Guidelines Section 15073.5; and

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Castroville Community Services District
Board of Directors hereby finds:

1. CEQA (Mitigated Negative Declaration) - On the basis of the whole record before the
Castroville Community Services District’s Board of Directors (including the Final Initial Study-
Mitigated Negative Declaration [*IS-MND"], comments received, and the administrative record), the
Final IS-MND has been completed in compliance with CEQA and there is no substantial evidence that
the WASHINGTON BYPASS (“Project”) as designed and mitigated, will have a significant effect on
the environment. The Final IS-MND reflects Board’s the independent judgment and analysis.

EVIDENCE:

a) The California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) and
the CEQA Guidelines (California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.) require
preparation of an Initial Study for projects that are subject to CEQA.

b) Castroville Community Services District (“CCSD”) prepared an Initial Study pursuant to CEQA
for the Project. The Initial Study is on file in the Castroville offices of the CCSD located at
11497 Geil Street, Castroville, California, 95012, and is hereby incorporated by reference.

c) The IS-MND identified several potentially significant effects, but Project revisions and
mitigation measures that would avoid or mitigate the effects to a point where clearly no
significant effects would occur have been incorporated into the Project and/or made conditions
of the Project.

d) An MMRP has been prepared to ensure compliance during Project implementation, and is hereby
incorporated herein by reference. The District shall be responsible for implementing the MMRP
throughout the duration of project construction and operation.

e) The Draft IS-MND for WASHINGTON BYPASS (“Project”) was prepared in accordance with
CEQA and circulated for public review from December 8, 2022 through January 9, 2023.
Comments from California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) were received.

155374037\1155550.1:11123 1 5



f) Tribal Cultural Resources - In accordance with Public Resources Code Section 21080.3. 1, often
referred to as Assembly Bill 52-Native Americans: CEQA, non-exempt projects subject to
environmental review shall request a Tribal Consultation to determine if potential impacts to
tribal cultural resources exist. On October 31, 2022, CCSD staff held a consultation meeting with
the Rumsen Am:a Tu:rataj Olone (RATO). The RATO indicated the cultural importance and
sensitivity of the Castroville area to the Tribe. To reduce potential impacts to tribal cultural
resources to a less than significant level, mitigation measures recommended by RATO for Native
American monitoring and procedures for unanticipated discoveries of tribal cultural resources
have been incorporated. The project as proposed and mitigated would have a less than significant
impact to tribal cultural resources.

g) Caltrans — Comments received and responses provided in the Responses to Comments included
with the Final IS-MND.

h) SWRCB - No comments received.

i) California Coastal Commission — No comments received.

j} Members of the Public - No comments received.

k) Issues that were analyzed in the IS-MND include: aesthetics, agriculture and forestry resources,
air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, energy, geology/soils, greenhouse gas
emissions, hazards/hazardous materials, hydrology/water quality, land use/planning, mineral
resources, noise, population/housing, public services, recreation, transportation/traffic, tribal
cultural resources, utilities/service systems, and wildfire.

I) The project was found to have no impact on energy, land use/planning, mineral resources,
population and housing, public services, recreation, and wildfire.

m) The Project was identified to have less than significant impacts on aesthetics, agriculture and
foresiry, greenhouse gas emissions, hazards/hazardous materials, hydrology/water quality,
transportation, and utilities/service systems.

n) The project was found to have potential impacts to air quality, biological, cultural,
paleontological, and tribal cultural resources as well as noise, and mitigation measures have been
incorporated to reduce impacts to these resources to a less-than-significant level.

o) Evidence that has been received and considered includes: the technical studies/reports, the Draft
and Final IS-MND, and staff report that reflect the CCSD’s independent judgment, and
information and testimony presented during the public hearing. These documents are on file with
the CCSD and are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

p) Staff analysis contained in the IS-MND and the record as a whole indicate the project could
result in changes to the resources listed in Section 753.5(d) of the California Department of Fish
and Wildlife (CDFW) regulations. All land development projects that are subject to
environmental review are subject to a State filing fee plus the County recording fee, unless
CDFW determines that the project will have no effect on fish and wildlife resources. The Draft
IS-MND was sent to CDFW for review and comment and to recommend necessary conditions to
protect biological resources in this area. No comments were received.

q) CCSD, located at 11497 Geil Street, Castroville, California, 95012, is the custodian of
documents and other materials that constitute the record of proceedings upon which the decision
to adopt the IS-MND is based.

r) The Project plans and related support materials prepared by CCSD for the proposed
WASHINGTON BYPASS.

15537\037\1155550.1:11123 1 b



BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that:

1. Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080, subdivision (c)(2), the District Board
of Directors approves and adopts the Final Initial Study-MND prepared for the Project.

2. Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21081.6, the District Board of Directors

approves and adopts the MMRP prepared for the Project and makes the MMRP a condition of Project
approval.

3. The District Board of Directors approves the Project as described in the Final Initial
Study-MND.
4, The District Board of Directors directs staff to file a Notice of Determination with the

County of Monterey and the State Clearinghouse within five (5) working days of approval of the Project

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District duly held on the 21st day of February 2023 by the following vote.

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director(s)

ATTEST:;

Cosme Padilla, Board President

Lidia Santos, Secretary
(SEAL)

15537403741155550.1:11123 1 7



NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION DEC 07 2022
for the Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

DATE: December §, 2022
W DEPUTY

TO: Responsible Agencies, Trustee Agencies, Interested Parties U

LEAD AGENCY: Castroville Community Services District

PROJECT TITLE: Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Castroville Community Services District (District) has prepared a
Draft Initial Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS-MND) for the project listed above pursuant to
the State California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section 15000 et seq. Anyone
desiring to comment on the IS-MND may do so in writing within the 30-day public review period
from Thursday, December 8, 2022, to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 9, 2023.

PROJECT LOCATION:

The project site is located in Castroville, a census-designated place in Monterey County, on
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 133-143-016, 030-141-022 and -023, and the California Department of
Transportation right-of-way that lies between them along State Route (SR) 1. Land uses surrounding
the project site consist of agricultural land, Caltrans ROW, residential and commercial development,
the Castroville Education Center campus of Hartnell College, and undeveloped open space. Portions
of the project site are within the Coastal Zone, as established by the California Coastal Commission.

The project site includes an existing Monterey One Water (M1 W) pump station along Watsonville
Road near Castroville, portions of Washington Street and Merritt Street/SR 183, and agricultural and
undeveloped lands along the pipeline alignment on either side of SR 1. The project site is relatively
flat and varies in elevation from seven feet above mean sea level at each end of the pipeline to 29 feet
at SR 1. The project site is approximately 1.8 miles east of the Pacific Ocean and approximately 250
feet north of Tembladero Slough. The project site is not located on a hazardous materials site
included on a list prepared pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5.

See Figures 1 through 3 for project location maps.
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The proposed project would involve installation of a 24-inch trunk sewer main, approximately 1,400
feet in length, from the intersection of Washington Street and Merritt Street/SR 183 to the corner of
Washington Street and Tembladera Street in the unincorporated community of Castroville, then
across undeveloped areas and underneath SR 1 to the MIW pump station located at the south end of
Waisonville Road. The proposed 24-inch sewer line would bypass the existing 18-inch sewer line
within Watsonville Road to 18-inch sewer upstream of the M1W pump station. The purpose of the
project is to provide additional conveyance capacity from the District wastewater collection system to
the M1W pump station, and to improve the accessibility of the sewer line in this location.

Pipeline construction would consist of conventional open-cut trench methods and a trenchless
crossing to install a segment beneath SR 1. Project construction would occur over approximately
seven months from May 2024 to November 2024.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

Pursuant to the requirements of CEQA, an Initial Study was prepared for the project. The Initial
Study describes the environmental impacts of the proposed project and suggests mitigation measures
where necessary to reduce impacts to air quality, biological resources, cultural resources,

YS
pOSTED 30 DA1 ”



paleontological resources, noise, and tribal cultural resources to less-than-significant levels. The
proposed mitigation measures will be implemented as part of the project to ensure that the project

will not generate a significant adverse impact on the environment during construction and operation.

Based on this assessment, a Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared.
PUBLIC COMMENTS/REVIEW:

In accordance with Section 15073 of the State CEQA Guidelines, the Draft IS-MND is available for
public review for 30 days from December 8, 2022, through January 9, 2023, at:

= Castroville Community Services District Website (http://www.castrovillecsd.org/)

*  Castroville Community Services District Office during normal business hours (11499 Geil
Street, Castroville, CA 95012)

Written comments must be submitted no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 9, 2023, Please address
comments to:

Eric Tynan, General Manager
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, California 95012

or by email to: eric@castrovillecsd.org

19



Figure 1 Regional Project Location

A 5
T Watsonville .
152 128 &
San Juar, rs
B
hot 2
Pacific Ocean e
Prunedale J158)
3 e
!
2 =
Salinas
Marina | P i
. B Zir,_. W
5 G W
1 1;..'& & ..
g
:, i
Seaside 3
;'—r Pacific Grove
. n Montearey
0 2.5 5 M“es rdl.] r
L ] | L
Basemap provided by Esrl and its licensors © 2022
NF O ntloch Stockton
, . N san. . &
Project Location A Francisco 'S tharmors
== Modesio
San Matso L o
£ Frement
= F:f
San Josa Mereed
Los Banos
Sartas Cruz
Monterey
Saledad -
Coalinga
B Avenal
Ao

20



jeininotsdy

2202 @ sImuon sy pun Burg tosorayy Aq papwaaid Aradouy

1834

08 o

091
Arepunog pafnuyg @

wawuily sujjadyd pesodold e

N

:o.__cuo._ a)is joafosd 7 ainby

21



e

GIOT UOrTHINNGD |000) Dby 'L FUZ sumiyjo] ¢ EpE Awnag Aasz1uony 49 papuosd STUNGS [UHEPPY
2207 O Swosuan; .._!e?a_ﬂﬂx:ﬁ.vﬁsab&eﬁ

1003
1
N 091 og 0
UOIIEAIBSUD)) 33NASAY l Aepy joaydy suenyjeny |

puejuuey - Asepunog |a31eg _H_
asn pauni [ Alepunog auog (elseq) D

uoneasasald aInynoudy [elsean Asepuneg 529&@
n__.l_:o~ wawudy auadid pasodouy

: A

auoz _Emuo“.u pup ‘ADM §0 Em_m .w_wc.:_uu ‘Bujuoy ayls joeford ¢ ainby




Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

prepared by

Castroville Community Services District
11497 Geil Street

Castroville, California 93660

Contact: Eric Tynan, General Manager

prepared with the assistance of

Rincon Consultants, Inc.
2511 Garden Road, Suite C-250
Monterey, California 93490

January 2023

RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Environmental Scientists | Planners | Engineers
rinconconsultants.com

-
)



Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires that a reporting or monitoring program be
adopted for the conditions of project approval that are necessary to mitigate or avoid significant
effects on the environment {Public Resources Code 21081.6). This mitigation monitoring and
reporting program is intended to track and ensure compliance with adopted mitigation measures
during the project implementation phase. For each mitigation measure recommended in the Final
Initial Study — Mitigated Negative Declaration {I5-MND), specifications are made herein that identify
the action required, the monitoring that must occur, and the agency or department responsible for
oversight.

Final initial Study — Mitigated Negative Declaration 1



Castrovile Commundy Services District
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Compliance  Compliance  Comphance
Monitoring Responsible Venfication  Verfication  Verdfication

Mutigation Measure/f
Condition of Approval

Alr Quality
A1 Construction Emissions Reduction

Freguency Apency Initial Uate Comments

The following measures shaltbe notedon 1. Confirm the air quality 1. Prior to approvalof 1 Once

Castroville
construction plans and implemented construction emissions <anstruction Community
during construction reduction measures cantractor services
* Al mabile off-road equipment are intluded in agreement Dustrict

{wheeled or tracked) greater than 50 construction plans and
horsepower used during construction construction
activities shall meet the USEPA Tier 4 contractor agreement.
inter'm standards. Tier 4 certfication 2. Fiedd verify compliance 2. Dur ng construction 2 Perodically
can be for the original equipment or with construction activities
equipment that is retrofitted to meet emissions reduction
the Tier 4 inter'm standards. measures.
* Alternative Fuel (natural gas. propane,
electric, etc.] construction equipment
shall be incorporated where available.
These requirements shall be
incorporated into the contract
agreement with the construction
contractor. A copy of the equipment's
certification or model year
specifications shall be available upon
reguest for all equipment on -site,
Blological Resources
Bi0-1  Western Pond Turtle Avoidance and Minimization
® A qualified biologist{s) shallconducta 1. To the extent 1. Prior to start of 1 Once Castroville
pre-construction survey within 48- feasihle, schedule construction Community
hours prior to the onset of work construction outside Services
activities, as well as surveys and/or of the typical western Distri¢t
monitoring during initial disturbance pand turtle nesting
of potential western pond turtle season (Aprid =
habitat. If this species is found and the August)
individuals are fikely to beinjuredor 3. Retain a gualified 2. Withind4Bhours 2 Once

killed by work activities, the approved biologest to complete

prior to onset of
biologist shall have the authaority to

29



Mitipatian Measure/
Condition of Approval

stop work and sufficient time to move
themn from the project site before
work activities begin or restart, The
biologist(s) must relocate any western
pond turtle the shortest distance
possible to a location that containg
suitable hahitat that is not likelytobe 3
affected by activities associated with
the proposed project.

= If awestern pond turtle egg clutch is
discovered during pre-construction
surveys, the location shall be
surrounded with high visibility fencing
under the guidance of a qualified
tiologist. The nest shall be avoided by
construction until a qualified biologist 4
determines that the clutch has
hatched. If, during construction, a
western pond turtle nest is discovered,
construction shall cease immediately
upon the discovery and the qualified
biologist notified. The same procedure
described above shall then be applied 8

s To the extent feasible construction
activities shall be scheduled outside of
the typical nesting season for western
pond turtle (Apri-August)

Action Required

a pre-construction
survey for western
pond turtle within 48
hours prior to the
onset of work
activities

If a western pond
turtle egg clutch is
discovered during pre-
construction surveys,
verify fencing and nest
avoidance measures
are in place prior to
start of construction
activities,
Retain a qualified
biologist to conduct
surveys and/or
monitaring during
initial disturbance of
potential western
pond turtle habitat.

f western pond
turtle is found and
theindividua's are
Fkely to be injured or
killed by work
activities, verify the
approved blofogist
has re‘ocated the
individuals in
accordance with
mitigation
requirements.

Monitonng
Monitoring Timing Freguency

work activities

3 After pre- 3. Once
construction
surveys, prior to

start of construction

4. Duting inital
disturbance of
potential pond
turtle habitat

4. Once, if
needed

5. During
canstruction

S As needed

Mitigation Monitoring ond Reporting Program

Compliance  Compliance
Verificatian

Date

Compliance
Verification
Comments

Verification
Initial

Responsible
Apency

Final Initiol Study - Mitigaled Negative Declaration



Castroville Commuruty Services District
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Compliance  Complance  Compliance

Mitipation Measure/ Monitaring Responsible  Venfication  Venfication  Varification

Conditian of Approval Action Required Manitaring Timing Freuency Apency Initial Date

{omments

8102  California Red-legged Frog Avoldance snd Minimization
" Aqualified biologist{s) shall conducta 1  verify a temparary 1. Priortoappraval 1 Once Castroville
pre-construction survey within 48- wildlife exclusion of construction Community
hours prior to the onset of work barrier is included ta plans Services
activities, as well as surveys and/or construction plans District
maonitaring during mitial disturbance consistent with
of potential California red-legged frog mitigation
habitat or as otherwise directed by the refuiraments.
USFWS. The USFWS should be natified 3 peraina qualified 2. Within 48 hours }  Once
if a California red-legged frog, in any of biclogist to eanduct & prior to the ansat
its life stages, 's observed within the pre-construction of work activities
project site survey for California
® Construction crew shall be taught grior red-legged frog
to construction to check beneath the within 48 hours prior
staging equipment each morning prior to the onset of work
to commencement of daily aclivities
construction activities. Should 3 Teach tonstruction 3 Priorto start of 3 Onge
California red-legged frag accur within crew prior to construction
the staging areas, construction construction to check
activities shauld be halted until the staging equiprment
California red-legged frog vacates the for California red
arew on its own of until a biologist with legged frog each
USFWS approval retocates the morning priot to start
Califarnta red-legged frog of daily construction
® Prior to ground disturbance, a activities.
temporary wildlife exclusion barrier 4 Retain a qualified 4 Prior to barrier 4  Once
shauld be installed along the Iimits of biologist to inspect installation
disturbance. A quakfied biologist the limits of
should inspect the area prior to barrier disturbance prior to
installation The barrier should be nstallation of the
designed to prevent Cahfornia red- wildlife exclusion
egged frog from entering the project barrier
area and should remain in place until Retain a qualified 5 During 5 Daly
all development activities have heen bilogist, or a construction
completed The barrier should be qualified biologist's activities

sspected dai'y by a qualified biologist designee, ta inspect




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Compliance Compliance  Compliance

Mitigation Measure/ Mgonitaring Responsible  Verification  Verification  Verification
Canditian of Approval Action Requized Monitoring Timing frequency Apency {nitial Date Lomments
of the qualified blologist’s designee the wildlife exclusion
and maintained and repaired a3 barrier daily to
necessary to ensure thatit is ensure it meets
functlonal and is nat a hazard to mitigation
Califarnia red-legged frogs on the requirements.
outer side of the barrler 6. Retain a qualified & During allgrading 6. Once, or as
» A qgualified biplogist should be present biologist 1o conduct and inithal ground otherwise
during all grading and initial ground surveys andfor disturbing directed by
disturbing activities. Should California monitoring during all activities, or as the USFWS
red-legged frog be observed within the grading and initial otherwise directed As needed
study area, the USFWS should be ground disturbing by the USFWS
notified, and construction should be activities, or as
hatted until either the California red- otherwise directed
legged frog exits the site on its own or by the USFWS,
until a bivlogist with USFWS approval
relocates the California red-legged 7 IfCakifornia red- 7. During 7. Once
frog. legged frog is construction
*  No work should occur during a rain observed within the activities, as
event (over 0.25 inch) If a rain event project site, hait needed
oteurs, 3 qualified biologist should construction ang
inspect the site again prior to resuming notify USFWS.
work Construction

activities should be
halted until the
California red-legged
frog vacates the area
on its own or until a
biologist with USFWS
approval relocates
the California red-
legged frog.
8, Waraineventoccurs B, During
over 0.25 inch, halt construction, if a
construction work rain event over
until a qualified 0.25 inch occurs
biclogist has

Rnal knitial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaration 5

28



Casteoville Community Services District
Washington Street Sewer 8ypass Project

Compliance  Compliance  Comphance

Mitigation Measure/ Manitaring Responsible  Verification  Vernification  Venification

Condition cf Approval Artion Required Manitering Timing Frequency Apency Initial Date Camments

inspected the site
and confirmed work
can proceed.
BID-3  Nesting Bird Avoidance and Minimization Measures
The following avoidance and minimization 1 Schedule initial site 1 Priortothestartof 1. Once Castroviie
measures shall be implemented during disturbance to occur construction Community
project construction activities: outside general avian Services
® Jnitial site disturbance should occur nesting season, if District
outside the general avian nesting feasible
seasan {February 1 through September
15), iffeasible, 2 Ifinitial site 2 Ng more than 14 2. As needed
®  if initial site disturbance oceurs in a disturbance eteurs days priof ta site
work area within the general avian within general avian disturbance in the
nesting season indicated above, 3 nesting season or work area
qualified biologist shall conduct 2 pre- construction activities
construction nesting bird survey no in a given work area
maore than 14 days prior to initial cease for more than 14
disturbances in the wark area. The days during the
survey shall include the entire area of general avian nesting
disturbante area plus a S0-foot buffer season, retain a
{relevant to non-raptor species) and ualified biologist to
300-foot buffer [relevant to raptors) conduct a pre-
around the site. tf active nests are construction nesting
located, all construction work shall be bird survey
conducted outside a buffer zone fram
the nest to be determined by the 3 If active nests are 1 During construction 3 As needed
quakified biologist. The buffer should lecated, implement activities, until the
be a minimum of 50 feet for non- avoidance buffer adults and young
raptor bird species and at least 300 requirements nesting birds are no
feet for raptor species. Larger bulfery longer reliant on the
may be required and/ar smalter nest site

buffers may be established degending
upon the species, status of the nest,
and construction activities occurring in
the vicimity of the nest The buffer
area(s) shall be closed to all




Mitigation Monitoring and Reperling Program

Compliance  Compliance  Compliance

Mitigation Measure/ Monitaring Responsible Verification  Venfication  Verification
Conditian of Approval Action Reguired Monitoring Timing Frequency Apency Initial Oate Comments

construction personnel and equipment 4. If active nests are 4. During construction 4. Periodically
until the aduits and young are no located, field verify activities
langer reliant on the nest site. A compliance with
qualified biologist shall confirm that avoidance buffers
breeding/mesting is completed and
young have fledged the nest prior 10 5 |f active nests are 5. During construction  §  As needed
removal of the buffer located, retain a activities and prior
= |f construction activities in a given qualified biologist to to the removal of
work area cease for more than 14 confirm when avoidance buffers
days, additional surveys shall be breeding/nesting is
conducted for the work area. If active completed and young

nests are located, the aforementioned have fledged the nest
buffer zone measures shall be

implemented.
BI04 Implement Sensitive Pant C nity and Envir tally Sensitive Habitat Area Avoidance Minimization Measures
The following measures shall be 1. Implernent sensitive 1. Prior to and during 1. Continuously  Castrovilte
implemented habitat avoidance construction Community
for project construction activities 'Eflf'“ ements for SE_r\ri_ces
" 7o the extent feasible, all project project constructign District

activities, including access routes, activitles.

staging areas, stockpile areas, and

equipment maintenance, shall be 2. Include the specified 2. Priorto issuanceof 2. Once

located outside of the limits of best management contracter bid

mapped sensitive habitats. Sensitive practices for protection  specifications

habitat areas shall be mapped by a of sensitive plant

qualified biologist and clearly shown communities in

on construction plans. Bright orange contractor

protective fencing {e.g., orange snow specifications.

fencing) shall be installed at the

outermost edge of sensitive habitats 3. Field verify compliance 3 During construction 3 periodically
and shall not be disturbed except as with the sensitive
required for project actnaties. habitat avoidance
» Imparted soil shall be obtained from a requirements and best
source that is known to be free of management practices

invasive plant species.

Finol Initial Study - Mitigoted Negative Declarotion 7



Castrovile Community Services District
Washington Shreet Sewer 3ypass Project

Compliance  Compliance Compliance

Mitigation Measure/ Manitaring Responsible  Venfication  Verificatien  Verification

Conditian of Approval Acticn Required Monitoring Timing Fregquency Apency Inniat Date Comments

= Minimize remaval or disturbance of
existing vegetation cutside of the
footprint of project tonstruction
activities.

*  Limit site access and parking,
equipment storage and stationary
construction activities to the
designated staging areas to the
maximurn extert feasible,

= Prior to staging equipment on-site,
ctlean all equipment caked with mud,
sails, or debris from off-site sources
and/or previous construction sites to
avoid introducing or spreading invasive
exatic plant species. When feasible,
remove invasive exctic plants from the
project site. All equipment used on the
premises shall be cleaned prior to
leaving the site for other projects.

* Pasition all stationary equipment such
a5 mators, pumps, generators, and/or
compressors over drip pans. At the
end of each day, move vehicles and
equipment as far away as feasible
from any water body adjacent to the
project site in a level staging area
Position parked equipment also over
drip pans or absorbent material.

* Refuel and perform all vehicle and/or
equipment maintenance off-site at 3
facility approved For such activities

®* Tothe greatest extent feasible,
stabilize all exposed or disturbed areas
in the project site. Install erosion
rontrol measures as necessary such as
sit fences, jute matting, weed-free




Mitigation Measure/
Condition of Approval

Action Required

Manitering Timing

Manitoring
Freguency

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Compliance
Verification
Initial

Compliance
Verification
Date

Responsible
Apency

Comphance
Verification
Comments

straw bales, plywood, straw wattles,
and water check bars, and
broadcasting weed-free straw
wherever silt-laden water has the
potential to leave the work site and
enter the nearby aquatic features

BIOS  Drainage Restoration

Temporary impacts to the drainage shall
be mitigated by fully restoring the
drainage to pre-project conditions, or as
required in permits obtained from
regulatory agencies.

Culturnl Resources |

Restore the drainage
impacted by project
censtruction to pre-

project conditlons, or as

required n permits

obtained from regulatory

agencies.

After complation of
work activities in the
drainage ditch

Once, or as
otherwise
required by
permitting
agencies

Castroville
Community
Services
District

CR-1

In the event that archaeclogical resources
are unexpectedly encountered during
ground-disturbing activities, work within
50 feet of the find shall hait and an
archaeologist meeting the Secretary of the
Interior’s Professional Qualifications
Standards for archaealogy {National Park
Service 1983} shall be contacted
immediately to evaluate the find. if the
resource is determined by the qualified
archaeologist to be prehistoric, thena
Native American representative shall also
be contacted to participate in the
evaluation of the resource. If the qualified
archaeologist and/or Native American
representative determines it to be
appropriate, archaeological testing for
CRHR eligibility shall be completed. If the
resource proves to be eligible for the

Unanticipated Discovery of Cultural Resources
1. Ifcultural resources

are encountered
during ground-

disturbing activities,

halt work in the

immediate area and

retain a qualified
archaeologist
immediately to
evaluate the find,

2. W necessary, review

and approve

additional work for

evaluation efforts

and to mitigate any

1. During ground-
disturbing
activities, as
needed and if
archaeological
resources are
identified

2. During ground-
disturbing
activities, as
needed and if
archaeological

1. Asneeded

2 Asneeded

Castroville
Community
Services
District

Final initial Study = Mitigated Negalive Declaration



Castrovile Community Services District
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Compliance  Complance  Compliance

Mitiration Measure/ Monttanng Responsible  Verifieatron  Verification  Vernfication

Condition of Approval Artion Reguired Manitering Timing Frequency Apency Imitial Date Comments
CRHA ard impacts 1o the resource cannot impacts to eligible resources are
be avoided via project redesign, a resources Identified
quahfied archaeologist shall prepare a

data recavery plan tailored to the physical

nature and characteristics of the resource,

per the requirements of CCR Guidelines

Section 15126 4(b){3}IC} Thedata

recovery plan shall identify data recovery

excavation methods, measurable

chjectives, and data thresholds to reduce

any significant impacts to cultural

resources related to the resource

Pursuant to the data recovery plan, the

qualified archaeologist and Native

American representative, as appropriate,

shall recover and document the

scientifically consequential information

that justifies the resource’s significance.

The District shall review and approve the

treatment plan and archaeoclogical testing

as appropriate, and the resulting

documentation shall be submitted to the

tegienal repository of the CHRIS, per CCR

Guidelines Section 15126.4(b)(3)(C)

GEO-1  Paleontological Resources Monltoring and Mitigation

The following measures shall be 1 Include astandard 1 Priortoissuance of 1. Once Castroville
implemented during open-cut trench inadvertent discovery cantractor bid Community
installation in areas mapped as clause in every specifications Services
Quaternary marine terrace deposits construction contract District
Paleontological Worker Environmental form to inform

Awareness Program. Prior to the stast of contractors of this

construction, a Qualified Professional requirement

Paleontologist {as defined by SVP [2010])

or their designee shall conduct a 2 fetaln a Quakified z  Priorto 1. Once

paleontological Worker Environmental Paleontologist to construction

10

33



Mitigation Measure/

Cendition of Approval

Awareness Program (WEAP) training for
construction personnel regarding the
appearance of fossils and the procedures
for notifying paleontological staff should
fossils be discovered by construction staff
Unantitipated Discovery of
Paleontological Rescurces. In the event a
fossil is discovered during construction of
the project, excavations within 50 feet of
the find shall be temporarily halted or
delayed until the discovery is examined by
a Qualified Professional Paleantalogist
The project applicant shallinclude a
standard Inadvertent discovery clausein
every construction contract to inform
contractors of this requirement If the find
is determined to be significant, the
applicant shall retain a Qualified
Professional Paleontologist to direct all
mitigation measures related to
paleontological resources, The Qualified
Professional Paleontologist shall design
and carry out a data recovery plan
consistent with the 5vP (2010) standards

Action Required
prepare and
implement a
paleantological
Waorker
Environmental
Awareness Program
training for
construction
persannel and for
work in areas
mapped as
Quaternary marine
terrace deposits.

3 Intheeventofa 3

fossil discovery,
cease work in the
immediate vicinity of
the find and direct
the Qualified
Paleontologist to
evaluate the find
before restarting
constructzon activity
in the area

4. fthefindis 4

determined to be
significant, retain a
Qualified
Professional
Paleontologist to
direct all mitigation
measures related to
paleontological
resources, and to

Monitering Timing

During ground-
disturbing
activities, as
needed andif a
paleontological
resource is
identified

During ground
disturbing
activities, and ifa
find is determined
to be significant

Mitigation Moniloring and Reperting Program

Compliance

Compliance
Verification
Cate

Comipliance
Verification
Comments

Monitering
Frequency

Verification
Initial

Responsible
Apcncy

3 As needed

4  Asneeded

Final Initial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaration

34



Castroville Community Services District

Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Kutization Measure/

Condition of Approval

Actian Required

Manitoring
Monitaring Timing Frequency
design and carry out

a data recovery plan.

N-1 Tempaorary Nolse Barriers

During construction of the eastern end of
the sewer line, temporary noise barriers
and/or blankets with a minimum height of
eight feet shall be canstructed along the
entire eastern portion of the project site
{along approximately 400 feet of the
sewer line alignment) where the project
alignment barders resldential,
commercial, and educational uses on
Maerritt Street and Washington Street. The
temporary noise barriers and/or blankels
shall be constructed of material with a
minimum weight of two pounds per
square foot with no gaps or perforations.

Tribal Curbieral Resountes
TCR-1  Native American Monitoting

The District shali retain a Native American 1.

consultant to conduct Native American
maonitening of project-refated ground
disturbing activities related to the
excavation of the receiving and sending
pits that are associated with the jack and
bore pracess Native American monitoring
shall be provided by alocally affiliated
tribal member. The manitar shall have the
authority to halt and redirect work should
any Natwe American archaeclog cal
resources be identified dusing monitaring
If Native American archaeotogical
resources are encountered during ground.
disturbing activities. work within 60 feet

1

]

Confirm temporary 1. Priorto approvalof 1. Once
noise barriers are construction specs
included in

construction specs.

Field verify
temporary ngise
barriers are
implemented
consistent with
mitigation
requirements

2. During construction 2. Periodically

Retain 3 Native L. During ground 1 Continuouws
Ameritan consultant disturbing Iy, unless
to conduct Native activities related to reduced or
American monitoring excavation of pits halted at
of all project-related for jack and bore the
ground disturbing process discret an
activities related to of the
excavation of pits for Natwe
jack and bore American
process maonitar

If Native American 2 As needed 2 Asneeded

archaeological
resources are
encountered during
ground disturbing

Compliance
Verification
Initial

Compliance
Verification
Date

Respunsible
Agency

Castrowille
Commurity
Servicei
District

Castrovilte
Community
Services
District

Compliance
Venfication
Comments

35



Mitigation Measure/

Cendition of Approval

of the find shall halt, and an archaealogist
meeting the Secretary of the Interior's
Professional Qualification Standards for
archaealogy in either prehistoric or
historic archaeology shall be contacted
immediately to evaluate the find for
inclusion in the CRHR and NRHP

Native American monitoring may be
reduced to spot-checking or eliminated at
the discretion of the monitor, in
consultation with the District, as
warranted by conditions such as
encountering bedrock, sediments being
excavated are fill, or negative findings
during the first 60 percent of rough
grading If monitoring is reduced to spot-
checking, spot-checking shall oceur when
ground-disturbance moves 1o a new
location within the project site and when
ground disturbance would extend to
depths not previously reached {unless
those depths are within bedrock) The
Mative American moanitor will prepare
daily monitoring logs that include a
desce ption of construction activities,
hours worked, and other applicable
observations. In the event Native
American atchaeological resources are
identified, they will be described in the
daily monitoring log and the District will
be notified.

Action Required
activitles, halt work
within 60 feet of the
find and contact a
qualified
archaeologist to
evaluate the find

Monitoring Timing

3 Asneeded
If Native American

archaenfogical
resources are
identified, describe in
the daily monitoring
log, review and
approve monitoring
logs

Monitoring
Frequency

3

As needed

Mitigation Meniloring and Reporting Program

Responstble
Agency

Compliance
Verification
Initial

Compliance
Verification
Date

Compliance
Verification

Comments

Fnal Initial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaralion

36



Washington Street Sewer Bypass CEQA Schedule
Castroville Community Services District

Comments, Final 1S-MND, and MMRP

1D Task Name Duratien _ Stant Finish Predecessors june 2022 July 2022 | August 2025 T ber | Jarysary 20; February  March 202¢ 4
1 i Kickolf Meeting Odays  Thu7/28/22 Thu 7/28/22 01 e
2 | Rincon prepares data request and draft schedule Zdays Thu 7/28/22 Fri 729422 1 4
3 | District/MNS prepare data respanses Bdays Maon 8/1/22 Wed 8/10/12 2 t
4 | Project Description 15 days  Thu Bf11/22 Wed 8/31/22
5 Rincon prepares draft Project Description 2 wks Thu 8/11/22 Wed B/274/22 3 Y
[ District/MNS review draft Project Description 1wk Thu Bf25/22 Wed 8/31/22 5 &,
T | I15-MND and Technlcal Studies 108days Thu9f1/22 Tue 2/7/22 -
a Rincon prepares Admin Draft 15-MND and technical 7 wks Thu 9/1/22 Thu 10/20/22 6
studles |
9 Disttiet/MNS review Admin Oraft I5-MND and 2whks Fri10/21/22 Thu 11/3/22 ] |
technical studies l
|
19 RAincon prepares Public Review Draft ISMND and 2 wks Fri11/af22 Fri 11/18/22 9 =
technical studies |
" Distriet/MNS review and approve Public Review 1wk Mon 11/21/22  Tue 11/29/22 10 =,
braft 15-MND |
2 Rincon distributes Public Review Draft I5-MND 7 days Wed 11/30/22  Thu 12/8/22 11 E-I |
17 Publlc Review Period {30 calendar days + 2) 32 edays Thu12/8/22 Mar 175923 13 h‘
" Rincon prep. Resp to Final 2 whs Tue 1/10/23 Tue 1/24/23 13 &ﬂ
15-MND, and MMRP |
}
15 District/MNS review Responses to Comments, Final 1 wk Wed 1/25/23 Tue 1/31/23 14
15-MND, and MMAF
16 Rincon revises and finalizes Responses to 1wk Wed 2/1/23 Tue 2/7/23 15

Last revised Tue 3/10/23

37



Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Environmental Scientists | Planners | Engineers
rinconconsultants.com

Responses to Comments

prepared by

Castroville Community Services District
11497 Geil Street

Castroville, California 93660

Contact: Eric Tynan, General Manager

prepared with the assistance of

Rincon Consultants, Inc.
2511 Garden Road, Suite C-250
Monterey, California 93490

January 2023



Castroville Community Services District
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project Responses to Comments an the Draft 1S-MND

Responses o Comments on the Draft IS-MND

This section includes comments received during the circulation of the Draft Initial Study - Mitigated

Negative Declaration (IS-MND) prepared for the Castroville Community Services District’s {District)
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project (project).

The Draft I1S-MND was circulated for a 32-day public review period that began on December 8, 2022
and ended on January 9, 2023. One comment letter was received from the California Department of
Transportation on January 9, 2023, shown on page 2.

The responses to each comment identify first the number of the comment letter, and then the

number assigned to each issue {Response 1.1, for example, indicates that the response is for the
first issue raised in comment Letter 1).

Final Initial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaration

39



Castroville Community Services District
Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project Responses to Comments on the Draft IS-MND

Letter 1

COMMENTER: Chris Bjornstad, Associate Transportation Planner, California Department of
Transportation {Caltrans)

DATE: January 9, 2023

Response 1.1

The commenter provides a brief summary of the project and outlines Caltrans requirements and
recommendations for the project, which include encroachment permit and Caltrans Oversight
requirements, conformance with Caltrans Encroachment Permit Manual Chapter 6000 and Project
Development Procedures Manual Chapter 17, use of Caltrans datums, removal of all non-
operational or vacated pipes, and conformance of plans to the Caltrans Plans Preparation Manual
and Encroachment Permit Construction Plan Set outline.

The District will comply with Caltrans requirements for the portion of the proposed project located
within the State highway right of way, and will follow the required procedures to obtain a Caltrans
encroachment permit.

The project would result in construction of a new 24-inch sewer main, which would bypass the
existing sewer line. The existing sewer line would remain in place and be used as an overflow or
standby line. As such, the project would not result in any non-operational or vacated pipes.

Response 1.2

The commenter states all future documents will be subject to additional evaluation and approval at
the time of their review and notes that additional mitigation for certain issues, such as cultural
resources, environmental justice, water quality, and hydrology may be required.

This comment is noted. As indicated in Section 2.5, Cultural Resources, of the Draft I1S-MND,
Mitigation Measure CR-1 would be required to address potentially significant cultural resources
impacts associated with the project. This mitigation measure would include implementation of
procedures in the event that archaeological resources are unexpectedly encountered during
ground-disturhing work. As indicated in Section 2.10, Hydrology and Water Quality, of the Draft I5-
MND, impacts to hydrology and water quality would be less than significant and would not require
implementatian of mitigation measures under CEQA. An environmental justice analysis is provided
in Section 3.14, Environmental Justice, of the Draft IS-MND. This analysis determines that, although
Castroville is a minarity community, no adverse environmental justice impacts would occur because
localized construction impacts would not be disproportionately high, and the provision of an
upgraded wastewater system would be a benefit to all Castroville community members.

Final Initial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaration

10



Print Form

Notice of Determination Appendix D
To: From:
[s] Office of Planning and Research Public Agency: Castroville CSD

U.S. Mail: Street Address: Address: 11499 Geil Street

Castroville, California 95012
Contact: Eric Tynan, General Manager
Phone:(831) 633-2560

P.O. Box 3044 1400 Tenth St., Rm 113
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Sacramento, CA 95814

[=] County Clerk

County of: Montere Lead Agency (if different from above):
Address: 168 West irJiillsal Streef, Tst Floor

Salinas, CA 93901 Address:

Contact:
Phone:

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public
Resources Code.

State Clearinghouse Number {if submitted to State Clearinghouse): 2022120160
Project Title: Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Project Applicant: Castroville Community Services District

Project Location (include county): Castrovilie, Monterey County

Project Description:

The project would involve installation of a 24-inch sewer main, approximately 1,400 feet in length, from
the intersection of Washington Street and Merritt Street/State Route 183 to the corer of Washington
Street and Tembladera Street in the unincorporated community of Castroville, then across undeveloped
areas and underneath SR 1 to the M1W pump station located at the south end of Watsonville Road.
Pipeline construction would consist of conventional open-cut trench methods and a trenchless crossing g

This is to advise that the Castroville Community Services District has approved the above
{(w] Lead Agency or [] Responsible Agency)

described project on and has made the following determinations regarding the above
(date)

described project.

1. The project [ will [ will not] have a significant effect on the environment.

2. [ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.
[@ A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [l were [ were not] made a condition of the approval of the project.

4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan [ was [J was not] adopted for this project.

5. A statement of Overriding Considerations [[] was [ was not] adopted for this project.

6. Findings [[] were [M] were not} made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

This is to certify that the final EIR with comments and responses and record of project approval, or the
negative Declaration, is available to the General Public at:

11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012 and hitps://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2022120156

Signature (Public Agency): Title: General Manager

Date: Date Received for filing at OPR:

Authority cited: Sections 21083, Public Resources Code.
Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. Revised 2011

11



J ohnson & Company, Inc.

ax T22-2975

slhadbhd e * l --',;4 "-.‘
¥

Castroville Community Services District February 7, 2023
PO Box 1065
Castroville, Ca. 95012

Subject: Billing Invoice 22-1356-01 Final

Project: Merritt St Water Main Repair

Mr. Tynan,
We have completed the waork as directed, to repair the Water Main at Burger King.

1) 1/23/23 EWR 1 Sawcut, Excavate to Locate Damaged Pipe $ 5,859.49
2) 1/24/23 EWR 2 Excavate to Locate Damaged Pipe $ 7,036.63
3) 1/25/23 EWR 3 Repair and Replace Damaged Pipe $ 9,117.91
4) 1/26/23 EWR 4 Seal Casing, Compact Sand and Slurry Trench  $ 3,349.82
5} 2/06/23 EWRS Patch Pave Trench S 7,323.48

Total $32,687.33

2% Charged to All Accounts 30 Days Past Due



=i+

w0 O'slaathbuasuul@Aysjoubpdu
vELZ-ZTL (S08) 119D | 9ZE0-£8L (S08) 89140

$)}DO PUDSNOY] | DIDQIRG PIURS | 0dSIQE SINT UDS | 8SOr UDS
09812UDI4 UDS | CUIPIDUISE UDS | PUDPDO | UCY|BNg | YooRUY

SNINC

PR NUN sseusng [ Jeaubul jodipunid
ad ‘Aisjound #9IN

isyueyy 'as|@ Buyifue pasu nod i mouy aw 397

‘sainssald Aleuoneyus Juadas sy} 10) 31RPOLILIGIIE 0} %G~ AQ Way) ale|easa oy uejd pjnom
| 0S ‘pjo Jeak B INoqe aJe LLINSS PAYIBNE 3yl Ul 510D ay| A3y ssaidA) o) padojeasp pey am uonewlioju 350 33 nok Buipuas wi i ‘abessaw 1xa) 1ok uad

U3 IH

jpd-ajewnsy 1abpng ssaidAn spRuUNPReNY

5150 Ag|jy ssaudA) BLETLT TS

,SOJues eipi,, ‘ueuk] oug 0]

IV €8 £202 ‘€L Auenigad ‘Aepuoiy Juas
<wodrsiaauibuasuw@Aysyovedus Lysjoueqd oI ‘wold

B.10"PsI9||IACISEIDeIpI|



00°000'0r0'1S | AFmIpsg 1iol
38'101'8€0'1S Jooes B6'5TE'91SS 06 SLL'1T5S 50 P pajewmsg
8 09L'855 00'0S 00922625 81 FES 628 %009 @ 1IRUISU0]) JO WICHPI O) 218[EF
6€ 1PL'6L6S 00'0S 86 660°L8YS 17 I¥TT6HS S[EI0NG
LS ETTEDIS 0008 LEERI'18S vZ'0r0'Z8S %0002 2] Asuddunuo)y aetnsy
EELINOIES 00'0S 59'916'50FS 81°102'01FS s|zoghg
SI0SH'S0IS 6O0S 59'5P6'T5S 05 '$05'€58 *,00'5[ ® JdFHO Joweguo)
29°L09'60LS 000§ 00'1L6'Z5ES |#9'969'95€S s|mnang
|89 559’5z | 89'659'5(S %eLL 3] $1507) S|ELIMER - FAXE]
00 T[0'PRIS 00708 00'1L6'TSES 00'I+D' IEES _ SRS
BOTIFEIS 000§ 00'176'9S 00'16'95 %00'T ® §Ise)) | uolsALg
00 009'0L95 000§ 00°050'9¥ES 00'055'PZES SEong
0005795 0005 oo'asc'eS  [000sis po'00s'es  Joo'ooss vi 3 TRl Jam3S BUISIXY 0) UONIILUITY 6
00°000'0£ZS 00'0§ 00°000'S115  |00°000'5S 00'000'S11S  [00'000'SS vd [53 UaNIANITITY pue Bunnasay jRINT] 7
00°009'00£S 00°05 00'00£°051S  |00'065 00°00£'051S  [00°065 Fyl 0491 ida(] 9 ‘UIER J2M3T SEUAS JAd LB L
00°005°655 jooos 0000s'veS  |oa'oas'es  oo'non'ses  |oo'dco'ss vi L JOULBH 134G LB 9
0005L'TS looos 00005'Z8  |00'005ES 00 05Z$ [ovoszs 51 I IHUUOPURY JANIS 3
0 0851 1S 00'0s 00'000'01S  [oo'0o0’01S  [oooos'iS  [o0'00s'1S 51 1 ssedd] 2omag) v
00'000'S1S 00'0S 00000015 [00'000°01S  [00°000'sS  |0000D'SS 51 1 Suuajemaq £
|ooooo'sis 00'0S o0000'01S  [oo'ooo'ols  Jovooo'ss  Jooooo'ss 3] 1 [EITREN z
00'000'0ES 0005 00°000'02S  |00°000°0Z5  [00°000°0IS |00 0O0'DIS s1 I uogeEzs|iqapy 1
=L =L WS [ s moy Wns nyun D uopdisang "oN W3]
10)2)103-qNS uopejEIsu] SIRIAER
[73 uoyangsuo) jo wisdpyy o) spuop ajapdwos & ® wawdopaaq ubisaq D
UNT o1 parefeasg 13p1g abuey) (sueyd o/m) Aseupiad []
UNA e wam) uofenOsuo) jemdaauny H radi] ayeunsg
XXXXTTIADIQ  oN ‘Terd SN A P YR %e9  c[engng
TTOLTL/N ‘paredang 2eq daN :Ag paredarg
123(org JuaunuBijeay 1amag Lajy ssaudiy 1aafang
M LA TR I R
T e e LS50 NOLLDNULSNOD TTEVEOU 40 NOINIO

14



00Z'c9g")LS 1509 jvelouy
000'95L$ 15 NOILITASNI 2 LNIWIDVNYW NOILLDONHLENOD
00t'0LS L ONLLLIWYAD TV.LNIWNOYIANT
00zZ'1es € AINVLINSNOD HOVIHLNO JIdnd
000'v0L% oL NOIS3Q a3v1i3d
008'02Z$ [4 AQNLS TVIINHDOILO3O
008'0Z$ [4 AJAHNS AHYONNOB ANV JIHdVYO0d0L

000°0¥0"'L$ 00l 1800 NOILONYLSNOD

3809 UOJJONIISU0D 1502 UC[INIISUOY JO JUBdIBd JusWIB|] HIOM

EnERRAR,.

o Lead i s’ vl

LOATOUd INTHWNIDTVIY HIMAS ATTTV SSHALAD
LS0D LIAroud 114veaodd 40 NOINI4O

1)



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue

Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges

Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Eamed

4062 -Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant
4063 -Tank & System Fill-Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 . Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 - Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense
5155 - Utilities-P G & E
5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites
5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance

5180 - Tank Repair/Maintenance
5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenanc

5195 - Weli Sites - Other Expense
Total Well Sites Expense

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
$ 1,362,000 $ 1,362,000
$ 6,000 $ 6,000
$ 12,028 $ 14,279
5 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 3,500 $ 3,500
720 720

300 300

5,000 3,500

$ 9,520 % 8,020
$ 25,000 §% 68,000
$ 300,000 $ 300,000
$ 4,000,000 % =
$ 5,727,548 $ 1,771,299
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
3,000 3,000
2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

800 800

8,500 8,500

1,000 1,000

8,600 8,700

$ 25,900 $ 27,000
3 117,000 $ 134,000
4,000 5,000
8,000 8,000
2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000
4,000 4,000
5,000 5,000

$ 142,000 § 160,000



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 . Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 - Other-Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages

Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5585 - Bad Debt Write Off's
5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended
2022/2023 2022/2023

500 500

3,000 3,000

$ 3,500 $ 3,500
$ 5,000 $ 7,000
8,000 3,000

$ 13,000 $ 10,000
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
1,500 1,500

$ 2,500 $ 2,500
$ 4000 $ 4.000
4,000 56,000

$ 8,000 $ 60,000
$ 325,000 $ 334,000
$ 4000 $ 4,000
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
1,500 1,500

$ 7,500 $ 7,500
$ 111,076 § 111,076
$ 111,076 $ 111,076
$ 638,476 $ 715,576
$ 9500 % 9,500
1,000 1,000

225 225

500 500

6,200 6,200

3 17,425 § 17,425



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Utilities Expense

5611 - Utilities-P G & E
5612 - Utilities - Telephones
5613 - Utilities - Disposal
5650 - Utilities - M 1W

Total Utilities Expense

Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Office Expense

5710 - Office Supplies

5715 - Office Equipment

5720 - Misc Office Expense

5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service
5735 - Property Taxes

5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades
5745 - Bank Fees

5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors
5760 - Membership Dues

5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance
5770 - Building Maintenance
Total Office Expense

Payroll Expenses

5810 - Wages Water- General Manager

5820 - Wages - Administrative
5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp
5875 - Employee Health Benefits

5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Bei

5882 - Employee Life Insurance
5885 - FICA Expense
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits

5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits

Total Payroll Expenses

Amended
2022/2023 2022/2023
$ 1,850 $ 1,850
3,100 3,100
380 380
130 130
$ 5460 $ 5,460
$ 13,500 % 18,700
$ 13,500 $ 18,700
$ 2500 % 2,500
2,000 2,000
3,500 3,500
800 800
800 800
8,500 13,000
1,000 1,000
6,000 6,000
6,000 6,000
10,500 11,500
2,500 2,500
3,000 3,000
$ 47,100 $ 52,600
$ 77,063 § 77,053
82,968 82,968
4,725 5,200
90,432 98,550
24,900 24,900
3,010 3,010
616 616
21,100 21,100
50 50
19,871 19,871
$ 324,725 § 333,318



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Consulting Expense

5910 - Legal Fees

5820 - Engineering Fees
5930 - Director Fees

5940 - Accounting Fees
5960 - Other Consulting Fees
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

Net Income or Loss

*Less Capital Expenditures:

Grant-IRWM Implementation Deep Well 6 $300,000

Valve Replacement $121,000
Well 4 Motors & Pumps $70,000
Pumps $25,000

Lateral Replacement $144,000
SCDA System $6,000

Office Electric Door $6,300
Shop Equipment $5,000

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
“Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
5,000 7,000
2,700 2,700
8,055 9,121
15,000 30,000

$ 34,755 $ 52,821
$ 442,965 $§ 480,324
$ 1,081,441 $ 1,195,900
$ 4,646,107 $ 575,399
$ 4,570,000 $ 677,300
76,107 (101,901)




Castroville Community Services District
Amended Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301 $ 65,000 $ 65,000
4115 . Property Tax 824,500 925,000
4125 . Sewer Connection Fees 3,168 6,336
1170 - USDA Income from M L Zone 3 32,000 32,000
4130 - Misc Revenue 1,000 1,000
4132 - Construction Grant for Washington Bybass Lin: 3,150,000 -
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 40,000 90,000
Total Income $ 4,115668 $ 1,119,336

Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense

7005 - Shop Supplies $ 1,200 § 1,200
7010 - Small Tools 1,500 1,500
7015 - Operators Uniforms 2,000 2,000
7018 - Operators Certifications 500 500
7020 - Cellular Phones 800 800
Total General Operation Expense $ 6,000 § 6,000
Lift Station Expense

7105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E $ 5300 $ 5,300
7115 . Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 10,000 5,000
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,200 1,200
7122 - Permit Fee for Generators 500 500
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Lift Station Expense $ 18,000 $ 13,000
7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense 68,000 68,000
Automobile Expense

7305 - Fuel for Trucks $ 3,000 $ 3,000
7310 - Repair/Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7315 . Other Auto Expense 1,500 1,500
Total Automobile Expense $ 6,500 § 6,500
Payroll Expense-Operation

7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages $ 86,500 $ 86,500
Total Payroll Expense $ 86,500 $ 86,500

Page 1 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer iIncome and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Sewer Line Expense
7465 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm drain Expense

7475 . Storm Drain-Supplies

7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance
7492 . Storm Drain-Fue! for Trucks
Total Storm Drain Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies

7510 - Office Equipment

7515 - Misc. Office Expense

7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
7525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
7535 - Property Taxes

7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
7555 - Membership Dues

7560 - Building Maintenance

7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM

7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp
7630 - Employee Health Benefits
7632 - FICA Expense

7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
7635-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL

7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits
7640 - Employee Life Insurance
Total Payroll Expense

Amended
2022/2023 202212023
$ 30,000 $ 10,000
$ 30,000 % 10,000
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
10,000 10,000
1,100 1,100
3 12,100 $ 12,100
227,100 202,100
$ 2,200 $ 2,200
1,500 1,500
1,600 1,600
3,000 4,000
1,950 1,950
500 500
600 600
4,000 4,000
4,000 4,000
7,000 9,000
2,000 2,000
500 500
$ 28,850 $ 31,850
$ 59930 $ 59,930
64,463 64,463
3,675 4,000
70,336 73,000
15,700 15,700
19,300 19,300
2,342 2,342
15,455 15,455
480 480
$ 251,681 $ 254,670

Page 2 of 4

9

1



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Utilities Expense

7655 - Utilities - PG &E
7660 - Utilities-Telephones
7665 - Utilities - Disposal
7670 - Utilities - M1W
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees

7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

7715 - Sewer Accounting Fees

7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees
7725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense
7755 . Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Bond, Loan, & Certif. Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services

7774 - CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consulting Expense
7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees
7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees

7815 - Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
$ 1,700 $ 1,700
2,350 2,350

300 300

100 100

$ 4450 $ 4,450
$ 5000 $ 5,000
10,000 6,000
6,265 7.094
10,000 4,000
2,100 2,100

$ 33,365 $ 24,194
$ 10,500 $ 14,500
$ 10,500 $ 14,500
$ 50 % 50
3,589 3,589

600 600

30,000 20,000

$ 34,239 $ 24,239
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000

500 500

$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 365085 $ 355,903
$ 592,185 $ 558,003
$ 3,523,483 $ 561,333

Page 3 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

*Less Capital Expenditures

Lift Stations-2 Lift Pumps $10,000
New Laterals & Sewer Mains $50,000
Lift Station Via Linda-Generator $35,000

Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov

NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $
NCRPD Capital Projects $
Street Light Expense (Not necessary-PG&E Credit' $

Net Income or Loss

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
3,530,000 95,000
100,000 $ 100,000
95,000 $ 95,000
- 5 -
(201,517) 271,333

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Deprecialion Expense is reflected

Page 4 of 4

()



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301
4108 - CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned

Total Income

ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE

7825 - Street Light Utility Cost

7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance

7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance

7902 - Government (Zone1) Depreciation Expense
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense

TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects

Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense

TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects (Only Used 20k in 2020/21)

Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining
*Less Capital Expenditures:
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign

Net Income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense to be reflected

Amended
2022/2023 2022/2023

$ 33,000 $ 33,000

365,000 442,018

600 600

$ 398,600 $ 475,618

$ 34,000 $ 34,000

1,000 4 600

1,000 1,000

21,100 21,100

$ 57,100 % 60,700

57,100 60,700

100,000 100,000

95,000 95,000

$ 195,000 $ 195,000

$ 195,000 $ 195,000

$ 252,100 $ 255,700

$146,500 $219,918

$ 100,000 $ 100,000

$ 95,000 $ 95,000

$ 195,000 $ 195,000
$ (23,636) $ (23,636)

$ 365,000 $ 442,018
$136 _L$3,4_{il

Page 1 of 1

()]



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
Income
ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE
4205 - Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701 $ 70,254 § 70,254
4210 . Zone 2 Interest Earned 1,000 1,000
4215 . Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park 93,314 93,314
Total Income $ 164,568 $ 164,568
ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies $ 500 % 500
8035 - Small Tools $ 500 §$ 500
8037 - Operators Uniforms $ 450 $ 450
8038 - Operators Certifcation $ 350 § 350
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones 250 250
Total General Operation Expense $ 2050 § 2,050
Lift Station Expense
8055 - Utilities $ 9,700 $ 9,700
8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 10,000 5,000
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,000 1,000
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance 500 500
Total Lift Station Expense $ 21,200 $ 16,200
8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense $ 18,500 § 18,500
Automobile Expense
8090 - Fuel for Trucks $ 1,200 $ 1,200
8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance 2,500 2,500
8100 - Other Auto Expense 500 500
Total Automobile Expense 3 4200 $ 4,200
Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages $ 24,684 $ 24,684
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations $ 24,684 $ 24,684
Sewer Line Expense
8135 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance $ 2000 §$ 2,000
Total Sewer Line Expense $ 2,000 $ 2,000
Storm Drain Expense
8145 - Storm drain-Supplies $ 500 $ 500
8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Storm Drain Expense $ 1,500 $ 1,500



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023
Amended
2022/2023 2022/2023

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 74,134 69,134

ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 2,000 $ 2,000
8179 - Membership Dues 2,200 2,200
8181 - Office Supplies 600 600
8182 . Office Equipment 500 500
8183 . Misc. Office Expense 500 500
8184 - Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
8185 - Computer Program/Upgrade ' 1,300 2,000
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
8188 . Property Taxes 300 300
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
Total Office Expense $ 11,300 $ 12,000
Payroll Expense Administration

8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 17,123 17,123
8195 - Wages-Zone 2 Admin 18,661 18,661
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,050 1,200
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 20,097 20,800
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 5,430 5,430
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 700 700
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 4,416 4,416
8214 . FICA Expense 5,300 5,300
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 72917 % 73,770
Utilities Expense

8221 . Utilities - PG &E $ 600 $ 600
8222 . Ulilities-Telephones 625 625
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 85 85
8224 - Utilities - M1W 30 30
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,340 $ 1,340
Consulting Expense

8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 1,600 1,600
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 1,000 4,000
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees 1,790 2,027

O}

(SN



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Amended
2022/2023  2022/2023

8219 - Sewer Legal Fees 1,000 1,000
8226 - Director Fees 600 600
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization $ 533 $ 533

$ 6,523 $ 9,760
Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General $ 3,500 $ 4,150
Total insurance Expense $ 3,500 % 4,150
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 95,580 $ 101,020
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 169,714 $ 170,154
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ (5,146) $ (5,586)
LLESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $ 45,000 $ 60,000
Impellers/Pumps $10,000
Lift Station Castroville Blvd-Generator $50,000
Net income or Loss $§ (50,146) $ (65,586)

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense is reflected

o7



Castroville Commuity Services District
Zone 2 Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Amended

2021/2022 2022/2023
Income
4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701  § 33,600 33,600
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earmned 2,000 2,000
Total Income $ 35,600 35,600
ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service $ 3,000 4,000
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost 2,300 2,900
8255 . Road Repair 5,000 5,000
8260 - Street Signage 500 500
Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense $ 10,800 12,400
Street Light PG&E Credit Remaining (2,630)
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 24,800 25,830

38



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2022 through June 2023

Income

Zone 3 (Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

4309 - Misc Revenue

4310- Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grar

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

9010 - Small Tools

9015 . Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Certifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

8115 . Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
9120 - Supplies for Pump Station
Total Lift Station Expense

9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense
9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense
9465 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
145,500 173,000
3,168 3,168
192,000 192,000
2,500 4,000
500 500
295,000 118,456
$ 638,668 $ 491,124
$ 500 $ 500
500 500
450 450
350 350
250 250
$ 2,050 $ 2,050
$ 11,200 §% 11,200
4,000 4,000
500 1,000
$ 15,700 $ 16,200
$ 36,000 % 36,000
3 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4,200 $ 4,200
$ 24684 $ 24,684
3 24684 % 24,684
$ 7,000 % 7,000
$ 7,000 §$ 7,000
89,634 90,134

Page 1 of 3

59



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget

July 2021 through June 2022

2022/2023 2022/2023
Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense Amended
9505 - Office Supplies $ 600 $ 600
9510 - Office Equipment 500 500
9515 . Misc. Office Expense 1,200 1,200
9520 - Computer Program/Upgrade 1,300 2,000
9525 . Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
9530 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
9535 - Property Taxes 200 200
9540 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
9545 . Seminar/Training/Directors 2,000 2,000
9555 - Membership Dues 2,200 2,200
9560 - Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Office Expense $ 11,900 $ 12,600
Payroll Expense Admin
9605 - Wages Zone 3 GM $ 17,123 § 17,123
8620 - Wages Zone 3 Admin 18,661 18,661
9625 - Insurance -Workers Comp 1,050 1,200
9630 - Employee Health Benefits 20,097 20,800
9632 - FICA Expense 5,300 5,300
9635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut 5,430 5,430
9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 700 700
9636 - Other Post Employment Benefits 4,416 4,416
9640 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
Total Payroll Expense $ 72917 § 73,770
Utilities Expense
9655 - Utilities - PG &E $ 600 $ 600
9660 - Utilities-Telephones 625 625
9665 - Utiiities - Disposal 85 85
9670 - Utilities - M1W 30 30
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,340 $ 1,340
Sewer Consulting Expense
9705 - Sewer Legal Fees $ 3,000 % 4,000
9710 - Sewer Engineer Fees 5,000 5,000
9715 - Sewer Accounting Fees 1,790 2,027
9720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees 5,000 5,000
9725 . Director Fees 600 600
Total Consulting Expense $ 15,390 §$ 16,627

Page 2 of 3 60



Castroville Community Services District
Amended Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2022 through June 2023

Insurance Expense
9755 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Loan-Bond Expense

2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal
Total Loan-Bond Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

‘Less Capital Expenditures

Lift Stations-Pumps $10,000
Wastewater System Rehabilitation System
Implementation Project $118,456

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2022/2023 2022/2023
3 3,500 4,150
$ 3,500 4,150
32,000 32,000
$ 32,000 32,000
$ 137,047 140,487
$ 226,681 230,621
$ 411,987 260,503
305,000 128,456
$ 106,987 132,047

Page 3 of 3

61



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of December 31, 2022

& CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date 6/30/2021
Measurement Date 6/30/2021
Total OPEB Liability (TOL) $562,035
Valuation Assets $346,119
Net OPEB Liability (NOL}) $215,916
Funded Status 62%

Actuarially Determined Confribution (ADC) -

CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy Strategy 1
Discount Rats 6.75%
CERBT Account Summary
Initial contribution (06/29/2012) $25,805
Additional contributions $202,081
Disbursements $0
CERBT expenses ($1,7117)
Investment eamings $86,879
Total assets $313,048
Annualized net rate of retum (06/29/2012-12/31/2022 = 10.51 years) 5.07%

Page2of 8



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

Cumulative . .
Fiscal Year Contributions Disbursements Investment Gains | Cumulative Fees Cumu[::::tf nding
Losses
$0 $0 $0 $o0 $0

2006-07
2007-08 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2008-09 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2009-10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2010-11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2011-12 $25,805 $0 $0 $0 $25,805
201213 $25,805 $0 §3433 (862) §54,982
2013-14 $24,626 $0 $15,364 ($160) §91,441
2014-15 $24,626 $0 $15,516 (6263) $116,114
2015-16 $16,012 $0 §17,438 (8366) $133,046
2016-17 $16,012 $0 $32,673 (8491) $165,068
2017-18 $19,000 $0 $45,573 ($648) $196,811
2018-19 $19,000 $0 $59,508 ($823) $229,661
2019-20 $19,000 $0 $66,906 (81,027) $255,766
202021 $19,000 $0 $138,584 (81,283) $346,167
202122 $19,000 $0 $89,724 ($1,581) $316,028

: 2,3‘1",‘2’;22 $0 $0 $86,879 ($1.717) §313,048

Page3of 8



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended November 30, 2022

10

CERBT Strategy 1
(incepéion Juns 1, 2007)

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 2
{Incaption Oclober 1, 2011)

Benchmark

CERBT Strategy 3
(inception January 1, 2012)

Benchmark

$13,459,360,123

$1,721,150,600

$754,489,489

6.45%

6.44%

6.15%

6.12%

5.75%

511%

0.08%

0.08%

-0.99%

-0.98%

-1.73%

-1.74%

2.00%

1.99%

0.17%

0.16%

-1.08%

-1.09%

-12.85%

-13.00%

-13.71%

-13.78%

-13.26%

-13.31%

3.73%

3.48%

1.97%

1.80%

0.96%

0.82%

4.66%

4.40%

3.62%

342%

2.8%%

2.73%

6.37%

6.03%

5.04%

4.74%

3.86%

3.56%

4.86%

4.46%

6.07%

5.80%

4.52%

4.25%

CEPPT Strategy 1
{Inception Ociober 1, 2018)

Benchmark

CEPPT Strategy 2
{inception January 1, 2020)

Benchmark

Page4of 8

$70,265,817

$26,939,687

5.55%

5.53%

4.67%

4.66%

0.06%

0.01%

-0.55%

-0.60%

1.31%

1.26%

0.26%

0.31%

-12.13%

-12.30%

-11.87%

-11.97%

1.96%

1.85%

2.58%

2.50%

-0.50%

-0.63%

63



CERBT Portfolios

2022 Capital Market Assumptions CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

5.5%

Expected Retumn

Risk

CERBT Portfolio Details

CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classification Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3

Global Equity

Fixed Income

Global Real Estate
(REITs)

Treasury Inflation
Protected Securities

(TIPS)
Commodities

Cash

Page 5of 8

MSCI All Country World
Index IMI (Net)

Bloomberg Long Liability
Index

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
Developed Index (Net)

Bloomberg US TIPS
Index, Series L

S&P GSCI Total Retum
Index

91-Day Treasury Bill

49%
5%

23%
+5%

20%
5%

5%
+3%

3%
+3%

0%
+2%

9.9%

15%

41%
+5%

17%
+5%

5%
+3%

3%
+3%

0%
+2%

8.4%

23%
5%

51%
+5%

14%
5%

9%
+3%

3%
+3%

0%
+2%

66



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

o Tofal all-inclusive cost of participation

Page 6 of 8

Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees

Separate trust funds

Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future
Fee is applied daily to assets under management

o 10 basis points - CERBT
o 25 basis points - CEPPT

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2.00 basis points
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points
10.00 basis points

10.00 basis points

25.00 basis points
25.00 basis points
25.00 basis points

25.00 basis points

67



620 Prefunding Program Employers
598 CERBT and 79 CEPPT
e State of California
o 156 Cities or Towns
10 Counties
81 School Employers
32 Courts
340 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (103 Water, 37 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 25 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
o CERBT is the Plan
— Provides audited and compliant GASB 74 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)
— Published in February each year

CERBT FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2018-19
Available at
2019-20 https://www.calpers.ca.qov/cerbt
2020-21
2021-22 February 2023

Page 7ol 8 6 8



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

Matt Goss %,;g:;; h:"“:ggf Matthew.Goss@calpers.ca.gov  (916)795-0071  (916) 382-6487
Karen Lookingbil 0”“;‘:"“:;‘:”’““ Karen.Lookingbill@calpers.cagov  (916) 795-1387  (916) 501-2219
Darren Lathrop °“"°;°a"n:g§r”pp°“ DamenLathrop@calpers.cagov  (916) 7950751 (916) 291-0391
Lee Lo 0“““:“"3% Seer Lee.Lo@calpers.ca.gov (016) 7954034 (916} 6124128
Cofieon oo Mmg'r':g“;ﬁn‘:“ma;pe"r’ﬁ“g Ny otoon. A (916)795-2474  (816) 505-2506
VicAnderson  Adminisiafion g&ef“'”ﬁ“g Victor Anderson@calpers.cagov  (916) 7953738 (916) 281-8214
Robert Sharp n&?ﬁrﬁi - Robert Shap@calperscagov  (916)795-3878  (916) 397-0756
CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qov/CERBT
CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/CEPPT

CERBTACCOUNT @calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

Page B of 8 69



Eric T!nan

Subject: FW: Desalination Grant Continuous Application Process Draft Funding Recommendation
Announcements - CAP 5
Attachments: DP-2022-04_CastrovilleCSD_ReviewSummary_20221115.pdf

From: DesalPSP@DWR <desalpsp@water.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:22 PM
To: 'Eric Tynan' <eric@castrovillecsd.org>

Cc: Sou, Sean@DWR <Sean.Sou@water.ca.gov>; DesalPSP@DWR <desalpsp@water.ca.gov>; Pulido, Jennifer@DWR
<Jennifer.Pulido@water.ca.gov>

Subject: Desalination Grant Continuous Application Process Draft Funding Recommendation Announcements - CAP 5

Good afternoon Eric,

Today DWR will be releasing the fifth group of applications received, reviewed, and awarded under the Water
Desalination Grant Continuous Application Process. These applications are referred to as CAPS.
Unfortunately, the Castroville Community Services District’s Well No, 3 Desalination Pilot application, submitted on
October 5, 2022, did not include the required attachments listed below:

e Attachment4 - Cost share funding contribution,

e AttachmentS - Funding Match Agreement,

¢ Attachment8 -Scope of Work,

e Attachment9 - Work Plan,

¢ Attachment 16 — Feasibility Study,

e Attachment 18 - Project Team Qualifications.

Without these required attachments, the application is incomplete and was not scored. Therefore, this project is
NOT recommended for funding.

Please note that as indicated in the Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP), all applicable attachments {1 through 16,
and 18) listed in the PSP must be submitted with the grant funding application.

Attached is the review summary of your application. The CAP5 recommendations will be posted on the internet
today. The funding recommendation is subject to Public Review starting on January 25, 2023 and ending on
February 9, 2023. At that point, DWR will review any received comments and revise the recommendations, if
necessary, and resubmit the changes to management for final review. It is expected that the Final Grant Awards
will be issued in late February to March.

A teams meeting will be held to provide information on the Water Desalination Program and to collect public
comments on CAPS funding recommendations.
Below is the information on the webinar:

Agenda: Present the draft funding recommendation, provide information of next steps, and accept public

comments

Date: February 8, 2023

Time: 10:00 to 11:00 am

Online Meeting Link: Click here to join the meeting

Phone number: +1 916-573-2034

70



CAPS5 DESALINATION GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION REVIEW SUMMARY

Review Sheet Question

Pts

Score!

November 15, 2022

Project Type DESIGN PILOT

Project Name Castroville Community Service District

Applicant Name Castroville Community Services District

Project Number DP-2022-04

Requested Funding $0.00 | Total Project Cost l $3,404,254.84
Max

Review Team Comments

For questions 1 and 2, “score” is bused on Initial screening and “review team comments” summarize comments after initial screening

Project as given In Section 3.3 of the PSP
and is the application complete?

1. Does the project have benefits described Y/N

in Attachment 14 such as those identified

in Section 3 of the PSP?

2.1s the proposal typed as a Design Pilot Y/N No The application is incomplete. The project will not be scored.

The application did not include the following required attachments:
Attachment 4 - cost share funding contribution, Attachment 5 — Funding
Match Agreement, Attachment 8 — Scope of Work, Attachment 9 - Work
Plan, Attachment 16 - Feasibility Study, Attachment 18 — Project Team

Qualifications.

The applicant must receive a total of 16 peints from Questions 3, 4, and 5

3. To what degree does the proposal
provide information that the project will
result in a water supply reliability
Improvement per PSP Section 3.4 [CWC
§79767(a))?

15

4. To what degree does the proposal
provide information that the project will
result in water quality and ecosystem
benefits related to decreased rellance on
diversions from the Delta or instream flows
per PSP Sectlon 3.4 [CWC §79767(b),
§12946)?

5. To what degree does the proposal
provide informatlon that the profect will
result in public health benefits from
improved drinking water quality or supply
per PSP Section 3.4 (CWC §79767(c))?

6. Will the project employ new or
innovative technology or practices in
desalination treatment, water intake, or
brine management? Objectives of the
technology may be improved cost-
effectiveness, anergy efficiency, treated
water quality, reduce adverse
environmental impacts or other benefits?

10

The applicant must receive at least 50% of the available points in each of Questions 7 through 16

7. Are the necessary projects documents
complete to the point that it could
commence within 3 to 6 months of
completing state contracting? Necessary
pliot documents could include CEQA
documents, permits, access agreements,
interagency resolutions and/or
_agreements.

10

8. Does the project team have the
experience, ability, appropriate licenses,
and availability to complete the project as
described in the application? For
Applicants that previously received State or
federal funding, was performance of the

10

! Cells colored red are did not meet the required scoring criteria. Cells colored green did meet the required scoring criteria.

71




Review Sheet Question

Max
Pts

Score! Review Team Comments

agreement and the preject completed
satisfactorily?

9, Have the full-scale project alternatives or
other alternative design pilot options been
clearly weighed against others? Is the
design pilot timing appropriate with
respect to the overall project?

10

10. Does the project have community
support and an established public outreach
program? Does the Public OQutreach Plan
indicate continuous public involverment?

10

11. Are the scope of work and work plan
complete, implementable, and clearly
written?

10

12.1s the budget complete,
implementable, and clearly written? Is cost
share secure?

10

13. |s the schedule complete and
implementable?

14. Has the benefits and cost analysis of
the overall project been completed and
does the project provide positive benefit?

15. Have the greenhouse gas emission
calculations been completed per CEQA, if
necessary for the design pilot, and if so,
does the pilot include dedicated renewable
energy production capabilities or use
reflected in Attachment 127

16. 15 the design pilot technically feasible
and justifiable

10

17.15 the project identified in an IRWM
plan?

18. General Comments

131 |

0 | Percentage = 0%

Summary of Scoring Criteria

1. Is Project Total greater than 70% of maximum possible points?

FAIL

2. Are Questions #1 and #2 both yes?

FAIL

3. Is the Total of Questions #3 through #5 greater than 50% of the maximum possible points for the sum of those

guestions?

FAIL

4. Are the results of each of Questions #7 through #16 greater than 50% of the possible score for each question?

FAIL

Project Advantages:

RECOMMENDATIONS/CONDITIONS:

QOverall Ll Fund

Recommendation B Do not fund




ONE

CORTMUNIY

ONE

PURPOSE

£ EG IST RATI o N Fo R M EARLY BIRD DEADLINE IS FEBRUARY 25

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

First Name: S Last Name

Name For Badge: Job Title: B

Agency/Company: o . -

Address: i TR = I
City: o Stater Zip

£hone Number Email: i e
Emergency Contact: Emergency Phone: .

0 CWEA MEMBER WEF MEMBER A-NV AWWA MEMBER #

Non-member rates includes ane year membership in CWEA. Please check here if you do not wish to take advantage of CWEA mcrnbcrshipD
Requlred:Dl will comply with any CWEA health and safety requirements in place at AC23.

Spaclal Accommodations: [ Pravide a descriplion of your special needs to participate:

Dletary Restrictions: DPIease check here to include any dietary restrictions

Group Reglstration: Please contact Member Services for assistance with registering your group. memberserviceso'cwea oig

Tell us a bit about you. Please select one rasponse for each question.

1. WHAT IS YOUR CAREER STAGE? 2. WHAT IS YOUR PRIMARY PRACTICE AREA?
Student [0 Job Seeker
Entry-levet [J Journey-level
Superviser [ Management
Executive [] Retiree

[ Coltection Systems [JElectrical/Instrumentation
JEngineering ClLaboratory OPiant Maintenance

[Jrlant Operations  [JPretreatment [JPublic Qutreach [JSafety
[0 other |[JStormwater [Jutility Executive [JOther
3. WHAT TYPE OF ORGANIZATION DO YOU WORK FOR?

OoOooad

|:| Municipal - Large (400K+ customers) DNon-municipal - Manufacturer or sales representative
[J Municipal - Medium (50K-400K customers) [INon-municipal - Regulator, State or Federal
|:] Municipal - Small (< SOK customers) DNon-municipal - Consulting Firm CJother
. FULL CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE (8 Feb 25) (Aftor Feb 25) (After March 25)
| TUESDAY, APRIL 18 - FRIDAY, APRIL 21 Early Bird Savar Regular

[Q Member - Discounted $702 $822 $906

[0 Non-Member $904 $1,024 $1,108

[0 Retired Member $444 $444 $444

O Regulators and Academics $156 $156 $156

[0 Sspeaker $596.70 $6598.70 $770.10

t of
[0 Student Siverniy with  minimam of cine daitss - " °* $0 $0 $0
Fee Subtotal $ 7 3

CLEANWATER o



ACWAL

Associatian of Califomia Warer Agencias

ACWA 2023 Spring Conference & Expo
May 9 - 11, 2023 | Monterey, CA | PRELIMINARY AGENDA

© Agenda items marked with this symbol will be recorded and available for on-demand access after the live event.
Note: Tuesday Committee meetings will not be recorded or available on-demand.

ACWA JPIA - MONDAY, MAY 8 : WEDNESDAY, MAY 10

8:30-10:00 AM
e ACWA JPIA Program

10:15- 11:15AM
= ACWA JPIA Executive Committee

11:30-12:30 PM
* ACWA JPIA Pre-Board Meeting Lunch
1:00 - 5:00 PM

o ACWA JPIA Board of Directors /
Town Hall

TUESDAY, MAY 9

7:00AM - 6:00 PM
* Registration

8:00 AM - 9:45 AM
* Agriculture Committee

8:30 AM - Noon
o ACWA JPIA Seminars

10:00 - 11:45 AM
= Groundwater Committee
® Energy Committee

11:00 AM - Noon
* Qutreach Task Force

Noon -2:00 PM
* Committee Lunch Break

1:00-2:45PM

= Legal Affairs Committee

* Local Government Committee
 Finance Committee

e Water Management Committee

1:00-3:00 PM

o ACWA JPIA: Sexual Harassment
Prevention for Board Members &
Managers (AB 1825)

3:00-4:45PM

= Communications Committee
» Federal Affairs Committee

* Membership Committee

* Water Quality Committee

5:00-6:30PM
e Welcome Reception in the
Exhibit Hall

QUESTIONS?
Email us at events@acwa.com

7:30AM - 5PM
* Registration

8:00-9:45 AM
*» Opening Breakfast (Ticket Required) ©

B:30AM - 6:00 PM
* Connect in the Exhibit Hall

10:15-11:30AM

* Attorneys Program ©

* Finance Program ©

® Region Forum ©

* Statewide Forum ©

» Water Industry Trends Program &
* Roundtable Talk

11:30AM - 1:30 PM
= Connect in the Exhibit Hall
* Networking Lunch (Ticket Required)

1:45-3:00 PM
= Attorney Program ©

e Communications Committee
Program O

= Finance Program ©

* Federal Forum ©

* Statewide Forum ©

* Roundtable Talk

3:15-4:45PM

= Regions 1-10 Membership Meetings
5:00-6:00 PM

® ACWA Reception in the Exhibit Hall
6:00-7:00 PM

e CalDesal Hosted Mixer
* Jacobs Hosted Mixer

6:00-7:15PM
* Women in Water Hosted Reception

THURSDAY, MAY 11

7:30 AM - Noon
s Registration

8:00 AM - 9:30 AM

* Exhibitor Demonstrations

 Networking Continental Breakfast in
the Exhibit Hall (Ticket Required)

8:30-9:30AM

¢ Communications Media Training

8:30-10:45AM

= Ethics Training (AB 1234) -
Limited Seating

9:30AM - 10:00 AM
* Prize Drawings in the Exhibit Hall

10:15-11:30 AM

= Attorney Program ©

* Finance Program ©

® Region Forum ©

* Statewide Forum &

» Water Industry Trends Program ©
e Roundtable Talk

Noon - 1:45 PM
® General Luncheon

(Ticket Required) ©
2:00-3:30PM
* Innovation Ferum ©
® Region Forum ©
» Water Industry Trends Program 1 &
» Water Industry Trends Program 2 ©

3:30-4:30PM
e Closing Reception

Last modified: February 13, 2023

Registration required to attend any part of ACWA's Spring Conference & Expo,
including Tuesday, May 9 complimentary committee maetings. See www.acwa.
com for health & safety attendance requiremants.

Y

Registration Cancellation Deadline: April 21, 2023, 4:30 p.m. (PT)

All conference programs are subject to change without notice.



ACWA 2023 Spring Conference & Expo
ACWAL

Agsacigrion of Califormm Woter Agsncies

May 9 - 11, 2023 | Monterey, CA

REGISTRATION, MEALS AND HOTEL INFORMATION SHEET
REGISTER ONLINE
Register online by April 21, 2023 at www.acwa.com to take advantage of the advance pricing.

O REGISTER ON SOMEONE'S BEHALF
Select fram a list of people affiliated with your company in your account. If the registrant is not listed, you will need to

create a Portal profile for the registrant through the ACWA website before registering.

GROUP SAVINGS! Register 5 individuals from the same organization, receive a 6th registration free!
{Subject to terms.and conditions.) Contact Teresa Taylor at TeresaT@acwa.com for more information before registering.

» DPTIC ALUIVA L
DEALD

ADVANTAGE  STANDARD | ADVANTAGE | STANDARD

Full Conference Registration & Meals Package ! !
Includes access to all conference pragrams, meal functions, Exhibit Hall and access to $815 = N/A N/A | N/A
On-Demand Designated Conference Recordings after the live conference. . I

$975 $680 = $1005

- —

$0 $0 | %0

ks

Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately)

On-Demand Designated Conference Recordings NOT induded bt may be purchased separately. 3650

B A
i
b

Tuesday Committee Meetings Only (complimentary - must register to attend) $0

One:Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately) !
Wednesday, May 10: Includes access to Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall on | I
Tuesday night, access to the Exhibit Hall and all conference programs on Wednesday only. | $390 @ $585 $420 | $615

Thursday, May 11: Includes access to the Exhibit Hall, all conference programs and the
Closing Reception on Thursday only.

Guest Conference Registration (meals sold se p.aratel)}) .
Guest registration is not available to anyone with a professional reason to attend. 375 375 SEE  $75

—— - =

PRE-ORDER: On-Demand Designated Conference Recordings Only '
Includes on-demand access to ali designated recorded sessions after the live conference. $230 | $345 3230 I $345

MEAL FUNCTIONS [ B ADVANCE | ONS.ITE
Wednesday Opening Breakfast - May 10 $50 | $55
.We.c_ln:sday l_\létwo_rk;g Echgﬁ_n -May 10 _ - " | éSS - B o $_60_
T_hu;;yzoatinentaﬁ;e_akfastﬁn Ex;it;if Hall - May 1 : - ;40_ [ $4_5
Thursday Luncheon -“IIVIay 1" | T $55 N $60

HOTEL INFORMATION

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to receive hotel reservation information and conference special room
rate. Conference special rate is available February 10 - April 3, based on availability.

HOTEL & ROOM RATES IMPORTANT DATES

Portola Hotel & Spa at Monterey Bay Two Portola Plaza The conference hotel room block opens on February 10, 2023.
$249 per night (plus applicable state, local taxes & fees) Deadline for group rate is April 3, 2023

Monterey Marriott 350 Calle Principal For those re . .

. . gistering for conference prior to February 10,
$279 per night (plus applicable state, loca taxes & fees) information on how to reserve your hotel room will be provided
via e-mail on February 10.

HEALTH & SAFETY
Please check ACWA's conference page HERE for current For those registering for conference from February 10 to

health & safety mandates. April 3, your confirmation e-mail will include the information on

how to reserve your hotel room and an opportunity to receive a '7 5
conference special hotel rate.

QUESTIONS? Contact events@acwa.com



70

(S# 172} JBaU e G TIIM =20 b 1M = £ Tl ZH# 73V e |

00cl-
! ¥ I = | " B ¥ il 1 4 3 E L
: | 3
: oot R R - e pdet 0'00L-
MM | KAANURARRERURNNARA |
| | i _ _ |
| | | | L 008
-1 4 o Lt | - ‘08-
| Av 1 | ’ i | _u
N | i ._v _ _
“ _q 4 F y | “
59 _ B - o - 0°0g-
! \ | o
F p | w “
= o | : 00t
1 F x _ |
! | v q bt |
_ . m
E H _ ll:.__ £ _U.—le
_”ﬂ | 1 m [
l} 1 i 1 | _
i _ _ ! ] Liff
| _ _._ || _ _ aE ¥ A :
: : _ y w [puepny ! WRER _ = Gifhnvas
! [ L | L . _ B h .m _ 7 il |
W ._ i i [ 1 ] I ._ _ _
i _ | i L] | | _ _ _ |
| i Ml [ ]! _ o _
|: 1 B 5 i i1 b ] X ol B 4 Fi 3 A = OON

443114 CTNVT 12 Onv L2 NVl 02 ONY 02 NVl 61 9NV 64 NVl 8L 9NV 81 NVl LI 9NV LENVYC QLONY 9L NVl S 2NV

€202-5102 STIAIT T1aM ITIIAOULSVD




3 Quail Run Circle, Suite 101
Salinas, CA 93907

t. 831-883-4848

f. 831-758-6328
asterbenz@swsv.com

Schaaf & Wheeler

CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dominique Bertrand, MCWD DATE: February 10, 2023
FROM: Aldo Jarvio, EIT, Andrew Sterbenz, PE JOB#: MCWD.46.17:230

SUBJECT: Castroville Inter-Tie

The purpose of this memorandum Is to summarize the calculations used to size the proposed Castroville
Inter-tie to Marina Coast Water District (MCWD) Water System for the current max day demands of the
Castroville Community Service District Water System and future development max day demands.

System Water Demands

The Castroville Community Services District (CCSD) serves approximately 7,000 customers in the
unincorporated community of Castroville in north Monterey County. The CCSD currently operates four
domestic wells having an estimated firm capacity of 4.4 miilion gallons per day (mgd), and two existing
water storage tanks with a capacity of 1.06 million gallons,

According to the Castroville Community Plan {April 2007) the average daily demand in 2005 was 764,800
gallons per day (gpd). In 2021 the average daily demand was approximately 722,000 gpd, as reported in

the Monterey County Water Resources Agency’s (MCWRA), 2021 Groundwater Extraction Summary
Report.

The Castroville Community Plan projected future land development to consist of 1,655 new residential
services, 50,000 square feet of commercial space, and 40 industrial and fire line services. Water demand
for the projected growth was estimated to be 1109.8 acre-feet pr year, or 990,900 gpd. At full buildout,
the community water demand is projected to be 1.72 mgd, as summarized in Table 1, below.

Table 1: Current and Projected Water Demands

Average Day Max Day Average Day Max Day
Demand Demand Demand Demand
(GPD) (GPD} (gpm) (gpm)
Current (2021) Demand 722,300 1,625,175 502 1,129
Projected Growth 990,900 2,229,525 688 1,548
Buildout Demand 1,713,200 3,854,700 1,190 2,677

Max Day Demand = 2.25 x Average Day Demand

The proposed pipeline will pass three potential customers, Monterey One Water and ReGen Monterey on
Charlie Bensen Road, and the Dole processing facility on Monte Road. The on-site domestic demands for
One Water and ReGen are relatively small (perhaps a 1-inch meter for each). The demands for Dole are
unknown and not included in this analysis. All three are currently supplied by on-site wells.

(a4



Dominique Bertrand February 10, 2023

Proposed Pipeline Alignment

The Castroville Inter-tie pipeline will connect to the existing MCWD Water System at Del Monte Blvd and
Marina Green Prive (see the attached map). The potential route of the pipeline follows Del Monte Blvd
north, then turns north onto Monte Road and crosses the Salinas River Bridge. At the intersection of
Monte Road and Nashua Road the pipeline will turn west on Nashua Road and then north on the
Monterey Peninsula Recreation Trail (Paved Bike Path). The pipeline will continue to follow the Bike Path
and cross the Tembladero Slough Bridge at Haro Street. The pipeline would connect to the CCSD Water
System at the corner of Haro and Merritt Streets. An alternate route from Nashua Road would follow the
TAMC rail tracks north to Blackie Road.

Rights-0Of-Way

The proposed pipeline route follows County of Monterey rights-of-way from the connection to the MCWD
Water System to the connection at CCSD Water System. At the intersection of Del Monte Blvd and Monte
Road it is not clear if the Caltrans R.0.W. overlaps the County R.O.W. (the County GIS does not
distinguish between the two). If it is determined that the pipeline needs to cross Caltrans right-of-way,
then an encroachment permit must be obtained.

Reviewing available utility maps, it appears there is sufficient room in the existing R.C.W. for multiple
pipelines (potable, recycled and non-potable). The proposed alignment runs parallel with existing gas,
sewer force main and recycled water pipelines, but they do not appear to restrict the addition of a
potable main with the required separation.

Bridge Crossings

The proposed pipeline will need to cross two bridges, the Salinas River Bridge and the Tembladero
Slough Bridge. For the Salinas River, several options are available: hanging the pipe on the county road
bridge on Monte Road, hanging the pipe on the TAMC rail bridge, constructing 2 separate dedicated pipe
bridge of installing the pipe under the river by horizontal directional drilling. For the Tembladero Sough
crossing, the pipeline would be attached to the existing bridge. Both bridge crossings will require seismic
analysis and seismic restraints.

Utility Crossings

Overhead utilities are present throughout most of the proposed pipeline alignments. Listed below are
locations of possible underground crossings conflicts or locations of utllities parzallel to the potential
pipeline. All distances are approximate and will require verification.

One underground conduit crossing on Nashua Road across from Pezzini Farms.

« One underground conduit crossing on Monte Road near Dole Fresh Vegetables.

¢ A PGBE gas transmission main running between Del Monte Blvd and the TAMC rail corridor
(roughly following the paved bike path). This pipeline crosses Del Monte Blvd about 2200 feet

north of Marina Green Drive.

e The M1W Marina Interceptor (42-inch) follows the TAMC rail corridor and crosses Del Monte Blvd
roughly 2100 ft north of Marina Green Drive.

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 2

78



Dominique Bertrand

February 10, 2023

s The M1W Land Outfall Pipeline (60-Inch) crosses Del Monte Blvd approximately 1.1 miles north of

Marina Green Drive.

» The M1W Castroville Interceptor (16-inch) crosses Hwy 1 at Del Monte Blvd and turns up Charlie
Benson Road.

» There are CSIP recycled water mains in portions of Nashua Road, Monte Road, Del Monte Blvd
and Charlie Benson Road.

Hydraulic Analysis, connect to MCWD Water System
The Castroville Inter-tie will connect to the MCWD Water System at Zone A which has a hydraulic grade
line (HGL) of 221-ft. The CCSD Water System has an overall system pressure of 60 psi and an elevation
of 30-ft at the point of connection, which gives a system HGL of 168.6-ft. The available static head to

drive flow is 52.4-ft.

The total length of the proposed Inter-tie pipeline is 28,300 ft (5.3 mi). To determine appropriate sizing
of the pipe system and materials, Table 2 below lists the theoretical maximum flow capacity of standard
pipes using Hazen-Willlam's equation, back calculating from the available static head difference of 52.4-ft.

Hazen-Williams Equation:

he = (10.44)(1){Q

)LBS

(C)L85(q)407

where: hy is the friction loss in feet
L Is pipeline length in feet
Q Is the flow rate in gpm

C is the Hazen-Williams friction factor
D is the pipe diameter in inches
10.44 is a conversion constant

Table 2: Pipeline Capacities at 52-ft of Head Loss

H-wW

Material Size 1D Factor Qmax

(in) (in) {gpm)
€900 PVC 12 11.20 130 705
C900 PVC 16 15.35 130 1510
€900 PVC 18 17.20 130 2180
C900 PVC 20 19.06 130 2850
C151DIP 12 12.64 120 895
C151 DIP 16 16.80 120 1850
C151 DIP 18 18.88 120 2570
C151 DiP 20 20.%6 120 3370

PVC is pressure class 235. DIP is pressure class 250,

The current max day demand of the CCSD Water System is approximately 1,130 gpm, so the minimum
pipe size required is 16-inch. To meet the MDD at full build-out, the pipeline should be 20-inch to flow by
gravity, or 16-inch if a dedicated booster pump is added.

Schaaf & Wheeler

Page 3

79



Dominique Bertrand February 10, 2023

System capacity was checked using the current InfoWater system model. Scenarios were run for average
day and maximum day demands (MDD). Under the MDD plus fire flow scenario, pressure deficiencies
were identified in north Marina (see Figure 1). Looking at the system map, the north portion of the water
system is connected to the rest of the system through two 8-inch pipes, one in Beach Road at Fitzgerald
Circle, and the other in Reservation Road at Seaside Court (see Figure 2, below). The nominal maximum
capacity of an 8-inch water main is 800 gpm (v = 5 ft/s), so even with the Marina Booster Pump station
running, the losses through these restrictions limit the system capacity. MCWD has a planned capital
improvement adding a 12-inch water main in Beach Road?, which will alleviate a portion of this problem.
The Marina Station development will add a 12” water main crossing Del Monte Blvd, providing additional
conveyance from Crescent Avenue. An additional 8-inch connection may still need to be added in Del
Monte Blvd just south of Beach Road, across the frontage of Vince DiMaggio Park.

The Beach Road Pipeline Project adds sufficient conveyance capacity to support the current demands in
Castroville. We are not aware of any new development projects in Castroville which will increase the
demands, but they should be considered as triggers for MCWD projects which would improve capacity to
the inter-tie pipeline.

Figure 1 — Max Day plus Fire Flow Deficiencies (Red are Existing, Green are with the Inter-Tie)

1 project W-2 in the 2020 Water System Master Plan

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 4



Dominique Bertrand

February 10, 2023
. = T
f e Fid y 1
, I' 3 =11 1) f P, [ 3 i
i S A ) iyl T bt ; P ¥
/
™ F (‘ \'}‘\ P ', L
ri £,
Fy ~2 ot > by
4 “
[ Ly | P
A f oy e
I L
l.' SN
v f iy
!\ 7 = J w O
S .O P
ré L]
. : X i
-y ‘:‘ . ‘ e
A <r -~ ,“/‘-'a
2 - ' 5 ——
i ) & 2
LN ’d .
Figure 2 - System Bottlenecks (8" Pipes, circled in blue}
Schaaf & Wheeler

Page 5

81



Dominique Bertrand February 10, 2023

References:

Castroville, Castroville Community Plan, prepared by Monterey County Housing and Redevelopment
Office, April 2007

2021 Groundwater Extraction Summary R — Monterey Coun lifornia, prepared by Monterey
County Water Resources Agency, July 2022

MCWD Water System Master Plan, prepared by Akel Engineering Group, May 2020

Attachments:

Castroville Community Plan Boundary Figure

Castroville Inter-tie Pipeline Potential Alignment Figure

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 6



Z 34nNs4

YL AL b |
; |_ 1894 0542
i ] 7

FTHADHISV)

aU07Z |BISEO)) pue
‘sealy Ajunuoddp
‘A1epunog ue|d Apunwio;)

T
GIEY 1]

wpnsuplr S |oumoy
amounuely”

ANADAT|

33



Cunnecl 1o (E) Syslem
In Haro Street ﬂ‘\
; ,.-.». 24y -
R Cunnect lo {E) System ‘\q.
\0 RS

at Well 3

Monterey Peninsula Recrealion Trail 4 L .
| (Paved Bike Path) . S W g
— — - #, ‘
b,
N

| “
i&

Alh'nauva Roed Alignm
——

f"

.-",‘.-

MCWD to Castroville Intertie Pipeline
Potential Alignment in existing Rights of Way

s===Piae Watet Mintetey
PGSE Gas Pipetine

— and Cuttall

— Wk le Wit |nlarceptors

0 1,000 2,000 4,000 6,000
[ ee—




#.

aftrans-

The Moss Londing Highway 1 Capital
Preventative Maintenance (CAPM) Project is
located in Monterey County on Route 1 from
south of Molera Rd. interchange to the
Monterey/Santa Cruz County line. The purpose
of this project is to improve the ride quality for
road users, fraffic operations ond traffic
management, pedestrian infrastructure, and
accessibility for all users. These improvements will
also help bring iraffic safety devices up to
curent design standards. This will be
accomplished  through  preserving and
extending the service life of the existing
pavement on the highway, freeway, shoulder
backing, and pavement dig outs. This project
will upgrade 4 curb ramps fo cument ADA
(Americans with Disabilities Act) standards as
well as guardrail, and guardrail end treatments,
There will be minor concrete vegetation control,
and replacement of several traffic operations
and management elements, including sign
panels, CCTVs, and vehicle detection systems.

COMMUNITY

The project traverses a largely rural agricultural
environment from the south of Molera Rd
interchange to the Santa Cruz County line.
Highway 1 will pass by the Moss Landing and
Castroville communities. Highway 1 is heavily
used for both regional and interregional
commuter {rips and links major coastal

communities at the regional level.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT MAP

Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project

Monterey County — Route 1 - Post Mile R90.98/R102.-031 — 05-1K870

\ Vim . %
*"tv
| |
PM R102.031 @ -

b f &
i""‘!‘!’k"‘"‘“ LasLomas HetM JP
|
| 1
| W

[}
. 5 Y
i ; ot

el
i oo™ —
| «j'

Oak Hills @
Prunedals
1 is "
BEGIN PROJECT [l icaaniatl &
PM R90.98
| — T @ Explnosa .
| \ -
. RN i \
P *

!ﬁ @‘#’;&pom %ﬁ i% l.r
I N ’

CURRENT SCHEDULE

Approve Project Initiation Document Completed
Circulate Draft Environ. Document February 2024
Approve Project Report & Environ. Doc.  August 2024

100% Design Completion June 2024
Begin Construction December 2024
End Construction March 2028

FUNDING

Fund Socurce: SHOPP Pavement Preservation
Current Construction Capital Estimate: $16,810,000

Current Right of Way Capital Estimate: $102,000

ACTING PROJECT MANAGER

Carla Yu - Carla.Yu@dol.ca.gov - (805) 835-6349



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Chicago Title Company

When Recorded Mail Document

and Tax Statement To:

J Eric Tynan

Castroville Community Services Disctrict
11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Escrow Order No.: FWMN-5212201155

Property Address: 11380 Commercial Parkway
Castroville, CA
95012-Portion

APN/Parcel ID(s): 133-491-021 -Portion

GRANT DEED

The undersigned grantor(s) declara(s)

This transfer is exempt from the documentary transfer tax.
"The purpose of this deed Is to adjust the parcel boundaries in conformance to the lot line
adjustment approved by the County of Monterey, PLN 210073. The deed is being recorded
pursuant to S66412(d) of the California Government Code and shall reconfigure the subject
parcels in conformance to said approved lot line adjustment.”
O The documentary transfer tax is § and is computed on:
O the full value of the interest or property conveyed.
O the full value less the liens or encumbrances remaining thereon at the time of sale.
The property is located in B an Unincorporated area.

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
Ausonio Apartments LP, a California limited partnership, as to an undivided 75% Interest; and

Aladin Properties, a California limited partnership, as to an undivided 25% interest

hereby GRANT(S) to Castroville Community Services Disctrict

the following described real property in the Unincorporated Area of the County of Monterey, State of California and
Unincorporated Area of the County of Monterey, State of California:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 11380 Commercial Parkway, Castroville, CA 95012-Portion

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE

Grant Dead with PCOR Printed: 10.31.22 @ 03:15 PM
SCAD002540.doc / Updated: 04.21.22 CA-CT-FWMN-02180.054521-FWMN-5212201155

56



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FEBRUARY 21, 2023

** Regulatory Compliance

a

OoDooDcCcooo

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

One positive & all other routine samples coliform samples negative for 2023
Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Approved Bacteriological sampling plan for 2023

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 2/2/2023
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1,2 & 3 sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

Q

PoOoOopPOOPPOCDCOODOQ

0o o

Response to on-going litigation- on hold

Request for sewer connections for fish farm on Dolan Rd

Response to failed grant application for Desalter

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3

RFP for new generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Collaborate with M1W on the Cypress alley replacement project

Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Consider collaboration with MCWD on water system tie-in

Review conflict with District assets and CaiTrans improvements on Merritt St
Assist M1W with video sewer lateral repair/replacement work (SEP)

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 88 past due notices to 24
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Washing BP, Moss Landing sewer
system, Well#6, and Cypress Alley

Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

¥



% Completed Projects

[ O I i [ e 0 R I [ I S

O

Emergency Repair of leaking water main on Merritt St in front of Burger king
Deep Well, storage tank & reconfigure piping to system fill @ 30% design
1% round cleaning storm drain grates

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

Resolved connections fees for Phil’s Fish Market

Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube

Resolve CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd
Completed water lateral replacement program with County

IS-MND completed for

Completed negotiations for purchase cost for Lift Station #1 easement
Review/assist CalTrans Castroville/Merritt St Beautification Project

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

Upcoming Projects

a
0

oocococoLocoODoOoOooOOD@D

Coordinate with MCPW latera! & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Initiated water lateral replacement program with County

for street rehab on South side of town

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

Meet with M1W Source control to resolve I & I issues on Struve Rd
Grant Funding for Cypress alley

Initiate community outreach with NMCUSD

Tie-in to MCWD water & Desalter line(concept)CCSD owned

Review projects going out to bid in 2022/2023 budget

New sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Investigate possible Well #7 location

Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

u]
Q
Q

Discussion with inter-tie pipeline with MCWD, MIW, WM & REGEN

Met with MCWD GM regarding future proposed inter-tie

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with M1 GM to discuss Cypress alley, Brine line to Marina, SEP Program
and I &I in Moss Landing

88



OCoDooOoo

DopDLCODo

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting

“Action” meetings for Grant Projects

Enforce Water-Waste Ord for any water leaving property

180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,

Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass

Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

Castroville Bivd roundabout

Castroville Beautification Project

Conflict resolution re HWY 156 Project & Castroville Bivd force main

& Community engagement

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWBGSA- 180°400" Committee-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Met with Water Solutions Group re” North County-180'/400’ water issues

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

|

0OoopooococoOoo0oppbDOODO

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Meet with M1W & Phil’s to determine Connection/capacity fees
Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric
Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric
Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

Quarterly Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting
Water Forum @ Board of Supervisors

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Q
Q
a

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville

59



.-.

wWira Loma

cicio Az

February 9, 2023
Planned Hydrants

a o 02 g

£ i 1 I L 1 i i
T 3 T T T T T 1

I
I
g 017 035 0.7 kiti

Burevins of Lo Myrigperaant, Esnt HERE Gurmun INCREMENT P NGA,
USGS




Batahde ._.q_m._.m_._gﬁ m.._._SOm._.mdu

v

> | ¢ | 2

o
i : N
e o on n

,...1! o oI

y HE LA A .._....._}.- = st

T g

(p

......N»..., Fy
it
L ]
Wi * 3 5 v € & ool
ozt | 001Nl | ogolt oot joroil jozoll \ 4o
T P ia A
= . T\ sooi
-] " Fi] ] [ 1] o3
s2i11 | SOt |saoti {seon [syorr (920N
n«.rm:
S5 nvmz mon: J_ =
IFirg T
o) h SobIi a
C : . .ra cZri o2 6z »a
09€ll | pger & Sevll | 69%1i | gBwl
!
! 00¥il INOHIILEY
o [ " ) J
A 3 i ozeit f ovbii | o9vn | osvil
L " [ 1) oc %
I/
Y




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2023

Emergencies:

Station 2 Power Outage - Jonathan on Call.
Water Main Leak on Merritt St.
11521 Speegle St. — Lateral Leak.

Station 1 Power Outage, Took Gen. 3 Days in a Row — Roberto on Call.

Maintenance:

Pull Pump # 1 - Moro Cojo.

Clear Garbage Storm Drain and Outlet on Washington Slough.
Clean - Brushed Casing Well # 4.

Video Well # 4.

Run Water Hose from FH to Burger King.

Install Water Lube Meter — Well # 4.

Repair Concrete Around Well # 4.

Chlorinate Well # 4, Flushed It and Take Bac. Sample.

Check Ponds — Moro Cojo and Castroville.

Clean Storm Drains — Well # 4.

Fill Up Well # 4 Generator and Portable Generator with Diesel.
Backwash Tank “A” and “B” — Well 5.

Transfer Chlorine from Well # 4 to Well # 2.

Trim Tree Above Well # 4 and Cardinale Fence.

Investigate Ocean Mist Fire Line Leak.

Troubleshoot Dosage Pump and Replace !njection Valve — Well # 4.

92



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, efc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records

. Take Garbage and recycle out.

[ L] @ . [ I ] [ I ] - [ ] [ I}

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 27
b} Final Bill Read Meter - 4

c) Investigate — 1

d} Miscelianeous ~ 1

e) Reconnect-3

fi SHT-6

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 42

93



|Castroville Community Services District

Parcent Water Loss

Monthly 8 Yeart

Wca;lll#5 S"QGZIW'GU 5|IBG3|VVG|| SllGG4IVUal| Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month al. G al. Lo Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
e SeT—
17 Lamh s Hydrant 40k. FD 7e . Scfoer
10-Jan-22| 2788399 3574000 o| 9016000 15378399 13819995) 131374 = 9.28%
74 Lask g Myorant 20k, FO 24 Softner
9-Feb-22| 3298704 3789000 0| 08000 16176704 14535106 100486 9.53%
Hysrant msders 73K, Jeting &Fkshng
10-Mar-22| 2480315 3043000 -6000| 11277000 16794315 15120237 44000 't e 4 FO B Sefnm 9,71%
Hyckrant meters 103K Jutng &Flushing
11-Apr-22| 2293480 2371000 0| 15165000 19829480 17735013 141924 Mimetvemt 2 ORI 9.85%
Hysitint melars 208K Jetong 8 Fhushing
10-May-22| 3284628 3425000 0| 13860000 20569628 18182347 248343 Hieiatrowion FOD Ste 20 10.40%
Hydris¥ melars 2796 Jetbng &Fhushing
10-Jun-22| 3142023 7839000 3000 12399000 23383023 20845847 30157 "1 ot FO N tchew ¢ 9.56%
TR T T ey
35 Sk Lawk s Hydrant Ok FD 2 Sofrwe
11-Jul-22| 2332658] 6155000 0| 15976000 24463658 21388312 319823 11.26%
TP AT NI 2ok Sey STty
104 Lowh s Hydrard 40k FD 20 Scitner
10-Aug-22| 3715135 3969000 0| 16156000 23840135 21365496( 279038 = 9.21%
10u Loak s Hydrand 20k FD 7% Schner
9.Sep-22| 3632381 4007000 0} 16513000 24152381 21569320 316658 = 9.38%
100004 Loak s Hyrant S&. FO % Saftnar
10-Oct-22| 4602233 5304000 0| 13647000 23553233 20864031 214000 = 10.51%
™) Py
20 Loak s Hycrard 2008 FD 2k Softruwr
10-Nov-22| 4782509 5320000 0| 12343000 22445509 19769580 248672 = 10.81%
Mydrant maters 19K, Jutig AFlushing
9-Dec-22| 3444215 3821000 0| 11048000 18313215] 16077983 4ggya ' o Fud e 11.93%
ArrinT melars e odilng LT luthing
i Lol Hycrang SO0k FD Zh Stfiner
9-Jan-23| 3581953 3879000 0| 8824000 16284953 14146046| 573224 = 9.61%
Average B - 10.15%
= —es . — - = z
E | .1 | | | | | | | 1 |
16.00% : : - - ! e !
! | | I | ' | | f
. 1 | | |
| | : I { | ||
14.00% 1 1 — ' ! T I
; | . i ' |
| [ { | ! ! { 11.93%
1200% — e - B bt } ! : |
| | 10.40% { | 1051% | 10,5513 '
| 1000% g gy 853%—3.11% |
] e o
8.00% = ;- i |
: 6.00% 4
i
[
4.00%
2.00%
0.00% = - o g . e - Lo o - : |
10-lan-22 8-Feb-22 10-Mar-22 11-Apr-22 10-May-22 10-Jun-22 11-Jul-22 10-Aug-22 9-Sep-22 10-Oct-22 10-Nov-22 9-Dec-22 9-Jan-23 Average |

B L —— |

94




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2023

“ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 6,313 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
a Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 2-2-2023
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

*» Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain inlets are
Marked- “"DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” completed 2022
2 Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

36



Castroville
s JANUA‘I\%Y 2\(?23 JETTING 2/8/2023
o i //‘ i S i
3 \\‘-———"‘ﬂ‘v_ . -

PR
1D Material Length Street Downstream MH Upstream MH
107350ceanMist 10" PVC 430  Ocean Mist Pkwy MH 25.11 MH 25.12
10800Palm 6" Clay 145  Palm St. MH 32 MH 33
10900Palm 6" Clay 135  Palm St. MH 32 MH 33
11100Monterey 6" Clay 235  Monterey St. MH 25.3 C0 255
11300Koestar 6" Clay 346  Koester 5t. MH 24 coz2a1
112300Palmer 6" Clay 589  Palmer 5t. MH 23 co231
11400Wocd 10" Clay 240 Wood St MH25.6 MH 25.7
11450Wood 10" Clay 102  Wood 5t MH 25.7 MH 25.10
11500)ackson 6" Clay 465  Jackson St. MH 25.1 MH 25.3
11600Cypress 6" Clay 165  Cypress St. No Manhole co3s
11600Merritt 6" Clay 220 Palm 5t. MH 32 €031
11700Cypress/alley 6" Clay 700 Cypress 5t. MH 33 CO34
11700Jackson 6" Clay 489  Jackson St. MH 25.3 co224
11700MerrittWay 6" Clay 390 Cypress 5t. MH 31 MH 32
11800DelMonte 8" Clay 395  Del Monte Ave, MH 28.1 MH 28.6
11900DelMonte 8" Clay 177  Del Monte Ave. MH 28.6 MH 28.2
11950DelMonte 8" Clay 109 Del Monte Ave. MH 28.2 0283
130008lackie 8" Clay 250  Blackie Rd MH 28.1 C028.11
Hwy156/Benson 6" Clay 316 Benson 5t MH 105 MH 106
Pods 10" PVC 415 Ocean Mist Pkwy MH 25.10 MH 25.11

TOTAL 6313 9 7



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

'MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2023

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023



% JETTING ACTIVITIES

0
Q
3
J

8]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #84
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #84 to-MH #84.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #84.1 to-MH #84.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #78

Total jetted approx. 386.4 feet

<* OTHER MATTERS

J

[ Ry S

)

u
|

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 2/2/2023

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2023
Mowing scheduled March 2023

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

99



Moro Cojo
JANUARY 2023 JETTING 2/8/2023

/

|

II

!

e (
- IL
.I"I;‘ I"
v
r i
7
."Ir.
/z’
Downstream Upstream
ID Material Length  Street MH MH
PSM SDR35
Apts 6 8" 61 Esperanza Cir MH 77 MH 84
PSM SDR35

Apts 7 8" 154 Esperanza Cir MH 84 MH 84.1
Apts 8 SDR35 6" 101.4 Esperanza Cir MH 84.1 Co84.2
Esperanza/5 8" PVC 70 Esperanza Cir MH 77 MH 78

TOTAL 3B6.4

joo



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JANUARY 2023

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

01



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/5/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/12/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/19/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/26/2023

% JETTING ACTIVITIES
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 to-MH #5
a2 Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #7 to-MH #6
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #8 to-MH #7

a Total jetted approx. 1051 feet

%+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to § Underground Alert marking requests

o Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

2 Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system
o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2022 and November 2022
o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 2-2-2023
3 Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
a Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need signed MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge
1 Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
a1 Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

102



Moss Landing

JANUARY 2023 JETTING 2/7/2023
*o = S
trict L
e =
o
: i TN
STATION - g —.- - e e d
Struve Rd
HWY 1
—— o ]
Downstream Upstream
iD Material Length Street MH MH
MHS>MH6 8" Clay 398 Struve Rd. MH6 ML MHS5 ML
MHE6>MH7 8" Clay 305 Struve Rd. MH7 ML MH6 ML
MH7>MH8 8" Clay 348 Struve Rd. Mn § me MH7 ML
TOTAL 1051

103



Z jo | abeg Aewwng - 8)geAIa29Y SJUNoIdY Wva0:85:0) £20Z/2/C
Lgezi'vs) Juewded uado =101 M
6L8L'9L18 0003 (00'02%) (npa1p uado Jswieg)ass JaplQ 0SS HIALYM ==
6.°89L'921% 000% (62'05L'cs) {ypaup usdo Wawied)abieyd H31YM
806150813 0008 {8b' 9918} (vpa1p uadp wawdedlabiey)d IDUVHIOHNS
95'589'081L% 000% {0L'EBLS) (upa1p vadp wawied)abieyd INNTHIS

99'8.8'081%
¥Z'0£6'9218

BLBYL'OLLS

6L°8Z1'9/1%
60°0r2'921%

64'8¥2'9218

618¥8'9218

62'8V8'9L1%
6b'9Z8'9/1%
LO'BEV'E6S

15266' 188

TTS6L'5.8
aoue|eg

19'6TL'YS pa)nddy usdo je30)

00°0% Zr'eare'es up21g uadQ Juawied Y3 LM
00°08 S'181S npa1) uadQ Juawhed ININIHIL
@94 JSN (e10),

00'0$ _ 834 4SN HILYM

{00"0z1L$} penddy ysodag |=100
00'0$ (06'11%) npa1p vedQ HIALYM

0008 (018018} abeyd Y3 Lvm

0008 Asuanbuyjeqg |€101
00'0% 00°0% Ajeuad H31vm
00'0% 0003 Ajeuad INIMILIS

15°£90'104$ ¥5'0ET' LIS £0°€Z8'69S aBieys |10L
DE'zeS I 1421GRD  00'E20'| ot'zes 00°0% ab1eYd ONdWD HILYM
8P HOE'ERS g’y 1421900 00°'162'688') 60°98L'1¥$ 62'L0Z'Z¥S abieyd HI1YM
0S'SPY' LIS zEl 00’0 00'0% 05GP LIS a6y IDUVHOUNS
62°261'98 zL 1491900 00'686 vL'GLL'OS afiiegn ININIHIL

0} pajwn

£2Z0ZAE/L ybnoly) €202/1/1 ‘wold
Alewiiung - 9|(eAIo93Yy SJUNOIIY

1D1¥1S1Q SIJIAHTS ALINNWWOD ITIAOYLSYD



Z Jo z abey Arewwng - 8)geA1a2ay SJUNOIY INVS0:85:0F £ZOZ/ZIT
SZ¥12'889 :@ouejeg Buiso|D
00°05€% 894 Jopi() 8I1M3S |EJOL
e Tt AWA [ 00os 0005¢$ 234 19pJQ MBS HILYM

SZ'POE'eSS

06'L1S

000% 06'LLS

punjay |ejoL
upas) UAdO YILVM

GE25E'85s
GE'ZEC'BGS

¥0°291%
00'0% 00'02s
00'0% yo'ivLS

|essaAay Juawied [EjoL

834 JSN HIALYM
abueyD Y3 LM

LE581'95%
Z6EVS'85%
82'865'29%
8z'819'29%
08'£29'29%
9.'0E6'951%
98'90Z'041%
00°00E'021S

(gt cos'aLLs)
000% (Lo'86es)
0008 (o€ ¥50'F$)
00°0% (00 02%)
00°0% (26'56%)
000% (96'952'v6%)
00°0% (01'9:2'€1%)
00°0% {r1'€6%)

00°0% (62 '8¥¥'9%)

unowy.

wainfed 9101

834 JapIQ 2SS YILVYM

ypa1) uado YILvYm
284 ASN HALYM
ebieyd ONdWD HIALYM
afieyd ¥ILYM

ableyd IDYVHOUNS
upa1g uad aNNIYid
abieyd INMAYIA



unpm
Aep o
Jdym
Jepym
' ged4 O
uero
Jeg o

' AON D
1900
das 0O
bnym
neo

ZL'9.P'CI88  6PB9LEPS 1LF0L9% 00P06°6LS

25°€50°10L$
114’9018
E6°9Y'LLLS
c9ZLiL'02t8
AN LAAAL S
69°096°121$

£9'8€0°c2L$
sjejoL

62°£61°9%
£€'202'9%
£9°602'9%
+9'/92°9%
S¥'660°9%
99°960'9%
64001 '9%
m:.amb. £

6+'915%

85°6V6%
£9°'te0'L$
9r'2e0‘L$
Y60L1°'1$
02°GLE°L$

1v°885%

syued

52'829°1$
CLLS8°L$
ceo0ze’es
gr'gez’es
veLLLES
vZ'€90°c$
sLeecL'cs

JUalUUIBAOL)

S
D) »
o o° M o
o » N >
N \)
/@. .xzv f/.
00°0%
00°0000L$
00°000°02%
00°000°0€$
00°000°0v$
00°000°05%
00°000°09%
8L v8r'2cls ve98IS/ZLS BZ19P'EI9LS E€8'28L'0EES  Sielol
unp
Aew
Jdy
Jew
go
9C°64601% £9/81°91% BL068'Lcs E£LE59CYS uer
LEPYEYLS 89CEP6'9LS  vLbvb'ecs  00696°EVS 29g
89/6201$ L0'82.81$ 9CPve'ec$ pE6C9'IS AON
08'8r6'81$ S8'10261$ 11'6G58°c2$ 82E2l'8r$ 190
8rZ1502% 9c°106'81% ¢EV'L96'6cs clvel'er$ das
SrezL'02$ O6EPLLBLE £L°9v9'€2$  2S0p6'8YS bny
v.ELC618 E5168°8I$ EL6LEPCS £2'Chl0S$ mnr
jeuisnpuy  jeruswwion juawuedy Ajnwued aibuis

£Z02-2202Z uoneayisse|n Ag enuanay Jajem jenuuy

106



unr@ 9@
6 ]
Aey o P
W >
Jdym /O Ov@
06/ f//.
iepn
ge4D 0
000°002
uera 000°00F
saga 000009
I
AOND 000008
W | 000°000°L
= _ 000°00Z°1L
dssO | 000°00%°1
bnyo
inrm
91v'e/0'81 9r2 01 928'0G1 1GZ2'98F 9cL'60r'y oer'ilee’e 912't/6'C cez'6L1LY. sjejoj
unp
Aey
idy
ey
gs4d
£0E‘168'L 686 208l 0802 z2og'oee cll'gee GLe8'6sE £62'668 uepr
e9reril'e occ't 69t'te ¥28°0¢ GZZGep 268°96E Li'eee cll'Lz8 Jeg
c66'cr9’e clel viv've B/£'€6 0/6°999 BO. ‘8EY reg'scry 96Z'C66 AON
60£°68.'c [+ Y04 4 vac'le 80c'v6 2EP'969 or¥'09r 869°6FF 9p0'850°!1 190
665'c88°C oLo't gee'le pGL'l6 96£'89/ £9/°0St 12216 c89'680°L des
0GE£'958'z c8g £69°0F G61L'98 ccL'05z geL'cry 806'8EY caL'260°L bny
oor'ese’e 280°L LO9P 225604 pre‘LLZ gLe'osy 62829 PEI'ESGL L mr
s|ejoy aulal SHied  JUBWUIEAOY) |elisnpuj  [erosouiwoy  juswuedy Apwed sibuis

£Z07-220Z uoneaisseln AQ abesn 1a1eMm renuuy

197



é‘ wmy !S:%‘.
)

§ PMIA

0.00005680946709337

SN PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
B A as of 01/18/23
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields(?) Quarter Ended 12/31/22
December  2.173 LAIF Apportionment Rate'?:  2.07
November  2.007 LAIF Earnings Ratio'?:
October  1.772 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™  0.981389258
PMIA Daily™:  2.29
PMIA Quarter to Date'”:  1.98
PMIA Average Life™: 287

Chart does not include $3,466,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (V)

12/31/22
$199.6 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.27%
Deposits  3,95% | Loans
2.58% 0.19%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes_—
6.26%

{

Agencies /{
20.08%

Treasuries
66.67%

Daily rates are now available here, View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 {c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public

Utitity Code 3288 (o).

Source:

W srate of California, Office of the Treasurer
1 State of Calfiornia, Office of the Contraller

108



01 jo | abed

%L6'0E 6L Lv6'e6L'E-  L2'S29'¥6Y'S 8V 2/9'10L')
%Q’'GS 9g'6le'erl-  EL/19'/1E  /8/69'b/L
%00 1290201 Z6'90L°OVL 940

%00 89'8¥2- 89'8te 00'0

%S €91 £5°264 oz ere'| 64'SE0'T
%BE0 15zl s6 LO'E8P'S6 9g'19€
%0°0 8¥'GLS L~ BY'GLS'L 00'0
%Z1'BES 60°L¥6'66 18°'8SE'2L 96'662'2.1
%62°001 ZL'EEL 81900V 06'6£5'9¥
%SG vOL 0E'LLY'2 11°6EL'ES £0°/S5'SS
%10°69 8E'29p- v6° L6t L 95'620'L
%eL L0L 2e'062't 89'604'91 00°000'81
%GS P01 9€'68S° | S1'BEG'VE 15°2285'9¢
%18'L2 £9°122'609')-  /8¥80'622'2 b2 EIB'6LY
%6¥'522 69'9E£'52 ¥8'061'02 £5°L25'Sh
%00 92'2£5'995 - 92'2ES'99S'L 000

%00 62 L6V 62 L6V 000

%00 8v°6.S'L- 8Y'GLG'L 000
%90'92 1 LE'998'901 BSEE0'0LY  68'66B'0LS
%beLLL 1L'628'E 62 LLF'0L 00" L¥2'6lL
%9181} £5°698'G 62'62¢'2E 28'v61'se
%00 PR'BIS 18- v8'8IS'I8L 000
%89°EE G6'256'86" SG'E6L'6PL  09°0¥2'0S
%L bl £E'L6Y'S 8L°2EP'ZL LL'b26'LL
%16'95 0L'0p0'2- v vEL'Y YE'P69'2
%t op 12'2E6- 19°0%2'L ¥£'808
%9.'99 85'928- 85'98%'2 00°099°1
%6 05 6L'EL- 6L°6¥1 0092
%68° LY 90°'802- 90'85€E 00°0S1
%S'£02 16°069'9 £0'59t'9 00'951L'E}
%268 22'206" SO'186'S £4'620'S
%98'05 1 15°216'1 LB'E86'2 vt LOS'Y
%E0'S0L 11°v80'vE LLBEE'LL0  BVESKLLL
%0'0 62°.v2'686'L- 62°Lv2'686'L 000

I . A

yebpng jo o, j19bpngieaQg§  Jebpng  zz‘o£ 99Q- L Inr

ZZ0Z ‘OE 1aqwagaq ybnounyy | Ajinp
|enjady “sA _—mmﬁzm S$S07 R Jjoid

asuadxgy

2
<

SwWooU| [BI0] am
INNIATY (ButpueT ssop) Jamag [e10L

jueig Bujuueld sapunwiwo?) [jews I31BAL BRSO
Jamag-anuassy "IsI|

paules ysaia|

Saag uonepues MmN

£ 9UOZ 8994 UOIJIBUUDY) 19Mag

saxe] Apadoid

aNN3A3Y (Butpue ssopy) lamag
LOLbL Yi1ed [190W '? SHOWN Saapasn
ANNIA3Y (Orod CHOW) 2 INOZ 1|0l

pauleg jsaieu| g auoz
LOZEL# SIYBIT Jeang-18ang-a0edg usdo
LOZEL# JBMBS 9 UIRI(] WI0)S Saapas

ANN3A3Y (Oro3 OYOW) 2 INOZ
anuanay (ajironsesn) | auoz |ejo]

pawie3 jsasalu|

ssedAg 15 Jamag uojbuiyseps-jueln
anuaaay "osIN

$834 UOIII3ULOY) 19Mag

xe] Apadoig waiolep py

Loes# siybi yeans saapasn
LOESL# UeIQ WiolS Saapash)

ub|s peayIanQ-IuRIE) SURI||ED

anuaaay (a|naoasen) | suoz
wesn v doid WMHI HMa
pauies JUIWSaAU-]1SIIaU| JaJEpn
anuaaay ‘9sI|y @1l

18U}(0) - SNUAABY ‘OSIN
sabieyn aag dpg
sabieyd JSN

sabJey) 198uuoday

anuaaay “ISIN

anuaasy mo|pjoeg
uonejeISU| a3IAIDS MBN
aslag JuripAy esodwa)
so|es Ja)ep Pssialy
ein-|iid waysis g juel

awoou|

asuadxzswoau] AeuipiQ

101ISIg $S921IA19S AJlUNWWOY 3jjIAoaise))

s|seg |enioay
£2/ES/LO
Wd o2t



oL jo g ehed

o
%088 15'G6E'6L- 2€'929'191 L8'0EZ'er! 1atyo - asuadxg uoneloaidag =

asuadx3 uoneioaidaq

%8l 6L 0.L°S80'S1 wv.mmm.m 91'$90'61 asuadx3 saul Jajepm [BI0L
%B89°6.8 G5'605°G1 £2°686'1 BL86V'LL uiew/meday - saul Jajem
%6984 Sg'eer- £2'686'L BE'GOS'L sayddng - saul Jajep

asuadx3 sau| Jaepm

%00 9z £ve'L- 9Z'tve’L 00°0 asuadxg jueipiH je10]
%00 L6'ShL- L6°StL 000 euajuiepy seday - Juespiy
%00 68°L6¥- 6¢'L6V 000 s3)|ddng - wespAy

asuadx3z jueipiy

%G 'E8 08'690'L- B0'S9t'9 62'G6E'S asuadx3 Ja)9l [BI0L
%002 LOEBLE- 15'8.6'E 05'56. sueuamepw/eday - Je1elN
%66°F81 IZeLl'e 85'98p'2 6.'665't sa)jddng - se1apy

asuadxg Ja)a

%00 mm.ovm. }- mw.cvm.w 00°0 asuadxy aajep (€101
%00 P6 LGP L v6° 16V} 00°0 oueuajuiepseday - aajep
%0°0 89'8¥e- 89'8ve 000 sal|ddng - aajep

asuadxg aajep

%8001 26'8.8°c Sc'8i9'0L LL'9BF'EL asuadx3y saug oM |1B10L
%00 85°98p'2- 85'984'c 000 asuadx3g Jayl0 - SAUS lIPM
%E9'LG OLEPS- £2'686°)L eLovL’lL uepyneday seuyoseunolys)
%0'0 62 L6t 62 L6F 000 asuruauieyeday Buippng
%00 62260 6246V 00°0 aourjuiepy/Mmeday yue)
%99'801 91'98 PO't66 08°080'L sueuajulep/sneday siojelsusy)
%00 000 000 000 SiojesRUI) - jaN4 [asalq
%9129 59°908'L- 1S'8.6'E 98'129'2 salg ||am § sdwngd Jo} sajddng
%82 LLL 0L°Eve £E2'686') £6'2EE'e asueuajuiep/eday dung
%68°ELL 19°640'8 Br'Se1'eg 50'592'99 3% 9d-ssin

asuadxg sa|s II9M

% 10'v8 €& 989" - 5E°088'2L E£L¥ve's asuadxg sucneiadg [eiauay @10
%rL08 06'E28- 06'922'¥ 00'est'e saad waisis Jaem
%8BT 2981 6c’l6v 8ol Gupsa] mopoeg
%64 29°0/8- £L°L2e'y 9b'gse'e seaq Bunsa] Js1epm
%P L 29'Lve- L8°L6€ Gc'9S suoyeayipay siojesadp
%L’E8 £0'vB- 6c L6V I M 4 sauoyd 1e|njRo
%LE9G S8'pEP- r9'v66 60°09S swJolun sioyesedp
%be Ll [ 4 XA ¥6°L6V'L ge'lSe s|oo] [jews
%95°L2 92'09¢- 62° L6V E0°ZEL sajjddng doys

“obpng §0 9%, 19bpNgEJaA0 S 19bpng
L __

gz ‘0e3sQ - LInp

ZZ0z 't Jaquasag ybnoayy | Ainp

asuadxg sucnesadg jelauay
asuadx3z uonesadp Ja1eM)

s|seg |ensy

£z/eT/Lo
Wd 0v:et

|[enjoy "sAa }obpng sso07 % Wjoid
1UISIg SadIAles Ajunwiwo) ajjiaolises)



0L jo £ abed

%ol ¥6 #9'59- 9g'ebg’L eTLLL)
%bcli 95'699 LL°122'S £E'14B'S
%49 18°882'2- 8°E86' 00°00¢
%LEL 28'29L'2- LREBE'2 00°0ge
%9’ L0} 962 6z°L6F Sg's05
%lLLEEL L0°LL6 Bl Lee'y 02'v02's
%158FL S0's8l 18°26E c¢6'e8s
%81 8% £1790¢- L8°L6E 0L°161
%EE6E S6'S50')- L9°0vL'L 99°'¥89
%EB'Y S9'9v6- vov66 66°LY
%8605 Lp'609- 9gEvE’L S8'EEs
%3061 £0°LLO"L LLELLS LYyl L
%0511 £0°LLOL LLELL'S YL veL'L
%1 L'69 85°¢cB- EEGLL'E mm.wmm_ L
%9000} Y00 £9'v9 199
%8E"26 ot'yvi- 00’88l 08vLil
%8299 B8'616- GO LS 22712801
%99°89 vE'88¢- S0°0c6 LLLED
%S50'6cl 05'215'2 0.c99'8 0ZELL L
WEL'ELL 86°¥0P SE'E80'E £E'88Y'E
%00 89'8ve- B9'g¥C 000

%070 06°LLE- 06°LLL 000
%9'8L cy'90l- 6¢°L6Y 48°06€
%9'PS1 256452 Byvel'y 00'v0E"2
%8596 681801~ 85°185'ZLE mw.m\llw.mom
%8¥'c0! LE'CLE'L 6E'6EC'GS 04'L19'95
%8y e0t LESLE'} 68'6E28'SS 0£°119'95
%Cl'Eh L0'660°2- vm.mmm.m £8'0E£9'1L
%00 26°G¥.L- 16°ShL 000
%989 8E'9¢6- v9'v66 9¢'89
%G5S 8L 99'9ch- £2'686°} 26°298'L
%088 LS'S6E'61- c£'929'191 LB'0E2'2YL

19bpng jo ¢, 18bpng 1aAQ §

1abpng

gz ‘0E23Q - LInr

2202 ‘o€ 1aquwaoag ybnouays | Ainp

|[en)oy ‘sA 19bpng sso1 % 11104d

191]SIg $S93IAL18S AJlunwwio?) a[jInonse)

aauruajuiep/siieday aolko
sanq diysisquiay
sl1ojaauig/Buluel | Jeunuag
peis/Buluiel j ;sieuiag
$294 jueg
sapeibdpnsweiboid sayndwon
saxe] Apadoid
aaueg Buuonuopy waepy
asuadxg asIyo 95IN
wawdinb3g aoiyo
sa||ddnsg aalo

asuadxg asio

asuadxg asueinsu| [e10L
|eiauss) p o)ny - aoUBINSU]

asuadx3 asueinsug

asuadx3 ssmnn |e1oy,
AOIRMLIN - SBINN
|esodsiq - saninn
sauoydaja] - saninn
372 9d-saan

asuadx3 sannnn

asuadxz Huyng 1m0l
asuadx3 bu|iig 1810
suaunsnipy-s,J0 s1UM
sjeqay 18)lo)
saj|ddng Bujg
abejsog

asuadx3y Bulg

asuadxy aaRISIUIWPY JSIBM
asuadxgy uonesadp Jajep 2101

nesadQ Jajeps asuadxy foshed |e1o0)
sabBepy Jajepn si1ojiadp
suolnelad( sayep asuadxy |joiled
asuadx3z ajqowoiny |ejoL
asuadx3g olny 18410
asusuaewMmeday - oiny
eng
esuadx3 sjiqowoiny
asuadxg uoneisasdaq 101

1

s|seg |ensoay

£e/ee/Lo
Wd 0y:2L



01 jo  abeg

%61 '8S Gg8'ceg9- v6'LEY'L 60'898 SYond | 10y |ang ol
asuadxg ajiqowoiny o
%915/ I LOb'8- ZZ'L18'EE 1g'5Ip'sE asuadx3 uoneisaidaqg Jamag -
%29'SE mm.mm&.ﬂm- 19° me.w ECEGL'E esuadx3 uonejs Y ie10L
%00 62 L6F- 6¢ L6 oo asueusjuiep/eday Buipying
S%eld’e0c ce'PSe B98H2 00'e0s s10j818U8Y) JO} 884 Jluuad
%20t 58'GES- 217965 2609 uotiels dwng o} saljddng
%190 E9ZVE'P- OL'EL8'P i¥'0E ueuajuiep/eday uonels yi
%9'86 £6'9¢€- 11°5£9' ¥8'865'C 3 2 'Od sa)nN 1omag
asuadx3 uonels Y
%P LS EL6vP'L- £6'C86'2 0B ¥ES'E uadx3 uopelsadp |elauan |BI0L
%6409 rir9L- 1B8'L6E gv'lce sauoyd Je|njag
%698 65°¢k- 89'8vc 609l suojjeayiue) siolesadp
%'ty 96'85%- 9'v66 89°GEY swoun sioyesadp
%69°12 61'v8S- L6°5hL 8191 yawdinb3 3 sjool |jews
%029 56'961- 11°968 29'66€ sayddng doyg
uadxg uonriad() |RI18URY
asuadxg uonelsdQ | sauoz
%P PO 96'8£8'6 vL 162022 0/'0EL'DEZ asuadx3y aANBNSIUIWPY JOIEM [RI0L
%00 000 000 000 JAIO - 9suadxg aanensiunupy JBIBM
Hlile mm.mwm_cm mc.vﬁp S9°2L9'LE asuadx3y Bupnsuoy) |ejoi
%BEGLE 2e'Zrs0e 89'65¥'L oo'2oo'ee saa4 buinsuos 1ay10
%5485 SE'Ese'}- 59'500'% 0S°€5E'e saa4 Bununoay
%EL'BL pL2se- vLeveE’l 00°066 saa4 Jojaang
%SG6'9L1 ShELE'L 85°98%'2 00°00p'¥ saa4 bunaaubug
%98°E6 BozeL- £C686'L gL 298'L saa4 [eban
asuadx3 Bupnsuosn
%S59'96 0.°160'G- pS68v° LIl vBI6E9SL sosuadxg |jo1hed |BlOL
%00 0L°288'6- 01'288'6 000 asuadx3 |eaipapy waukojdw3 1s0d Ja1em-83d0
%00 68've- 68t 000 s)jouag asfo|dug pastey
%SGE'96 GL'EBE- 9g'e6t'0l LLOLL'OL asuadx3 yoid
%646 ¥¥9- 2e'90e 89662 asurinsu| aj asko|dwy
%P 6L 9z ELdb’l 68'961°1 G106 1ako|dw] Ty asuadx3 uoisuad
%SP'86 v L6 90'E8E'CH Zri6LgL noihed Aptoam-1g suonnquiuod Jakojdwsy spyyauag JuLWaINRY SH3d
%98°L6 G6°196- 06'CL6'tY S60L0'vY sijauag yieay aafojdwgz
%GBS €T 226992 oB'6vE'e 20'610'S dwo? siaxiop - asuensu|
%9501 Se8el'e L6°092" ¥ ZE'BRE'EY aAnensivpwpy - sabep
%6E 001 12 WA SE'GLE'BE 66'99¥'8€ sabieuey |eiauay) - sabep
sasuadx3g |joihed
Yot 'S9 98'E0L ‘8- BE'EEP'ET gS'6LE'SL asuadxg a21j0 810
%0°0 6167 L- ¥6°L6P'L 00'0 soueuajuieyy Buipyng

190png Jo %

12bpng J9A0 §

aumusim ¢ '0g39Q - L Inp

220z ‘ot sequiasag ybnoay | Ainp
[en}oy "SA y1abpng sso7 B 1joid
JouISIg S8o1A188 Ajunwiwo?) sfjlAclise)

s|seq |ensoay
£z/ee/Lo
Wd oF:2l



Ol jo g abey

%EE V6| £2°860'1 gLvaL'L Sv'£92'C JshojdwzTyn asuadx3 uoisuad .n.,..w
%6.'86 19'GHL- 01'865'6 £2'28b'6 Apieamig |1o1hed suonnquiuod Jakojdwy siyausg wawaned SH3d -
%LL00L S5'g 84°.08'2 EE9L8L asuadx3y yold
%9826 gl'gvs- 06'8.6'vE v 0E2'PE syjeuag yieay 2adojdwg
%6SElT 90'940'2 29°/28'l B9'E06'E dwog siayiop, - 9ouBINSY|
%IEEOL 8 190} £2°950'2E 1L'6LL'EE uiupy | auoz sabepy
%68°66 6v'LE- 26'e08'62 EveLL'62 WD | 2uoz sabem
wupy asuadxg jjosfeg
%99 9 v.L0L0'G- eV LVE'YL £69'9/2'6 asuadxg soyo (@101
%00 89°'8tc- 89'8v2 000 pun4 Jamas-syQ SIUA 193 ped
%00 9 P66- v9°'v66 000 asueuajuiely bupiing
%81°1EL EV'SHO'L al’1sr'e 65995t sang diysraquap
%00 £2'686'L- £2°686'L 000 sioyoasg/buuies | pueiurag
%00 EC'686'L- €2'686'L 00’0 Heig/Suluie ) /sieujwag
%9l LLL Li'vie 6E'86C 05°215 saxe| Apadoig
%96°69 85°66- B9'8be oL'6ir! e@ojateg Bupojluopy une|y
%Gt 6 $8°E5- 9/'696 16516 soueuauteIedaY 3MYO
%E6'GLL 11 A | 6 LEY'L LLves'e aspribdnwelBolg sandwo?)
%6€'S 08°854- 89'G6. 88'cy asuadx3 aoIyO "oSIN
%0'S v9'804- L16'ShL EE’LE wawdinbz asipo
%@0°6E 9b'999- 10'v60'1 §: kA sanddng 29140
asuadx3y asiyo
asuadxg aAnensIUIWPY | 3UOZ
%629 ¥8'/14'9E- 95°6E6'CL L 2.’ 1ee'9l asuadx3 uonesadg | auoz |eloL
%8t°'£9 18'661- 90°LbS S2'LpE asuadx3 ajjgowoiny ulBJPWIOIS |elo]
%8P'E9 L8661~ 90’ LvS Sg'LvE s}ond) 1o} |[and uleJpulols
asuadx3z 2|IqowWOoINY UIBJPULIOIS
200 BEOLY'G- 6E'0LP'S 00°0 asuedx3 ulelpuuols [ejo)
%00 0LEL6'Y- OL'ELE'Y 000 aJueusuleyAeday-uleIpulols
%0'0 6216t 62 L6V 000 salddng-welpuliolg
asuadx3y ujespulolS
ll 9 GEB06'EL- GE'GLE'TL 00°0L0'L asuadx3y aul 1amas |BjoL
%LL'9 SE'606'C)* SE'616'L 00°01L0°L asueusjuleyeday-sur JomMas
asuadxg auj lamasg
%624 101 95692 Sy L10'EY L0 ZBLEY uopesadg-asuadxy |[oihed |ej0)
%62 1L01 95°694 SPLL0'EP LO°ZBL'EY safiep | suoz siojesadp
uoneiadp-esuadxy |joihed
%88'8¢ £6'86¢ - GG 'CES'E C9'EEG asuadx3 apqowony [ejo)
%00 L6°SpL- L6'SkL 000 asuadx3 oiny Jaulo
%659 L1686~ v9'v66 £5'69 sueuaueWMeday -0Iny

1abpng jo o, 136png s8n0 §

18bpng

z¢ ‘0E93Q - L INP

2202 ‘0¢ Jequiesag ybnosy | Anp
[en)oy "sA 19bpng sso 3 1joid

10L1SI S3JIAIRS AJJunwiwon) ajjiaclised)

siseg [en1asy

£2/EZN0
WNd Ov-2L



01 jo g abed

%8409 B0 LLL'LL- L£°9bE'8e (A TAAA!
%LL'S G1'€06'6- SSEPPOL o 0bS
%00 62 L6P- 62 L6V 000

%25 926 120LL'Y 62 L6V 05°209'y
%00 000 000 00'0
%Sh 1L 92428 85°806'01L 2E°180'21
%666 18'G/1- $0'195'181  EZVBE'LBL
%00 S9'v66- S9'P66 00°0
%00 89'8ve- 89'8Y2 000
%00 6226 62 L6V 000
%0'0 89'8be- 89'8te 00°0

%.G 902 L9'9pL '8l 9v'220'L) L0'pLL'SE
%60°'¥E2 24°%00'02 GE'6LE'L 20'¥26'vE
%BLES 6E'8b- 6£'862 00°0S2
%00 £8'v8L'1- £8'¥82'L 00'0
%00 68't2- 68'¥2 000
%9051 1L ££'98. 22°182'S 01'800'0
%90'GL1L ££'98/ 12°18e's 01'800'9
%S56° LS BY £L6'L- 1226591 82'619'8
%ELEL SevLe- SE'¥FO’L 00044
%L6'EE 09'€82'E- OL'ELE'Y 05'689'L
%G 89 1682 L~ ¥9'SLL'E 05°0€8'L
%19'9L 0L'EgL'L- OL'EL6'Y 00°018'€
%88'02 0E°2986'L- 85°98b°C 82615
%2029 L4 82/- LOELS'S 0E YRy L
%12 L0l 090 LL6Y 1E°0S
%1016 LvElL- 6L6¥1 82'SEL
%089 ¥6°ELE" 99'891°1 2L V6L
%S5S'65 96°LvE- DT 6'E0S
%ES 96 g1 gre'e- S6'E91L'SZL  62°'L28'02t
%L°L6 6b'G- LLBEZ 22eee
%00 16'6R9'L- 166892 000
136png Jo % _jabpngJargs  19bpng  zz'o£dsd - LNt

220z ‘ot Jeqwiedzag ybnoay | Anp

Jenoy “sA }abpng sso B 104d

1213S1(] S991AIaS AjlUNWWo) 3||IA0NSED

ety
]
asuadxg e g uonesadQ JaylQ | auozZ jejo) -
asuadxg uopeidaidaq | suoZ AoH
20UBUBUIBI S501) JaAQD UBLIISApad
asosueuguiey ubis epAonse)
1oalolg anoidwy 19ans IS
109 Aunn wybi71sans
asuadx3z juiey ¥ uonesadQ sayiQ | auoz
ssuadx3y aAjeNSIUILIPY | UOZ JBIOL

asuadx3g Bunnsuo) weIpuLIOlS [B1O)
saa4 Bup|nsuog JoYi0 wBIPUIOIS
saa4 Jeaulbuly uelpuwiroc)s
saa4 |ebav uleIpUIOlS

asuadx3 Buiynsuo) uIBRIPULIOIS

asuadxg Jius) 3 ueo ‘puog 1o}
JUBLWISBAU| SSOT/Uler) Pazi|ealun
894 UILIPY JUSWISSASSY Pl VSD UEPINM
esuadx3 uonezjuowy gsdd-yL VSO
sagialagfasuadxg uawsaay|

asuadxg "pue) B ueo ‘puog

asuadx3 asueinsu| |e1o|
|eJBUSE) B OINY-SOURINSU)|

asuadxz asueJnsu|

asuadx3z Bunnsuo) Jamas [e1oL
saad J0]2341Qg
saaq Buynsucy tayip J1amasg
saa4 Bununosoy Jamag
saa saauibug sJamag
saaq jeba] Jamag
asuadx3 Bupnsuoy Jamag
asuadxa sayun jeioL
Sl LW-saRINN
jlesodsiq - saunn
sauoydajal - sanin
3%9d - semiin
asuadx3 sauinn
uiwpy asuadx] jjosfed |@0]
asueinsu| 331 sakojdwg
1509 jwafojdwg 1sod Jamag-g3d0

siseq |eniaay

£g/ee/10
Wd ot:zL



0L Jo £ abed

%E6 OF 92'9LL- 6E'862 ELzel
%9Z6LL 19012 L0'P60°L v2'p0E'L
%00 9" b66- v9'v66 000
%22 89 €512 LL-  JLJ9R'OE bELGL'SE
%00 16°5p- 16°GhL 000
%00 62 L6V- 62 L6V 000
%00 go'abe- 99'8vZ 000
%0'0 9" bE6- $9'V66 000
%00 9" bB6- ¥ v66 000
%EZTEOL 8L 96E $9'6/ZTL __ ErEloel
%EZE0L  BL96C so'sizel | ereldal
%6681 99°b0/' L- 12°880'2 £0°'b8E
%00 99'gvz- 89°'8YZ 000
%962 8r'902'1- 9z'Ere’l 8298
%6185 z5°6be- 12°965 S2'LbE
%G8'89 62'998'2- 62:002'6 00'bEE'D
%9506 bEBLE'G- [62vG'0L ___ EQ'OEE'S
%81 62 ZL9Z1- 80°8bT 95'2L
%11°09 L0°S61- 6226V z2'20e
%68'SE 89°589'c- OL'ELE'Y 2hL82't
%50'9L LPEGLL- 06'£28'y £5'899°C
%61 2P 6E'685- bG'6LO'L SL'0ep
%B88'EL v 2e- IEval Va6
%gl'90l 9701 80°bL 1 va'beL
%Z9'6S 1E'66- 6L'E2Z av'vel
%991 69°'612- 89'8vz 66'92
%00 89'ghz- 89°'8v2 000
%95°L5 18'6.6'9 Lg'G/6'06  00°000'06
%95'15 18'526'9%- 18'SZ6'96  00°000°09
il
"1ebpng JO %, 19bpNg J8AD 5 19bpNE 22 ‘0 990 - L I

ZzZoz ‘ot saquiadag ybnosy L Ainp
|enjoy “sA }abpng sso1 B 1joid
JoulsIg sadiatag Ajlunwwo) afjinodised)

in
sanddng 20130 ]
sang diysiaquapy e
sioysaag/Buuies ) peujwesg
asuadx3 ao140

asuadx3 aAnensjLIwpyY g auoZ
asuadx3g uopesadp g 2uoz |ejo)

asuadxg ujeuq uLols [eloL
aaueusjulepyeday-uleip wliolS
salddns-uielp w0l
asuadx3 ures] wiolg
ssuadxg sujq James |10
asueusjujepmeday-uulr) Jomes
asuadx3 au Jamag
suoneradg-asuadxg jolied jejoL
sabepy z auoz Jojesadp
suoneiadp-asuadxg jolhed
asuadx3y ajiqowoiny [Rj0]
asuadx3 oiny 13410
asueusyulep/eday-oiny
S)onu] 10} |an4
asuadx3 ajgowoiny
asuadxgy uoneisasdag samesg
asuadxg uopels Y |B10L
asueuajuiepieday Guippng
uone)s dwng o} sajddns
asueuajuep/leday uoneis Y
sauNn
asuadx3 voneis Yi
asuadxz uoneladp |BIBUAY) |BJOL
sauoyd Jejn|jan
suonelUe) siojesadp
suuojiun siojeradg
wawdinb3 g sjoo |ews
sajiddng doysg
asuadx3z uonesadQ jelauan
asuadx3z uonelado g auoz
asuadxg |euopeasday | AUOZ [B10]
191181 Yled 'g 38y "0) "ON
asuadx3] jeuonealoay | auoz

siseg |enjasy

EC/ETNLO
Wd o2l



0L jo g abeg

%9556 L7602 BEEES'y  /BESY'SH
%29'86 AR 2% 19°0p2'L 25°912'1
%29'86 vo've- 190pL'L £5'91L')
%569 gs'gee: 9€'899 8. °2EY
%0001 00'Y 00'0 00'Y
%1€'96 55°0- 26wl LED1
%8816 eve- Sz'2h z8'8E
%9L bL 9218 08°01€E v0'€2e
%324 15 pE'SYL- 6£'862 S5'25H
%EPSL_ ZLELLL TA A LEE2O'S
%00 6€'592- 6€'592 00'0
%EL'EL 6e'8L- 6£'862 00022
%862 26'8ve- 62°L6Y LEBL
%SL'85 1g'L9€ 12'068 00°€25
%H8'L0L  LLT20'E 62'L6V 00°025'E
%26'9L 89°€81- 89'562 0029
%3ZE'S6 £8'269'1- 15'292'9E __ 9'v9S'vE
%68'78 0¥ 86€- 11°5€9'2 LE'LE2'T
%0'0 €1961'e- €1'961'2 00°0
%2L'S6 862" v9'69 99'99
%8L'S8L  09'862 01'8YE 04'9%9
%EE'00L 088 0v'00L°2 02'60L'2
%98'L6 9g'ie- 8Y'¥66'6 22'08L'6
%BSELZ  91'EBS 81225 VESLL'L
%bL'20L  06'86L 2€°082'6 2ZTBLY'S
%LLO0L bl 6v'SIS'e £6'625'8
%9'59 ¥0'ES6'L- S9'619'S 19'9B9'E
%00 9'v66- ¥9'¥66 00°0
%L2'S02  SO°LS) 81’6Vl v2'90€
%328'2Y 88°95- 8Y°66 09'zy
%61'5L L€°98- oL'8be €2°192
%SG1SZ  PL'BLE 6v'99 £2'929°
%0°0 62'L6V- 62" L6 00°0
%6y 0t'9€e- 89'8Y2 822!
%62 7 20'gee- 89°8Y2 9901

189bpng Jo o, Wbpng 18AQ §

yebpng

g2 ‘0t 99Q - L Inp

I

nU
um:mn.xm:_nEdhono._uEONo__ON .__l...
asuadxg aAlleHSIUIWPY g 3UoZ jejo] —

asuadx3 asueinsu| |ejo)
|BJauarn) B OINY-a3URINSU)
asuadx3g asueinsu)
asuadx3 sanljnn |ei0],
I8y - asuadxg samnn
M EN-SaINN
|esodsig-samnn
suoydeja]-samin
FROJ-SaIN
asuadx3 santinn
asuadx3z Bupnsuos jej01L
asuadx3 uoleziiowy uonexauuy ofo) olop
saad 1019810
saa |eBa] sjamag
saajd Bununoooy Jamasg
saa4 Jaaujbug samas
saag bunjnsuo)n
asuadxz Bunnsuoy
uonesnsiuwpy asuadxy jjosled [Blo)
asuadx3 voId
sl)jeuag uawaay 150d 140
asueinsu| a1 asfopdwz
Jafojduwsg 1y asuadxy uoisuad
lioshed Apjaamig uotnquiuos Jadojdwsy sjpjuag Juswalllay syY3d
sjyauag yyejeH aafojdwg
dwoy siexiop souBLINSY|
uiwpy g auoz-sabep
WD Z auoz -sabepy
uonensulupy asuadxy |joiled
asuadxg aoipQ |e10L
yeig/Suuies fsieujwiag
saxe] Auadoid
seoiaeg Auuopuop uuely
asueuajulepw/neday aso
apmibdnjweiboid Jaindwa)
asuruajuiey Buipyng
asuadx3 a1y "asIN
wawdinbg anyo

220z ‘o Jequiadag ybnoay L Ainp
|en)oy “sA }abpng sso B 11joid
121181 s8921A18S Ajlunwwo) 3jjiaoaise)

S|Seg |enJooy

€2/Ee/10
Wd ot:ZL



0l jo 6 abey

%LL'GL £y g8- 01'8vE £9'192
%GG°152 SL6L6 67'9v9 ¥2°929'L
%908 6t°#BG- £2°965 g22l
%62 Y 20'8e2- 89'8¥2 9901
%E6 OV SZ9LL- 6862 !
%y 9L ¥4°005'04L- 10°8/5'vr £6'GL0VE
%00 gLL8Yy'e- 91" 1Bb'E 000
%00 gLisr'e- 9L’ 1gr'e 000

%8 v0L £6'885 59'G/2'2L 85 b98'cl
%8F01 £6'985 69'6/2'21 85°v98'2L
%BE'8 1 £2'P0L'L- 1£'880'2 86°€8E
%0°0 89'8ve- 89°'8v2 000
%96'2 8902’1~ 9z Eve’l 898
%8185 LS'6ve- 21965 02'L¥E
%62 8L 86'988°¢- £2'E06'L1 S2'910'vL
WELLB 69'92f" L- 82°/08'2 60'18E'9
%98°212 99'082 89'8t2 vE'625
%Sh Ly INATHEE £2'686'L 08'EV6
%2188 26°199- 18°695'S 66'L06't
%81 e 15" 685" _bS6L0°L £0°0EY
%98'EL 05°2¢- LEPZL 19°L6

%2 1801 ¥2°01 BO¥LL 2eveL
%955 9E'66- 6L'ESe £r'vel
%G9'LL L2'6Le- 89°'8F2 26'82
%0'0 89'8ve- B98FZ 000
2Ll 22 2529y 1£:991'9 y1L 70V’ L
%00 89'8ve- 89°'8bz 000
%00 95'98t'c- 85'98b'2 000
%9E"L6 80'8¢- gzery't v yov'L
%00 £2°686'L- £2'686'L 000
196png jo % 9bpngiang s 1ebpna gz ‘'0e9ag- | Inr

2eoz ‘ot 18queasq ybnouyy | Ajnp
|enjoy "SA }obpng sso07 B ljoid
PUIsIg sa9IAIag flunwwo?) ajjlaoase)

AN

asueuajuje/meday a0
apribdn/sweibold Jeindwoa
asuadx3g 22140 "ISIN
wawdinby aayo
saliddng asijo
asuadx3 a0
asuadx3z aApelsSIVIMIPY € 8U0Z

asuadx3g Juepy 9 uonesad( ¢ suOZ Jomeg |B10]

asuadx3] auj Jamag |ejo)
aseusuiely Neday-auly Jamas

asuadxg suiy tamag

suonesadp-asuadxy jjoiled g0l

¢ auoz sabep, Buipue ssop-siojesadp

suolneladp-asuadx] jjoiled

asuadx3 ajiqowony [210]
asuadx3g oiny 1aylo
asueuajmnew/eday
SYINIL IO} [an4

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadx3g uopeioasdaq ¢ suoz (Buipue ) ssoy) Jamasg

asuadx3 uoneis Y |ejoL
uonels dwng 1o} sanddng
asueuaulepy/meday uonels Y
32ODd SN Jamag

asuadx3 uopeis yn

asuadxz uoneiadp [BJeuan |BJOL
sauoyd Jejnjan
sucneaua) sioeiadg
suuopun sioeladp
wawdinbg ® s[oo] jlews
sa|ddng doyg

asuadx3y uoneladp jBIBUaY)

asuadxy juiep 3 uonesadg ¢ auoz Jamas

asuadxg uiey 1§ 1adQ JayiQ g auczZ |e1o)
abeubig 190015
Jieday peoy
1509 Aunn Wb 19ans
sasnag apisinQ-uey aseds uadp

siseg |eniaoy
EC/ES/LO
Wd ob:2lL



0L jo pL @Bed

%SB'S| LE'EBE'099'C-  69'E09'6YE'Y ZE012'6BY
%2t 88 ZhbSG'ZEL-  8G'L20'GpL'L  9L'/9v'2L0'L
%LS8 6889/ 12 \v2'es  2eBLL'h
%2986 L0°b2 19°0p2'L vS9LL'L
%29'86 L0°vE- L9°0pL't LA
%68'85 0S'9bL'E- 0£°£59'/ 02205
%ELEL 6€8L- 6E'862 00028
%S L¥ CERE T 85'98Y'2 00°2E0'}
%SL'8S 12 29€- 12068 00'EZS
%596 85°9¥2'2- 85'98Y'2 00°0¥2
%YOZ8L 927000 ¥6° L6 | 0Z'Z6Y'Z
%E6 9 89'€€2- 96999 89°ZEY
%896 L5°0- 6Vl Sevl
%L L6 BbE- szey 92'8€
%S0'EL 94'68- 080LE v0°222
%2k 1§ 98'shL- 6E'862 €525}
%2E 56 ¥0'869°L- IS29SGE L ¥OS'HE
%v9'S6 yO'E- ¥9'69 0999
%00 €1°961°2- €1'961'2 000
%8BLS8L  09'862 0L'BYE 0L'9¥9
%EE00L  8L'8 Ov'00L'E 8L'60L'2
%68 v8 O 86€- LLSEQ'E LELETT
%98'L6 SEPIE- 8V ¥66'6 €1°082'6
%ESELZ  OL'EBS 81°225 PESLLL
%PL'Z0L 0686} 2£'082'6 ZT6LY'E
%LVOOL  tEbL 6V'515'8 £6'625'8
%1009 09°99€'2- £0°8L6'S EVISS'E
%00 62" L6V- 6226 000
%9Z6LL 29012 L0°460° | IR
%00 ¥9'¥66- P9¥E6 00°0
%00 ¥9'v66- ¥9'v66 000
%66 LLL  EIML BY'66 oLLLL
%28 2k 88°96- 866 09'2Zy

19bpng jo % 13bpng s9AQ §
_

11.8

awosu| Aleujpio 19N
asuadx3 |ej0]
asuadx3g aanensjujwpy ¢ suozZ jej0]

asuadxg asueunsuj [ejo)
|esausy ¥ OJNY-20URINSY|
asuadx3 asuensu|
asuadx3z Bulynsuos 1amasg [e10L
saad Jojoallq
saad Bunnsuog 1eyiQ 1amag
saa4 Bununoaay 1ameg
soa Jeaulbug Jomes
saad |eba James
asuadxgz Bunnsuoy) 1amag
asuadx3 sannn (e1oL
Jale M LIN-samINN
lesodsig-sanunn
auoyds|a]-samynn
eOd-saan
asuadx3 sapiin
uojesnsiulwpy asuadxy |joihed |e1o0]
aoueinsu| a1 asdojdwz
s)jauag uawAojdwz 1s0d BYI0
Jafojdwiz Tvn asuadx:y uoisuagd
lIolheyg Apjaamig suonnguucy selojdwg sijauag Juswaliasy SHId
asuadx3 vold
s)jausag yyeaH aakojdwy
dwon siaylop-asueinsu|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabep
WD € auoz sabemp
uojesisjupupy asuadx3 foshed
asuadx3 anyo BloL
asueuajyuiey Guip|ing
sanq diysiaquiapy
s10)9a1g/Bujuiel | /sieunss
geig/buiuies] /sieuiwag
saxe)] Anadolg
agiatag Bupojuop uueje

180png

z¢ ‘0E 99 - L 1P

2202 ‘0 1aquiasag ybnouyy | AInp
jemdy "SA “—wm_u_...m S$SO07 R jolid

1911S1 S991A19S AJIUnwwoy) ajjlaolise)

s|seg |en1day

ETIEZ/LO
Wd op:2L



tjo | @beyg

£9°962'68E 000 000 £9'962'GBE 00’0 000
SlLZ/6'88F'6 000 000 S1/6'88%'6 000 000
00’85}y 000 000 000 000 00'BSL'LP
0P 2sh'eal 000 oo'g Ot'25v'eol 000 000
82'00F'LSF 000 000 8200V 5Y 000 000
69'912'82 000 000 68912'82 000 000
60'¥SE'052 000 000 60°vSE'058 000 000
00'56¥°01 00’0 00'S6V°'0L 000 000 000
00'820'60¥'51L  22'106'S9E  O6'ELE'ZEZ  66'EZZ'ZS9'S  vP'¥SO'EE0'L St vBY SP0'8
IL0LE'Y 19'2 000 00°0 cE'6.8'81 1 0.9z2'€ 69°0E'E6P'S
BELvP'lIE 000 000 09°'198'a2 000 BE'98S'e
EE02s'vl 000 000 £€'025'v1 000 o0'c
0.'922't 000 000 000 0L'9¢e'e 000
eresec’ Ll 000 000 000 000 eheeg'LL
0/49ge't 000 000 000 000 04922t
£8°2G1'L- 000 000 £8°251')- 000 000
00°000'2E 000 000 000 000 00°000'ce
22'658'sL 000 000 22'558'S 000 000
62'86L'eb¥'e 000 000 000 000 6286L'Ebb'e
00008 000 000 00’008 000 000
..mm&mo.ow 000 00°0 £5'+80'08 000 00’0
£5v80'08 000 000 £5°'980'08 000 00’0
9/'2ES'0LL'El 2 LOG'GOE  OB'ELE'ZEZ  ©PL'OLE'BSH'S L /2B'S60'L 9L 6L1'ESS'S
00°vE2'068 000 000 000 00'vEZ'068 000
S0'G80'90¢E S0°680'008 000 000 00’0 000
E1'169'EL 000 ELLB9'EL 00’0 000 000
ggvel'ess'y 000 000 000 000 82'+2Le58' Yy
00'BYECLL 000 000 000 000 00'8rE2LL
2e'1ye'ere 000 000 000 000 AN iAo
26'6vL'2el 000 000 000 000 g6'6vL'gel
6L°216'L9g'E 000 000 61AL6'18E'E 000 000
58'2eb'968'L 000 000 58'ger'968't 000 000
L1°GEB'PY 000 000 L2'5EB'Y9 000 00'¢
S2'E8L'S8L Z1'91B'6S  221°229't9lL EE'PEL'SEL ¥.°£65'502 veelo'lee
— ]
L2 R Z suoz | suoz L 8uoz € 3uoz Z auaz
pungd Ao  3||lIA0NSE) ajlaonsey  Buipue ssow L duoz
pung Aocg  pund J81BM pund James  pund 1amas

220z ‘0€ 1aqwasaq Jo sy
sse|) Aq Josys aouejeg

PUISIq sadiAlag Ajlunwwo) ajplacsse)

o

siajapy ™

sadid § S|lom ‘swoaloig
Jamag-puen
pueq
sjuawaaosdwy g Buipjing
wasAs vavos

ssaiboid u| uoponnsuogsiasiond sa1em

ubig suewpueT a||1A0SR)
§]88SY paxij
sjassy uaung |ejo)]
sjessy Juaung JBY10 jelo]
Atojuaau)
1a1epm-su| predaad
£ aU0Z lamasg-aoueinsu| piedaid
| 2U0Z semas-su| piedard
2 2U0Z 1amas-su| pledaxd

WNO22Y NGNOQG 10) IDUBMO||Y-IBIBM

vasn-siqealaday pund | auoz
sajes paisja|y - H/V
SJUBULSAAU| PUN JOMas
ysen Anad
S]3SSY JUALNY 1BAYI0
2|qeAI923Yy SUNOJ2Y |BloL
WBYIO - HY - 09LL
a|qeAlaoay sjUNoaITY
sBuiaeg/Bunjoayy |er1oL
19Mag [N £ sU0Z-4|¥
punz A0H g auoz-41v7
pung Aog 1 auoZ-A|y
pungd adwy jeyjde) |-19mag-JIv]
pung anJasay | ~lamas-JIv
pun4 aaJasay | -IamaS-4diNvYD
pung adwj jeyde) |-1amag-gWyDd
pung adw) [ende) saepm - Jiv
pun4 anasay 13)1ep - 4iv

Jamag % Ja1epM-pund Nisodaq Jawoisny aseyn

Bupjoayn-pung |eisuas) aseyd
sbuireg/Bupyaayg
S)assy u.._ﬂ.—._-...o
S13SSV

s{sBg |ENIIDY

EZ/EE/LD
Wd LEZL



t j0 2 ofieg

o

€
Butpue ssojy £ auoz uonepaidaqg pajejnwnaoy >

198l01g uoneNiqeysy walsAs Jajemalsep, Buipue ssop

Bugpue ssopy £ duoz yavos
PeOY Ciaiu0d p# uolelg Yy
5,tud Aq c# uonels Yiy

g auoz dwy » Buipjing Jamas

I mAH 24 vonelis Y1

PeOY aAnnS L# uonels Wi

¢ auoz Buipue ssop sau|T Jamag
£ auoz-juowdinb3 Jamag
sjoaloig Aosdw) ulesg unio)g | auoz
1amag-z auoz 1dag pajejnurnaay
19mag | suoz uonetsaidag paje|nwnaoy
Joquy so7 @ odwe) uopels Yi
PAIE SliiaoaSED UOHELS Y

Ay SjUop [ag uoheys Wi

BpUIT BIA uUonels Wi

sau| 1omas olo) ooy

SBU|T JOMBS PA|g 2||IADAISED
sau|n Jemag ajjironse)

2% 1 suoz dw) xp Buip|ing 1amag
olog ciop 1ojRIBUSY
SIAR(J-USPJIBE) Bag uolels Yi
PAIg 9|1A0118RY) JOjRIAUAY)

Jamasg g auoZ-vavas

Jamag | auoZ-vavos

agejd BpUI Bl JOlRIAUAD)
wawdinbg Jamesg

S)¥anJ] Jauea|) 1amag

lajlei)] oBA 19M3S ZBGL

B4 /M ¥ond) dnyold LOOZ 19mas
ssalbord ut sjoafold Jamas
Jaep voneldssdag pare|nuinasy
waysAg Anawajay

juswdinby Buidwng

wawdinb3z aoiyo

wawdinb3 doysg

1a|len-oBp

solny/s}onl ]

sjueIpAH

§2'SES Obe- 00°0 000 000 G2'5e5'0ve- 000
S8'E6L'9FY 000 000 000 SHEGL'OPY 000
£2914'09 000 Q0’0 000 £2'91/'09 000
Ch'eBL VI 00’0 000 000 ZheBL'YL 00°0
brEes'LL 000 000 000 YPEES 1L 000
00EL6'9 000 000 00'0 00°EL6'9 00’0
95°/€2'82 000 000 000 95°/£2'8¢2 000
90'5.9'2t 00°0 000 00°0 90°'5/9'21 000
SO'ESL'Cer 00'c 000 000 SO'€G. 'y 00’0
88'8SE'vL 000 000 000 88'852'vL 00°0
se'gee'shl 000 000 000 000 SE°82E'6Y 1
oozle'eces- 000 000 000 000 00'218'9e2-
18'68 1 2s8- 00°0 000 00°0 000 19'584'258-
66'21E'6L 00°0 000 00°0 000 66'2LE'6L
62 ¥BE'ELL 000 000 000 00’0 6LvBE'ELL
b '665'09 00’0 000 000 000 Y'665'09
898°620°6Y 000 000 000 000 BY°620'6Y
09°'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89
LEEEL'EL 000 000 000 000 LEEBL'EL
19'950'2ES 000 000 000 00’0 L9°950'2ES
e ti'00E 000 000 000 000 eb virb'a0e
00°000'LE 000 000 000 000 00°000°LE
$0°G62'821 000 00°0 000 000 $0°S6.'821
80°206'LE 000 000 000 000 B80'206°'LE
e Yov'e Q0’0 00'C 00’0 000 vE'vav'E
£9°/91'9 000 000 000 000 £9°491'9
00'009'6 000 000 000 00°0 00'009'6
86'6.9'68 000 000 000 000 B86'6.9°68
64£91'08¢E 00°0 000 000 000 6.°€91°08E
S0'516°2 000 000 00’0 000 50'S15'2
26'925'L6 000 00°0 000 000 26'925'16
B 'L8.'V02 000 000 00’0 00°0 8v£84'v02
l@e1L'sss’s- 000 000 IBELL'GSL .- 000 000
22'528'18l 00°0 00’0 leszg'lel 000 0070
g6'019'281 000 000 g6 019’281 000 000
£6'696'vce 000 000 £6'696'v22 00’0 000
80°668'L9 000 000 BO'668'L9 000 000
Sz'esg’le 000 000 S2'es8'LE 000 000
8L°0SP' L¥L 000 000 BL 0S¥ Ll 00’0 000
£9'162'LE 000 000 £9°L62'LE 000 00'0

eyl 2 auoz | auoZ L auoz £ auoz Z auoz

pung Aoty  afjlaolisen apaodisey Buipue ssop | auoz
pun4 A09H pun4 1a1em pun4 lamesg pund jamag

220z ‘o¢ Jaquiade( Jo sy
sse|) Aq Jeays aouejeg

1oUISI(] S8dIAlag Ajlunwiwos 3jjlaonses)

siseg [ensaoy

cz/ieeng

Wd LECL



t jo ¢ abed

lg'Leg'le 000 000 tv'so9'y 0SELL'E 820251
0L°215'56 000 000 £2°086'cY 92'155'6 L4086y
S1L'v06'S6) 000 000 S1+06'S61 000 000
09'SES'EP 0o'c 000 00'c 09°SES'EY 000
0 LES'EV 00°¢ 000 00'c 000 Ob LES'EY
00'609'12 00'g 000 00'c 000 00°609°'LE
00PLL'9 00'g 000 000 000 00vLL'9
00G.L'9 000 000 000 00'G21'0 000
00°€8L'4L2 000 000 oo'egs'le 000 000
5G°LLB'EL- L56eg'L- 96°L85'LL- 000 000 00’0
S5 LLB'EL- L5'622'L- g86°18S'LL- 000 000 000
80°ZLL'699'ZC ZZ L06'SIE  VB'VBY'EDE  bb'9G6'C66'6  BZE6L'ZE0'C 09'925°096'6
B80'657'ES0'L 000 000 06'/6/' PP 00'EL5'66 61 8rL'905
00°566°Z- 00’0 000 ] 000 00'566'L-
0000091 000 000 00’0 000 00°000°91
00'52e°L5- a0'o 000 000 000 00'see’ LS
61°699°201 000 000 000 000 61°699'401
ge'ves'yl- 000 000 8EPE5'pL- 000 000
8E'res'Pl 000 000 ge'ves'vL 000 000
00°000°SL- 000 00’0 00'000°61- 000 0o0'c
00000'51 000 000 00'000'G1L 000 000
96'GLL'PL- 000 00’0 96'GLL P L- 000 000
96'SLL'V 000 00’0 96'S.LPL 000 000
009E9'01 000 000 000 00°¢ 00'9£9'01
00'6£9'01 000 000 000 00'SE9'01 000
00'Eege'LE 000 000 000 0oa 00€22'LE
00'858'LY 000 000 00858 LY 000 000
05'8.9'88 00’0 000 000 00'¢ 05°'8/8'88
06'6£6'66E 000 000 06°6£6'66E 000 000
oo'ese'ee 0o0'¢ 000 000 00'8.8'88 000
05°190'LLE 000 000 000 000 05°190'LLE
64'629'0L2'0 000 v6'0.1'99 G6'+BR'06B'E  ¥8'G29'BER SLPPEbIY'L
ov'egs'e- 00°0 or'e8LE- 00°0 000 000
$PE65V'65 000 vE'65¥°65 00°0 000 000

|ejoL Zauoz | auoz L suoz g auoz ¢ auoz

pun4 AcE  3[laonses  s|iaonsen  Buipueq ssop | auDZ
pung Aot pun4 Ja1ep pung 1amas  pund lamasg

sse|) Aq Jeays aouejeg

2202 ‘0 Jaquiazaq jo sy

lloihed paniaay

uoljeaep paniaay
JOIEM-SMOU| paLIaja(q

£ JaMas W-Ssmojju| pauajag

2 1aMag-smojju| pauaiaq

| Jamag smo|ju| pasiajag 9340
Z 1amag smojju| pausajeg g3do0
£ Jamasg smo)ju| patsisg 9340
Jalepm smoyu| pauiajag g3d40

21

sanjjiger uaung JaWo
a|qeded sjunoay |BjOL

s|qefed sjunoosoy

s|qeded sjunosoy
safIqer Jusun

sanijiqen

ALIND3 2 SALLMAvI
S13SSY Iv10L

SI9SSY 18410 lej0L
uopeziowy xauuy oloy oo
198loid uonexsuuy ofon oclol
uonezjpowy asooivl ¥vSO
109 uoneziuebio ASOIFL VSI
aa4 |eba gz 1Iom-uoneziuowy
s394 |efa aoueuld g2 1I9M
a4 [eban jay puog-uoyeZipoWY
wnp-sea |eba asueuysy puog
P3ZiUowy s1s0) puog 2861
§]80) puog Zg6lL
g3d40 SUCINGUIUC)-SMOPING PalIaja(- Jomag
g3d0 suonnqiiuod-smojpnQp pauajag-g Jamas N
2340 suoingUo)-SMOIND pallajag-L Jamas
9340 uonnquiuo) SMOINQ paLriajag-1siem
Z Jamag-smoljtnQ pauajed
1alEpA-SMO|JINO paualag
£ Jamas TW-SMo|InQ pauajag
L SOM3S-SMOIINQ pauajaq

sjassy 13410

S|assy paxid |elolL
ajjiaolise) | auozZ Juawulanog-uonepaideg pajgnwnaay
PO 34} JO J31uaD ajoydIUY-ubig peayiang a|jlaonsen

1oUISIg Se9IALeS AJunwiwo) ajjiaolised)

s|seg |en1aoy
EC/EL/10
WNd LEZL



¥ )o v afieg

oo
&
Sy,
8G'ZL1'699'2Z 22'L08'G9E  +A'bBY'COE  tb'9G6'GE6'6  BZ'E6L'ZE0'Z 08°9.5'096'6 ALIND3 2 SALLTEVYIT IV.LOL
£2'9et'192'22  6/°0EL'/9E 28'990'GLE  BP'0SS'LEL'E  2P'6SL'ZL6'L 2.°826'v18'6 Aunb3 jejop
geole'ea9 2p'Geg' Ll SL'9be'Z0L  lO'SlZ'ege 29'680'06 ZSEE6'POT awoau| JaN
S1'892°0L¥'8  S0'E6L'0S2 LE'20P'28E- DL'OLP'8LP'E  LE'EBS'9ED'L SPBLE/BY'E sbujwes pautelay - 006€
00'295'29. 000 000 000 000 00°295°292 Jamag-sjassy |elide) ul pejsasu)
002LL'PES'E 000 000 00'2L2'vES'E 000 000 la)ep-s19ssy |elide) ul paisaau)
L'6¥8'291 000 000 000 L¥'6b8'2oL 000 aauejeg pung g auo? BuipueT] ssop Jamag
20'8E8'2L 000 000 000 co'Bee' L 000 Buipuen ssol samag g auoz suolippy |eided
SZPLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 SLFLL'GGE'S aourjeg pung g 7 L SUOZ lamag
¥¥'22L'565 00’0 ¥b'eel's65 000 000 000 ajuejeg pund a|lA0nSe)-A0Y) | aUOZ
LE'eLL'86 lECLL'BE 000 000 000 000 asuejeg pungd ofo) 0I0W-A0Y g 3UOZ
129800452 000 000 £2°980'026'2 000 00°0 souejeg pund 131eM
Aunb3
GE'9/9'/0F £5'68¢8'L- B86°L85'LL-  96°SOP' V08 98'EEP'V9 B0'8PY'LSL sapiqer jejo]
00°'26E"LGE- 00°0 000 G/ GZZ 0EL- 0S'8S0'E S.¥22'0EL- saniqer] wia) Buo jewoL
00°000'2E 000 000 000 00°000'2E 000 an(g uoluod uaund-puog vasn
00'265'LE 000 000 000 000 Q00°265'Le Z 1amag-Aupger g3do 18N
00°265'LE 000 000 000 00°ges'Le a0'0 £ Jamag T Aunger] 8340 19N
0004562 000 000 000 000 00°045'G. Jamas-Allqe] 9340 19N
00'29l'L6 000 a0'c 0029126 000 000 Jaiepm-Aiiqert 8340 18N
0S'EES'0S- 000 000 000 0G'EE5'0S- 000 £ Jomas TW-Aunger uoisuad
S /B8e'.22 000 000 G/°/8E'/Ee 00’0 000 Jarem-Aliqer) uoisuad
Gg'958'9L)- 000 000 000 000 Sg'958'9Ll- L Jamag-AlliqelT uoisuad
05°0ES°05- 00’0 000 000 000 0S0€5°0S- ¢ Jamag- Ay)iqer] uolsuad
sanljiqer] uua) Buoq
GE'890'599 |mrm.mmm. L- 86 18G'LL- 1L LE9'PEE 9E'GLE'ID £8C/8 182 safliqei] ualingd |ejol
06'6/8'2/9 000 000 L. LED'PEE 9E'GLE'LD E8°E.8 182 sapigelT auny Jayig [eiol
S8'89E'eS1 000 000 000 000 Ga'899€'251 I Jamag-smolju) palajag
00°000' 000 000 00°000'2 000 000 sjisodag uoyejjeisuj -1a1epm
00°006'2 000 000 00'006'2 000 000 s)isodag a21At9g JueIpAH
6E'86E'85 00°0 000 6£'86E'8S 000 000 s)sodag Ayunodag Jawoisng
leloL Z auoZ | 3uoz | auoz g€ auozZ ¢ auoz
pund Aot Ipaonses  appaonsesy  Guypuer ssopy L auoz
pung aon pun4 Jajep pund Jamag  pund 1amas
220z ‘og 18quialaq jo sy
sse|) Aq Joays aosuejeg Fioe8 Ionoa

19M1s1g S991A19S Ajunwiwo) afjinolise) Wd 16521



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of January 31, 2023

Ending balance as of December 30, 2022

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
MCWRA- Emergency Well Grant
Monterey One Water Sanitation Fees
Misc. Over or Short
Returned & NSF Checks
Bank Fees
Expenses (Checks Written)
Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts

Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Quarterly Interest Earned
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

$15,153,731.05

785,183.25
118,623.48
1,711.12
50,246.35
29,504,24
(0.01)
(167.04)
(87.00)
(286,266.46)

698,747.93

64,835.77
60.00
(151.47)

64,744.30

11,494,922.50
56,868.54

11,551,791.04

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 122,749.92
Monthly Interest Earned 47217
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 123,222.09
Beginning Batance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 242,841.32
Monthly Interest Earmed 934,11
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 243,775.43
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,443,198.29
Income Distribution 5,450.78
Unrealized Gain (Loss) 15,097.01
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,463,746.08

New Balance as of January 31, 2023

I 15,146,026.57 |

123



12/1/2022 1482-1486 District Employees'

Number Name

List of Checks for December 2022
Memo

ACWA JPIA
Aramark

Core & Main LP
MNS Engineers Inc

Auto & General Liability Annual Policy
Operators Uniforms, Mats, Restroom

1 Gallon Liquid Chlorine

Deep Aquiter Supply & Storage Tank

Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass

continued Project-Environmental Review & Permit
continued Grant Writing for DWR Desalination
continued CM/I for Castroville Sign Replacement
continued M L Wastewater System Rehab
Monterey County Weekly Legal Notice-M L Wastewater Project

Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric
Monterey County Clerk

Legal Fees

Well Sites & Office

NOI Filing Fees-Washington Sewer By
Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Annual Maintenance & Tech Support
Bi-Weekly Payrall Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits

2023 DOT Drug & Alcohol Testing

VALIC

Continental Utility Solutions, Inc
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS - Health Benefits
Accurate C&S Services Inc

ACWA JPIA Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
California Water Service Compan Water Meters for Zone 2 Lift Stations
Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies

Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies

Wex Bank Chevron-Fuel for Vehicles

Core & Main LP Parts & Supplies

CSDA Annual Membership Dues
Eudoxio Orozco Jr Monthly Cellular Expense

Wex Bank Exxon-Fuel for Vehicles
GreatAmerica Financial Svcs Monthly Billing Equipment Lease
Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellular Expense

Lidia Santos Monthly Cellular Expense

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc Carbon Dioxide for Well Sites
Monterey Bay Analytical Services Monthly Water Testing Fees
Monterey County Housing and Co Plan Fee for MLWWS

Monterey County Weekly Classifie Public Notice NOI Washington Sewer
Monterey One Water Bi-monthly Sewer Fees

ODP Business Solutions LLC Office Supplies

Optimum Business Supplies for Billing Equipment

Pacific Gas & Electric Moss Landing Lift Stations Zone 3
continued Zone 1 & 2 Lift Stations

Principal Life Insurance Company Employees Monthly Life Insurance
SWRCB Annual Permit Fee-Water System
Toro Petroleum Corp Parts & Supplies

Date
General Fund Checking
12/1/2022 1474
12/1/2022 1475
121/2022 1476
12/1/2022 1477
12/1/2022 1478
1211/2022 1479
12/1/2022 1480
12/1/2022 1481
12/1/2022 1488
12/1/2022 1489
121/2022 1
12/1/2022 2
12/1/2022 3
121/2022 4
12/1/2022 5
12/15/2022 1490
12/15/2022 1491
12/15/2022 1492
12/15/2022 1493
12/15/2022 1494
12/15/2022 1495
12/15/2022 1496
12/15/2022 1497
12/15/2022 1498
12/15/2022 1499
12/15/2022 1500
12/15/2022 1501
12/15/2022 1502
12/15/2022 1503
12/15/2022 1504
12/15/2022 1505
12/15/2022 1506
12/15/2022 1507
12/16/2022 1508
12/16/2022 1509
12/15/2022 1510
12/15/2022 1511
12/15/2022 1512
12/15/2022 1513
12/15/2022 1514
12/15/2022 1515
12/15/2022 1516

Cardmember Service-Tynan Breakfast Meeting Eric & Ron
continued Part for Pump 1, Station 1
Cardmember Service-Santos Monthly Spectrum DSL Service-Office
continued X 2 GM & Lead Oper, Modem Cell
Cardmember Service-Galvez OMV CDL Physical-Galvez

continued VNC Connect-Device Access Annual

@ 6 6h P

P AAARO A AARHAANANOE A AOHANAPLPAAADANASAARAAPRPAOARARPAANANAHNHO RN

Amount

31,928.85
786.12
216.89

6,405.00

28,448.08
10,801.75
2,330.00
6,757.16
420.00
1,822.00
11,925.19
50.00
13,321.47
2,165.00
2,040.00
5,113.28
999.59
1,562.04
2,090.71
15,271.19
420.00
1,031.68
36.18
12.06
760.75
484.97
6.24
8,186.00
40.00
292.19
484.76
40.00
40,00
517.43
500.00
500.00
420.00
47.90
433.84
390.87
1,014.63
1,356.15
111.06
3,453.00
72.80
52.42
784.42
89.89
327.24
125.00
82.98

124



Date Number Name Memo Amount

continued Chlorine Tank Float $ 13.81
1215/2022 1517 WM Corporate Services Inc Monthly Disposal Fees $ 64.66
12/15/2022 1518  Zoom Imagining Solutions Inc Monthly Maintenance & Copy Fees 3 140.30
12/15/2022 1519-1524 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 14,133.26
1215/2022 1525 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,315.00
12/15/2022 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 5492.74
12/15/2022 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,096.79
12/15/2022 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,562.04
12/15/2022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 208071
12/20/2022 1526 MNS Engineers Inc Deep Aquifer Supply & Storage Tank $ 3,085.00
12/29/2022 1527 Wex Bank Fuel for Vehicles-Chevron % 349.33
12/29/2022 1528  Fechter & Company CPAs Final Audit Fees for FY 22 $ 2,730.00
12/29/2022 1529 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs Monthly Billing Equipment Lease 3 527.53
12/29/2022 1530 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Monthly Water Testing Fees $ 304.00
12/29/2022 1531  Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss lLegal Fees $ 754.00
12/29/2022 1532  Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites & Office $ 9,409.70
12/29/2022 1533  U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP) 3rd Quarter Postage for Billing $ 2,400.00
12/29/2022 1534-1539 District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 14,201.16.
12/29/2022 1540 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,315.00
12/29/2022 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 5,575.80
12/29/2022 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,095.05
12/29/2022 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $§ 1,562.04
12/29/2022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 2,000.71
12/29/2022 1541  Cosme Padilla December 21, 2021 Board Meeting $ 91.25
12/29/2022 1542  Glenn Oania December 21, 2021 Board Meeting $ 91.25
12/29/2022 1543  James Cochran December 21, 2021 Board Meeting 5 91.25
12/29/2022 1544  Ronald J. Stefani December 21, 2021 Board Meeting $ 91.25
Total General Fund-Checking $ 240,241.51
Customer Deposit Fund
12/31/2022 Castroville CSD December Closures 3 60.00
Total Customer Deposit Fund $ 60.00

125"



Date

1/3/2023

1/3/2023

1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
112/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023

112/2023

1/112/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023

1/12/2023
1/12/2023

112/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023

1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/12/2023
1/18/2023
1/18/2023

1/18/2023

1/19/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023

Number Name
General Fund Checking

1545
5
1646
1547
1548
1549
1550
1551
1552
1563
1554
15855
1556
1657
1658

1559

1560
1561
1562
1563

1564
1565

1577

1578
1579
1580
1581
1582
1583
1584
1585

Wex Bank

CalPERS-Health

ACWA

ACWA JPIA

American Metal Works
Aramark Uniform Services Inc.
California Water Service Co.
CalPERS-CERBT

Castroville Hardware
Eudoxio Orozco Jr

ICONIX Waterworks (US) Inc
J Johnson & Company Inc
Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc

MNS Engineers Inc
continued

Moss Landing Chamber
ODP Business Solutions LLC
Principal Life Group

Rylan Utegaard

continued

SWRCB

Cardmember Service-Lidia
continued

continued

Willdan Financial Services
WM Corporate Services, Inc
Zoom Imaging Solutions, Inc.

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

continued
Signs By Van

Monterey County Clerk

All Sale

Charter Communications

Wex Bank

Continental Utility Solutions Inc
Eudoxio Orozco Jr

Wex Bank

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs

List of Checks for January 2023

Memo

Exxon-Fuel for Vehicles

Employees Health Benefits

Annual 2023 Membership Dues
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Hatch Repair for PRV-Ocean Mist
Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms
Water Meters Zone 2

Annual OPEB Contribution

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Cellphone Expense

Parts & Supplies for Water Lines
Haight St Sewer Repairs Site 1
Monthly Cellphone Expense
Monthly Cellphone Expense
Supplies for Well Sites

Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Project-Environmental Review
CM/I-Castroville Sign Replacement
Annual 2023 Membership Dues
Office Supplies

Employees Life Insurance Benefits
Site #2 Setup for VFD & SCADA
Repair & Main Site #2 & Station 2
Water System Annual Fees 2022-23
GM & Lead Operator Cell & Modem
Monthly internet Service

Annual Qbooks Payroll Subscription
Admin Fees-Tax Codes

Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
Monthly Xerox Copier Fees & Main

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Moss Landing Lift Stations-Zone3d
Zone 1 Lift Stations-Castroville
Zone 2 Lift Stations-Moro Cojo,
NMCH & Mobile Park

Overhead Sign Project

Moss Landing WW Rehab CEQA
Notice of Determination
Quaderly Alarm Monitoring
Monthly Internet Service
Chevron-Fue! for Vehicles
Annual Cloud Hosting

Annual Boots-Allowance
Exxon-Fuel for Vehicles

Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease

A AP O OB O 8 HSH AOPADBOHARPRAAEAADDADAS

PN NS

S A Hh A Hh Hh A & ©“r &

Amount

471.78
17,338.75
9,930.00
1,031.68
3,205.84
795.35
36.18
44,157.00
909.41
40.00
1,311.06
14,832.76
40.00
40.00
818.92

12,516.39
1,955.00
80.00
135.53
111.06
5,351.13
845.00
6,222.41
150.89
89.99
650.00
375.00
70.51
145.15

13,662.30
2,315.00
6,143.90
1,033.21
1,562.04
2,090.71
1,023.11

556.95

677.92
62,535.28

2,814.00
213.00
89.89
194.01
6,000.00
100.00
302.24
484.76

126



Date
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2022

1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023
1/26/2023

List of Checks for January 2023

Number Name

1586
1587
1588
1589
1590
1581
1582
1583

1601
1602
1603
1604

J Johnson & Company Inc
Jonathan Varela

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
ODP Business Solutions LLC
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
MNS Engineers Inc

continued
continued

continued

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla

Glenn Oania

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

1/31/2023
1/31/2023

102
103

785183.25
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Haight St Sewer Repairs Site 2
Annual Boots-Allowance
Supplies for Well Sites

Monthly Water Testing Fees
Office Supplies

Well Sites & Office

Well #6 Professional Design
Emergency Deep Aquifer Project
Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Project-Environmental Review
CM/ for Castroville Sign
Caltrans Encroachment Permit for
Castroville Sign

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payrolt Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benelits
Board Meeting 1-17-2023
Board Meeting 1-17-2023
Board Meeting 1-17-2023
Board Meeting 1-17-2023

Deposit Refund
January Closures

R ]

Amount

13,579.91
100.00
543.41
382.00
361.57
8,252.99
537.50
1,525.00

3,052.39
1,840.00

2,640.00

14,188.17
2,315.00
6,363.90
1,110.86
1,562.04
2,090.71

91.45
91.45
91.45
91.45

286,266.46
11.90

108.10
120.00

|27



Ycar 2023 Calendar — United States

hitps://www.imeanddate.com/calendar/print.himl?year=2023&c.

Calendar for Year 2023 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5686 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

60 140 21:@® 28:0

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

5:0 13:0 208 27.©

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

70 140 210 280

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 1314 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

60 139 2000 27.0

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 18 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

_50 120 190 270

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5§ 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

3.0 100 18@® 260

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 1314 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 3N

30 90 17@ 250

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1.0 8.0 16:@ 240 300

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 45 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

60 14@® 22.0 29:0

Qctober
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

6P 14@® 21.© 28:.0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

50 13.@ 200 270

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 456 789

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

‘ 50 12:@ 19:0 26:0

Holidays:
Jan1 New Year's Day Jun 19 Juneteenth
Jan 2 'New Year's Day'dayoff Jul4 Independence Day

Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 20 Presidents' Day
May 29 Memorial Day

Sep4 Labor Day
Oct9 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day

Dec 25 Christmas Day

Nov 10 'Veterans Day' day oft

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

128

2/13/2023, 11:30 A}



